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PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL
Agenda for Council Committee Meeting of November 7, 2022

Meeting Convenes at 7:00PM Council Meeting Room
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance — Mayor Hollenbach
Attendance
Public Forum
Proclamation — No Shave November
2021 Audit Presentation
Public Hearing — Draft Ordinance Amending Chapter 186, Article VIII of the Perkasie
Borough Zoning Ordinance, Off-Street Parking & Loading
Public Hearing — Draft Ordinance Amending Chapter 180 of the Perkasie Borough Code of
Ordinances Pertaining to Stop Signs and Yield Intersections
Public Hearing — Draft Ordinance Amending Chapter 180 of the Perkasie Borough Code of
Ordinances Pertaining to Parking Regulations — Shadywood Drive
Public Works Committee Meeting, Councilors: Steve Rose (Chair), Chuck Brooks, Aaron
Clark, Dave Weaver, Dave Worthington
A. Consider Extension of Commingled Recycling Contract with J.P. Mascaro & Sons
B. Consider Extension of Solid Waste Disposal Contract with Waste Management
C. Consider Extension of Residential Yard Waste Contract with Britton Industries
D. Other Business
Public Utility Committee Meeting, Councilors: Jim Purcell (Chair), Randy Faulkner, Steve
Rose, Dave Weaver
A. Perkasie Wholesale Power Cost Monthly Report
B. Other Business
Planning and Zoning Committee Meeting, Councilors: Councilors: Dave Weaver (Chair),
Chuck Brooks, Jim Purcell, Steve Rose, Dave Worthington
A. Consider Ordinance to Amend Chapter 186, Article VIII of the Perkasie Borough
Zoning Ordinance, Off-Street Parking & Loading
B. Consider Ordinance to Amend Chapter 180 of the Perkasie Borough Code of
Ordinances Pertaining to Stop Signs and Yield Intersections
C. Consider Ordinance to Amend Chapter 180 of the Perkasie Borough Code of
Ordinances Pertaining to Perkasie Regulations — Shadywood Drive
D. Consider Revised Final Plans for 8t Street Commons
E. Consider Proposal for Permitting Software Upgrade
F. Other Business
Park and Recreation Committee Meeting, Councilors: Aaron Clark (Chair), Randy Faulkner,
Scott Bomboy, Jim Purcell, Dave Worthington
A. Consider Event Application from Perkiomen Watershed Conservancy for 5K
B. Other Business
Personnel and Policy Committee Meeting, Councilors: Chuck Brooks (Chair), Jim Ryder,
Scott Bomboy, Randy Faulkner
A. Discuss Request of Civil Service Commission to Start Promotion Process for
Sergeant in 2023
B. Consider Contract for Borough Manager
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C. Other Business
Finance Committee Meeting, Councilors: Randy Faulkner (Chair), Scott Bomboy, Jim
Purcell, Jim Ryder, Dave Weaver
A. Consider Proposed List of Projects/Purchases for ARPA Funding
B. Discuss Draft 2023 Budget
C. Other Business
Economic Development Committee Meeting, Councilors: Scott Bomboy (Chair), Chuck
Brooks, Steve Rose, Randy Faulkner
A. Other Business
Public Safety Committee Meeting, Councilors: Dave Worthington (Chair), Mayor Jeff
Hollenbach, Scott Bomboy, Aaron Clark, Jim Ryder
A. Other Business
Historical Committee Meeting, Councilors: Scott Bomboy (Chair), Jim Purcell, Aaron Clark,
Randy Faulkner
A. Discuss Recommendation for Bids Received Perkasie Borough Covered Timber
Bridge
B. Other Business
Report from Youth Councilor
Other Business
Public Forum
Press Forum
Executive Session: Two Matters of Personnel
Adjournment

Next Meeting: Borough Council, Monday, November 21, 2022 — 7:00 PM

Perkasie Borough Council agendas are available via e-mail in advance of the meetings. Please
send any agenda requests to: admin@perkasieborough.org. The agendas are also available on
our website at www.perkasieborough.org.

Starting with the October 3, 2022 meeting, Perkasie Borough Council meeting packets are now
available on our website at www.perkasieborough.org.




NO SHAVE NOVEMBER
PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, No-Shave November is a month-long journey during which participants
forgo shaving and grooming in order to evoke conversation and raise awareness for
Cancer Awareness.

WHEREAS, officers with the Perkasie Borough Police Department have expressed an
interest in raising money for Cancer Awareness by embracing their hair, which many
cancer patients lose, and letting it grow wild and free. Donate the money you typically
spend on shaving and grooming to educate about cancer prevention, save lives and aid
those fighting the battle;

WHEREAS, Pennridge Ram Packs is a non-profit, local organization that benefits
children in the Pennridge Community. The mission of Ram Packs is to provide food on
weekends and school holidays to children experiencing food insecurity in the Pennridge
School District so they are able to come to school ready to learn.

NOW, THEREFORE, as Mayor of Perkasie Borough, I hereby declare that during the
month of November, those in any Borough Department that wish to participate, show
up clean-shaven and baby-faced on November 1st and look like western-movie villains
or grizzly bears by Thanksgiving.

FURTHER, while we are sure our Perkasie Borough Police Officers will be hearty,
ruggedly good-looking people with their new look, once the month is over, they will be
expected to once again conform to the current policy of having a clean-shaven face.

NOW, THEREFORE, do I, Jeff Hollenbach, Mayor of the Borough of Perkasie,
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, hereby proclaim November 1st through November

30th, 2022 as No-Shave November in the Borough of Perkasie and further proclaim that
participating Police Officers and employees donate to Pennridge Ram Packs.

Mayor Jeft Hollenbach
November 7, 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Borough Council
Borough of Perkasie
Perkasie, Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Borough of Perkasie as of and for the year ended December 31, 2021, and the related notes to the

financial statements, which collectively comprise the Borough’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

[n our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Borough of Perkasie, as of
December 31, 2021, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash

flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of the Borough of Perkasie, and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation

and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Member of the American Institute of C.P.A’s, Pennsylvania Institute of C.PAs.



In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Borough
of Sellersville’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial
statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt
shortly thereafter.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors’ report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
1s not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Perkasie’s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Borough of Perkasie’s ability to continue
as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.



Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedules of changes
in net pension liability, and schedules of employer contributions — pension plan on pages 4
through 13 and 59 through 64 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion of provide any assurance.

(ke

STYER ASSOCIATES
Certified Public Accountants

Souderton, Pennsylvania
October 27, 2022



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, PENNSYLANIA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
December 31, 2021

As management of the Borough of Perkasie, we offer readers of the
Borough of Perkasie’s financial statements this narrative overview and
analysis of the financial activities of the Borough for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2021. Professional standards require the inclusion of certain
comparative information in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A) found in pages 4 through 13. The MD&A is to be read in
conjunction with the Borough’s financial statements on the remaining pages.

THE FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
e As of December 31, 2021, the Borough of Perkasie’s Government-wide assets exceeded
its liabilities by $18,876,166 (net position). Of this amount, $3,888,593 (unrestricted net
position) may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and
creditors. Total cash increased by $325,081.

e The Borough’s Government-wide net position increased from 2020 by $1,074,578-
pg.14.

e Asof December 31, 2021, the Borough of Perkasie’s Total Governmental Funds reported
an ending fund balance of $2,901,323. Of this amount, $1,704,960 (unassigned fund
balance-pg.16) is available for spending at the government’s discretion. The unassigned
fund balance is 21.6% of total General Fund expenditures.

e As of December 31, 2021, the Borough of Perkasie’s Proprietary Fund reported an
ending net position of $2,958,887. Of this amount, $1,535,521 (unrestricted net position-
pg.19), is available for spending at the government’s discretion. The unrestricted net
position is 25.7% of the Proprietary Fund total operating expenses.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Borough’s annual financial report consists of several sections. The MD&A is intended to
serve as a synopsis of the Borough of Perkasie’s financial performance for the year. The
Borough of Perkasie’s year-end Financial Statements, beginning on page 14, are comprised of
five components: 1) Government-Wide Financial Statements, 2) Governmental Fund Financial
Statements, 3) Notes to the Financial Statements, 4) Budgetary Comparison Schedule-General
Fund, and 5) Pension Plan Liability & Contribution Schedules.

Government-Wide Financial Statements -The Government-Wide Financial Statements (pgs
14, 15) are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Borough of Perkasie’s
finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business that utilizes full accrual accounting.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the Borough of Perkasie’s assets
and liabilities with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases
or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of
the Borough is improving or deteriorating.

_4-



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, PENNSYLANIA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
December 31, 2021

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Borough’s net position
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement, of some items, that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the Government-Wide Financial Statements distinguish functions of the Borough of
Perkasie that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their
costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental fund activities
of the Borough include General Government, Public Safety, Refuse Collection, Capital Projects,
Public Works, and Parks and Recreation. Electric distribution is the business-type (proprietary)
activity of the Borough.

The Government-Wide financial statements include only the Borough of Perkasie. There are no
other organizations or agencies whose financial statements should be combined and presented
with the financial statements of the Borough.

Fund Financial Statements - A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The
Borough of Perkasie, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Borough
of Perkasie are governmental, proprietary or fiduciary (escrow) funds.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements - Governmental funds are used to account for
essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental
fund financial statements (pgs 16, 17) focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as the balance of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year
(modified accrual accounting). Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s
near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The Borough of Perkasie maintains 6 individual governmental funds (General Fund, Capital
Fund, State Liquid Fuels Fund, Fire Protection Fund, Menlo Aquatics Fund and the Refuse
Fund). The Governmental Fund Balance Sheet (pg 16) and Governmental Fund Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (pg 17) contain three columns and a total
column. The General Fund column includes the General Fund, the Menlo Aquatics Fund and the

-5-



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, PENNSYLANIA

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

December 31, 2021

Refuse Fund. The Capital Fund column is self-explanatory. The Other Governmental Funds
column includes the State Liquid Fuels Fund and the Fire Protection Fund. Only the General
Fund and Capital Projects Funds are to be considered major governmental funds.

The Reconciliation, on page 18, details the difference between the net change in fund balances
on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances, on page 17, and the
Statement of Activities on page 15.

The Borough of Perkasie adopts an annual appropriated budget for all of its funds. A budgetary
comparison schedule has been provided as required supplementary information for the General
Fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget on pages 59 and 60.

Proprietary Fund - The Borough maintains one type of proprietary fund; an enterprise fund.
Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial statements. The Borough of Perkasie uses an enterprise fund to
account for its Electric distribution activities.

Proprietary fund statements (pgs 19-21) provide the same type of information as the government-
wide financial statements, only in more detail. The Propriety Fund financial statements provide
separate information for the Electric Fund which is also considered a major fund of the Borough
of Perkasie.

Notes to the financial statements — The notes provide additional information that is essential to
a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide, governmental fund and
proprietary fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on
pages 24 through 58 of this report.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis (See Table 1)
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s

financial position. In the case of the Borough of Perkasie, assets exceeded liabilities by
$18.,876,166 at the close of 2021.

Infrastructure assets of the governmental activities are included within this report. The capital
assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, infrastructure, and equipment) of the governmental
activities of the Borough of Perkasie less outstanding debt equal $13,371,186. The majority of
the outstanding debt of the governmental activities funds was incurred for buildings and aquatic
center construction.

The largest portion of the governmental activities net position of $13,371,186 (84.0 percent)
reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, building improvements, machinery
and equipment) less depreciation and any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still
outstanding. The Borough of Perkasie uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the Borough of
Perkasie’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that
the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital
assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

-6~



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, PENNSYLANIA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

December 31, 2021

Table 1 — Borough of Perkasie’s Net Position-Gov’t Wide

Assets:

Current assets
Capital assets
Deferred Outflows

Total assets
Long-term debt

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows

Net Position:
Invested 1n capital
assets, net of debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total net position

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

4,526,026 % 3,391,790 $ 2,573,958 $ 2,886,386 7,099.984 § 6,278,176
15,908,186 15,837,554 1,423,366 1,200,396 17,331,552 17,037,950
1,685,734 1,200,583 293,250 134,930 1,978,984 1,335,513
22,119,946 20,429,927 4,290,574 4,221,712 26,410,520 24,651,639
2,646,909 3,122.351 - - 2,646,909 3,122,351
639,483 796,718 776,421 745,449 1,415,904 1,542,167
3,286,392 3,919,069 776,421 745,449 4,062,813 4,664,518
2,916,275 1,788,302 555,266 397,231 3,471,541 2,185,533
13,371,186 12,826,554 1,423,366 1,200,396 14,794,552 14,026,950
193,021 235,524 - - 193,021 235,524
2,353,072 1,660,478 1,535,521 1,878,636 3,888,593 3,539,114
15917279 % 14,722,556 $ 2,958,887 §$ 3,079,032 18,876,166 $ 17,801,588

The balance of the total unrestricted net position, in Table 1, of $3,888,593 may be used to meet

the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the 2021 fiscal year, the Borough of Perkasie reported an increase in net position of
$1,074,578 as indicated on page 15.

Table 2 highlights the Borough’s revenues and expenditures for the fiscal year ended December
31,2021. These two components are subtracted to yield the change in net position.

Revenue is further divided into two major components: Program Revenue and General Revenue.
Program revenue is defined as charges for sales and services, and operating grants and
contributions. General revenue includes taxes, investment income and other unrestricted revenue

sources.



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, PENNSYLANIA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

December 31, 2021

Table 2 — Borough of Perkasie’s Changes in Net Position-Gov’t Wide

Revenues

Program Revenues
(harges for services
Grants and contributions
General Revenues
Property taxes
Hl Tax, LST & other taxes
Other general revenues
Total Revenues

Expenses
General governiment
Public safety
Refuise collection
Public works
Recreation and conservation
Enployee benefits and ins
Miscellaneous
Interest on long-term debt
Hectric
Total expenses
Inc/(Dec) in net postn b4 trans
Transfers
Changes in net position
Net position - beginning of year
Net position - end of year

Govermnental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
$ 2932006]$ 2440465 887059 | $ 82437111 $ 11,802662 | $ 10,684,176
985,016 805,575 28,784 36,486 1,013,800 842,061
565,028 557423 - 565,028 557423
1,990,352 1,749,069 - 1,990,352 1,749,069
257,041 202,397 6,061 14,02 263,102 216419
6,729,503 5,754,929 8,905,441 8294219 15,634,944 | 14,049,148
1,029,257 M2 A5 - - 1,029,257 M2 A5
3,608,616 3,888,305 - - 3668616  3,888305
600,586 708,667 - - 660,586 708,667
1,019,064 867,737 - - 1,019,064 867,737
1,106,673 2250 - - 1,106,673 2250
1,020,778 720,886 - - 1,020,778 720,886
49,749 5279 - - 49,749 5279
37,825 70,904 - - 37,825 70904
- - 5,967,818 5,649,747 5,967,818 5,649,747
8,592,548 8,146,973 5,967,818 5,649,747 14560366 | 13,796,720
(L83,045)  (2392,044) 2937623 2644472 1,074,578 252428
3,057,768 2784784 (3,057,768)]  (2784,784) - -
1,194,723 392,740 (120,145) (140,312) 1,074,578 252428
14,722,556 14,329,816 3,079,032 3219344 17,801,588 | 17,549,160
$ 1591729 $ 14,772,556 29588878 30,032|$ 18876166| $ 17,801,588




BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, PENNSYLANIA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
December 31, 2021

Table 3 below discloses cost of services for Governmental Activities. The total cost of services
columns contain all costs related to the programs and the net cost columns show the total costs

not covered by program revenues. The net costs are costs that must be covered by local taxes or
other general revenue or transfers.

Table 3 — Borough of Perkasie’s Government Wide Activities

Total Cost of Services Total Net (Cost)/Revenue
Programs 2021 2020 2021 2020
General Government $ 1,029,257 $ 942,945 $ (713,649) $ (499,258)
Public Safety 3,668,616 3,888,305 (2,278,550) (2,663,145)
Refuse Collection 660,586 708,667 153,280 93,906
Public Works 1,019,064 867,737 (774,918) (596,830)
Recreation and Conservation 1,106,673 942,250 (202,736) (740,512)
Employee Benefits and Ins. 1,020,778 720,886 (771,319) (418,911)
Miscellaneous 49,749 5,279 (49,749) (5,279)
Interest on Long Term Debt 37,825 70,904 (37,825) (70,904)
Total "3 8,592,548 § 8,146,973 3 (4,675,466) % (4,900,933

The net cost of services is 54.4% of total cost of services in 2021. This reflects the reliance on
taxes and other revenue sources to fund the cost of services.

Governmental Activities

The largest sources of governmental activities revenue, reflected on the Statement of Activities
on page 15, were derived from charges for services at 43% followed by earned income tax, local
services tax and real estate transfer tax at 30%, government grants at 15% and property taxes at
8% as shown in Chart 1. Excluded are transfers from other funds.

e Property tax millage for 2021 is 6.25 mills. One and one-half mills, approved by voter
referendum, is dedicated to the Perkasie Volunteer Fire Company specifically for the
purchase, debt service, and maintenance of fire equipment.

e Real estate transfer taxes collected for 2021 increased by 36.4% and earned income taxes
collected increased by 9.5%. The overall increase of both taxes was $224,600 (13.4%).

e General Fund investment earnings decreased from $12,577 in the prior year to $5,622, a
55% decrease, for the year ended December 31, 2021. The decrease was primarily related
to a decrease in the interest rates.

As shown on Chart 2 and in the Statement of Activities on page 15, 43% of the Borough’s
expenditures are for public safety, 20% for public works including refuse and recycling
collection, 13% for parks and recreation,12% for general government and 12% for employee
benefits. The revenue sources in the graph below are from Charges for Services and Grants

-



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, PENNSYLANIA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
December 31, 2021

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities
Chart 1
Other
4%
Earned Inc
Tax, LST, Charges for services
other 43%
30%
Property taxes
8% Grants and
contributions
15%

Expenses and Program Revenues-Government Wide Activities

Chart 2
$4,000,000 T - - o L
$3500,000 R ey ks e
$3,000,000 +— - = ik AT T
$2,500,000 + | £ i
$2,000,000 —_— - B lier s My Sy Db R B
$1,500,000
$1,000,000 )
$500,000 ;
$- _. | _. e
G P # P P E |
B
e u R o u a m n
n b e | b r p € t
e l o | K | ’;
r i u e i S o] i o]
a c s c c y { n
| e t & e S
S n W e D
G a o R e
o] f r e b
v e k G t
t
y O Expenses BRevenues

- 10 -




BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, PENNSYLANIA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
December 31, 2021

Proprietary Fund/Electric Enterprise
The Borough of Perkasie’s proprietary fund provides the same type of information presented as
business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Business-Type Activities

Revenues of the Borough’s business-type activities increased by 7.6% ($8,870,596 in 2021
compared to $8,243,711 in 2020) and expenses increased by 5.6%. The increase in revenue was
primarily the result of a temporary rate reduction provided to customers in 2020 during the
Covid-19 pandemic which lowered that year’s revenues. The expenses increased primarily due to
increased costs of purchased electricity, supplies, and various other items. The business-type
activities ending net position of $2,958,887 reflected a decrease in net position of $120,145.
Reflected in the ending fund balance/net position are transfers in the amount of $3,057,768 from
the business type fund to the governmental funds.

Governmental Funds-Activities

The focus of the Borough of Perkasie’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-
term inflows, outflows and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in
assessing the Borough of Perkasie’s financing requirements. In particular, unrestricted fund

balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at
the end of the fiscal year.

As of December 31, 2021, the Borough of Perkasie’s governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $2,901,323, an increase of $ 69,152 in comparison with the prior year.
Reflected in the ending fund balances are transfers in the amount of $3,057,768 from the
business type fund to the governmental funds.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Borough of Perkasie. As of December 31,
2021, the total fund balance of the General Fund was $1,959,272 of which $77,263 was non-
spendable for prepaid expenses and inventory. The unassigned fund balance of $1,704,960
represents 21.6% of the total General Fund expenditures for 2021-pg. 17.

General Fund Budget Comparison Highlights

During the year, revenues were 10.7% higher than budget with expenses 1.1% less than budget.
The net change in the fund balance, after recognizing operating transfers, was a favorable
difference of $147,524 versus the budget as reflected on page 59.

Earned income taxes, real estate transfer taxes and local services tax remained a major source of
revenue for the borough. The three taxes combined totaled $1,990,352 in 2021, as reflected on
page 15.
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BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, PENNSYLANIA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
December 31, 2021

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets (Table 4)

The Borough of Perkasie’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type
activities as of December 31, 2021, amounts to $17,331,552 net of accumulated depreciation.
This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, building improvements, park facilities,
infrastructure, vehicles and equipment. The increase in the investment in capital assets for the
current fiscal year was a total of $293,602 including depreciation. Depreciation of $1,261,020

and asset disposals, that had a net asset reduction impact of $38,517, was offset by asset
additions of $1,593,139.

Table 4 — Borough of Perkasie’s Capital Assets

Governmental Business Type
Activities Activities Total
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Land $ 4,568,939 § 4,568,939 § 134211 $ 134211 $ 4,703,150 §$ 4,703,150
Buildings 8,165,091 7,773,678 339,663 339,663 8,504,754 8,113,341
Equipment 8,482,672 8,380,989 3,011,640 2,956,875 11,494,312 11,337,864
Vehicles 1,865,990 1,899,044 940,844 699,528 2,806,834 2,598,572
Infrastructure 8,930,980 8,271,387 585,237 524,124 9,516,217 8,795,511
Accum Depr (16,105,486) (15,056,483)  (3,588,229)  (3,454,005) (19,693,715) (18,510,488)
Totals $ 15,908,186 $ 15,837,554 $ 1,423,366 $ 1,200,396 $ 17,331,552 $ 17,037,950

Major capital asset events that occurred during the year included the following:

e Road reconstruction with adjoining curb & sidewalk replacements
e Replaced two police vehicles

e Replaced a Bucket Truck

e Addition of Amphitheater in Lenape Park

e Continued to replace electric meters

Additional information on the Borough’s capital assets can be found in Note 5 of this report.
Long-term Liabilities (Table 5)

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Borough of Perkasie had total long-term liabilities
outstanding of $2,537,000 entirely backed by the full faith and credit of the government.
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BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, PENNSYLANIA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
December 31, 2021

Table 5 — Outstanding Long-term Liabilities

Governmental Activities Business Type Activities Total
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

General Obligation Notes $ 2,537,000 §$ 3,011,000 $ $ - $ 2,537,000 § 3,011,000
Pension Liab-Non-Unif $ - $ - $ - 3 - $ $ -
Pension Liab-Police $ $ 446,946 b} $ ~ $ - 9 446,946
Leases $ - 3 - $ - § $ - 3 -
Comped Absences $ 109,909 § 138,855 $ - § $ 109,909 § 138,855

Total $ 2,646,909 § 3,596,801 $ $ $2,646909 § 3,596,801

More detailed information about the Borough’s long-term liabilities is presented in Note 9 to the
financial statements.

NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET

e Several roads are scheduled for maintenance and reconstruction in accordance with the
road survey plan prepared by the Borough Engineer.

e Upgrades to the Borough’s Recycling Center

e Purchase a new police vehicle

e Park Improvements

e Continue to replace electric meters

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and
creditors with a general overview of the Borough’s finances and to show the Borough’s
accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need
additional financial information, please contact the Borough Manager or Finance Director, 620
West Chestnut Street, Perkasie, Pennsylvania 18944,

General information relating to the Borough of Perkasie, Pennsylvania, can be found at the
Borough’s website, http://www.perkasieborough.org.
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BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2021

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Cashioeeeeeeee $ 3,762,135 $ 1,499,125 $ 5,261,260
Receivables ........cooooeiiieiiiiceeecee 299,119 637,316 936,435
Internal balances..........c.cccoooeeiiiiiiiiiiie, (147,870) (49,556) (197,426)
Net pension asset.........cccocevveeeiieeioeeiiieeeieen.. 517,172 283,929 801,101
Prepaid expenses ........cccceooveviiniiciiiiiiiiee. 53,094 11,552 64,646
[NVeNtOrIES . ..o 24,170 191,592 215,762
DEPOSILS. ..o, 18,206 18,206
Capital Assets:

Land ..o, 4,568,939 134,211 4,703,150

Other capital assets, net of depreciation....... 11,339,247 1,289,155 12,628,402

Total Capital Assets.........cc.coeveeeeecvinen.n. 15,908,186 1,423,366 17,331,552

Total Assets............ccoevieiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeen. 20,434,212 3.997.324 24,431,536
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amounts related to pensions............. 1.685,734 293.250 1.978.984
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES................. $_22.119.946 $_4.290,574 $_26.410,520
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable ... $ 566,062 $§ 416,223 $ 982,285
Accrued exXpenses.........coocveeieeieieiieiieie 73,421 34,156 107,577
Costomer depOsils oo asmsesssnss s 326,042 326,042
Long term liabilities:

Due within one year...................c.ccocoeeee. 460,000 460,000

Due in more than one year.......................... 2,186,909 2.186.909
Total Liabilities..............................oooieinee. 3,286,392 776,421 4,062,813
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amounts related to pensions............. 2,448,227 555,266 3,003,493
Deferred revenues ..............cocoveiveceeeoeeeeeenn. 468,048 468.048
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources ........... 2,916,275 555,266 3.471,541
NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt .. 13,371,186 1,423,366 14,794,552
Restricted. .......oooooiiie e 193,021 193,021
Unrestricted .........oooooeeeeieeeeeeeeeeee e 2.353.072 1,535,521 3.888.593
Total Net Position......................................... 15.917.279 2,958,887 18.876.166
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND
NET POSITION ..., $_22.119.946 $_4290.574 $_26,410,520

(The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.)
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BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2021
Capital Other Total
Projects Governmental  Governmental
ASSETS General Fund Funds Funds
i 1 D $ 2279351 $ 1,408,849 $ 73,935 $ 3,762,135
Receivables, net of allowance
for uncollectibles:
TaXeS .o i 89,865 864 90,729
Other ..o, 132,775 75,615 208,390
Prepaid eXpenses ........cccooceeevieeiieciiciiiiieen 53,094 53,094
DepOSits....c.eeueeieiieiiaee e 18,206 18,206
INVENLOTIES ...oviieeieieee i 24,170 24170
Due from other funds .........cccoocooviiiiiiiii, 153.439 58,827 212.266
TOTAL ASSETS ..., $.2,732,694 $.1,561,497 $_74.799 $__4.368,990
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable................cocooiii $ 57,789 $ 508,273 $ $ 566,062
Accrued eXPenses.........ooueeeriauiiiireeeeiieinn. 56,774 16,647 73,421
Due to other funds........oooooveviee, 201.559 99.750 58.827 360,136
Total Liabilities.......ccoceeverreniicriiiiiieae 316,122 624.670 58.827 999.619
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred revenue..................... e 457,300 10,748 0 468.048
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable............c..ooooooviiiiiiiii 77,263 77,263
Restricted for:
State liquid fuels funds ......................o... 14,632 14,632
Fire protection...........ccccceoeviveccivciiccnee. 1,340 1,340
Police K-9 and Upper Bucks Consortium.. 177,049 177,049
Assigned for:
Capital expenditures .............ccoocoeeerennn.n. 926,079 926,079
Unassigned.......cocoovevieiieiiicicceeceeee, 1,704.960 1,704.960
Total Fund Balances .........cccoeeeeeeeev . 1.959.272 926.079 15,972 2.901.323
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND
FUND BALANCES ......ccooiiiiiiiiiiieee, $.2,732,694 $.1,561,497 $_74.799
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net position are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore, are not reported in the funds. 15,908,186
Other long term assets are not available to pay current period expenses 517,172
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions are not reported in the
governmental funds. 1,685,734
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions are not reported in the
governmental funds. (2,448,227)
Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore, are not reported in the funds. (2.646.909)
Net Position of Governmental Activities $_15917.279

(The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.)
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Capital Other Total
Projects Governmental Governmental
General Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes, penalties and interest ..... $ 2419772 $ $ 135,608 $ 2,555,380
Franchise taxes..........cccoevvveennn. 164,755 164,755
Permits, fines and licenses........ 145,942 145,942
Interest and rentS....................... 02,814 2,206 39 95,059
Intergovernmental revenues...... 338,241 318,033 232,441 888,715
Charges for services.................. 2,689,018 103,500 2,792,518
Miscellaneous revenues............. 79.945 45,707 125,652
Total Revenues ...................... 5,930,487 469,446 368.088 6,768,021
Expenditures:
General government.................. 887,551 13 887,564
Public safety..........cccoeeeeeennnn. 3,368,701 136,265 3,504,966
Refuse collection..........ooevvevoo... 593,479 593,479
Public works ........cc.coceoeeeiinnn. 570,466 570,466
Recreation and conservation..... 770,551 770,551
Debt service - principal............. 474,000 474,000
- interest............... 37,825 37,825
Capital outlays ...........c.ccoeeeee... 68,730 1,224,441 1,293,171
Employee benefits.................... 1,482,514 1,482,514
Insurance and other expenses.... 142,101 142,101
Total Expenditures................. 7.884.093 1,736,279 136.265 9,756,637
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures.................. (1,953.606) (1,266.833) 231,823 (2,988.616)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating transfers in................ 2,136,640 1,360,081 3,496,721
Operating transfers out.............. (150,670) (288.283) (438.953)
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) ...oooeveeecnnnn. 1,985,970 1,360,081 (288,283) 3,057,768
Net Change in Fund Balances...... 32,364 93,248 (56,460) 69,152
FUND BALANCES-BEGINNING 1.926.908 832,831 72.432 2,832,171
FUND BALANCES-ENDING....... $.1.959.272 $_ 926.079 $__15.972 $.2,901,323

(The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.)
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BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Net change in fund balances — total governmental funds $ 69,152

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.

However, in the statement of activities the cost of those

assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and

reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by

which capital outlays ($1,235,945) exceeded depreciation

($1,126,796) in the current period. 109,149

In the statement of activities, only the loss on the sale of

the asset is reported, whereas in the governmental funds,

the proceeds from the sale increase financial resources.

Thus, the change in net assets differs from the change in

fund balance by the basis of the assets. (38,517)

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities

do not require the use of current financial resources

and therefore, are not reported as expenditures in

governmental funds. 580,939

Repayment of long-term debt is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the payment reduces long term

liabilities in the statement of net position. 474,000
Change in net position of governmental activities $_1.194,723

(The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.)
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BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUND

DECEMBER 31, 2021
Electric
ASSETS Enterprise
Current Assets:
5 1 $ 1,499,125
RECEIVADIES ...t 637,316
INVENTOTY ..o 191,592
Propoild SXPEISEE . cumsim mamasmims sniminss sios i35 nsmssmmaninssmssssmames smessemssons 11,552
Due from other funds ..o 23.869
Total Current ASSEtS .........cocoviiiiieieeieei e, 2,363,454
Non Current Assets:
NEt PENSION @SSEL........ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiai ittt 283,929
Capital assets:
Land ..o 134,211
BULIINES. c05 i smis 60 10 sasiomsmn smnne mras assmensssmss wasm semmessem e ssssssnsemcssos omsmmsasiusn 339,663
EQUIPMENL ..ot 3,011,640
INETASEIUCTUIE. ..ot 585,237
VENICIES oo, 940,844
Less accumulated depreciation...............oc.ooooveiiiiiiiiiiieceeeeen. (3,588.229)
Total Non Current ASSEtS ............cvoueeueeeeeeeeieeeeeeee e 1,707,295
TOtal ASSEES ..ot 4,070,749
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amounts related to pensions ................ccooooiioiiiiiciieeeeeeeee 293.250
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES ...t $_ 4.363,999
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable ..., $ 416,223
ACCTUEd EXPENSES......coiiiiiiiaiieieiieiiee ettt 34,156
CUSTOMET AEPOSIES ...t 326,042
Due to other funds..........coocoooiiiiiiiiee e 73,425
Total Current Liabilities. ..ot e 849.846
Total Liabilities... ..., 849.846
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amounts related to pensions ................cocoooooiviiiieeiceeeeeeen. 555.266
NET POSITION
[nvested in capital @SSELS..........ccueevieiiii e, 1,423,366
UNrestricted ... ..ot 1,535,521
Total Net POSILION ....ooiiiieiieceeeee e, 2,958,887
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES,
AND NET POSITION ..ot $_4.363,999

(The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.)
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BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Electric

Enterprise
Operating Revenues:

Charges and feeS ........oooiiiiie e $ 8,701,536
Other TEVEIUE.......ciiiiiiieiiieeieeeeee e 169,060
Total Operating Revenues ...........c.ccoooveveoecoviiiieiiiieeeeee 8.870,596
Operating Expenses:
Purchase of POWeT ........coooiiiiiiic e 4,371,898
OPErating EXPENSES - .eoveeuieiiineeiieeeieteeeee ettt e s e eeeeeeeeeeeene 1,245,245
General and adminiStrative ............oooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 215,909
Depreciation EXPEINSE ........eeuuieiieerierieieeeeeee et 134,224
Total Operating EXPenses ........cc.eouveueeoeiieioeeeeeceeee e, 5,967,276
Operating INCOME ...........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e, 2,903,320
Nonoperating Revenues and (Expenses):
[NEETESE TEVENMUE .......oeiiiiie et 6,061
Intergovernmental reVenUes................ccooviioiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeen 28,784
INtErest EXPEIISE. ....c.oiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiei ettt (542)
Total Nonoperating Revenues............cccooooeeviiviiceeciiiecen 34.303
Income Before Operating Transfers .................cc.cccooviviiiinnnn.. 2,937,623
Operating Transfers:
Operating transfers OUL.............oouvivueeioieiiiicieeee e (3.057.768)
Change in Net Position ..o (120,145)
TOTAL NET POSITION — BEGINNING ..........ccooovviieirecnn, 3.079.032
TOTAL NET POSITION —ENDING...........ocoooiiiiiieeeee, $_2,958.887

(The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.)
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BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Electric

Enterprise
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Cash received from CUStOMErS ..........co.oieieoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, $ 8,579,337

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services..............c.ccococooune..... (5,238,978)

Cash payments to employees for Services.............cccoovoviiiioiiiiiiieecen. (699,760)

Other Operating reVeNUE. ... .....ccooioiriiiiiieiieieie e, 238.153

Net Cash Provided By Operating ACtiViti€s .............cccoocooviiiveecninnnn.. 2,878,752
Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities:

Net receipts (payments) under interfund loans .......................ocooeeeenn . (1,159,456)

Intergovernmental FEVENUES. . .o w s wasmmsiiminmsimnmm e s 28,784

Transfers to other funds ..........coocoooiiiiii e (3.057,768)

Net Cash Used By Noncapital Financing Activities................. e (4,188.440)
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Payments for purchase of property, plant, and equipment...................... (357,194)
Payments for interest eXpense...........oooeeeeuvoeiiiieieeee e (542)
Net Cash Used By Capital and Related Financing Activities............... (357.736)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

TELErosl SRR s snonnsnsoncsns ososmsus s siousi i i sinismsin s ssen ommsnms oo 6.061
NET DECREASE IN CASH .......cooiiiiiiiiiieeee e (1,661,363)
CASH — BEGINNING ......c.ocoiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e 3,160,488
CASH —ENDING .......ccocoiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e $__ 1.499.125

Reconciliation of Operating Income To Net Cash

Provided By Operating Activities:

Operating INCOME.......c.ciueiiiiatieieieiieieiete et $ 2,903,320
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation EXPense..........co.eiiiriiairireieiieeeee e 134,224
(Increase) decrease in:
Receivables . ......cooiiiiiiiiiii e, (42,304)
[NVENTONY ..ot (717)
Prepaid eXPenses.........o.eceiiieriiriii e (10,326)
INEt PENSION @SSO .....vieeieeie e et e e e (136,132)
Deferred outflows of reSOUrces................ocooooveveeiociiiiieeeeeeeee. (158,320)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable.............ocooiiiiii e (278)
ACCIUEA EXPEISES -.eouviiiiieieieiiie ettt ree e e 2,300
Customer dePOSItS........c.ooiiiriiiiieeeteeee e 28,950
Deferred inflows of resoUrces. ...........oooooioiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee 158.035
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities...............c.cooocveune.... $_ 2,878,752

(The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.)

221 -



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER, 31, 2021

Custodial
Fund
ASSETS
CaSI e $ 5,403
Due from developers.........cccoviiriiiiiciiiieieee e, 12,234
D Fronn SINBT TR oo e cvmss o soosonioen 5 o i 465500 5065 s 197.426
TOTAL ASSETS...c.ooeeeee e $_ 215,063
NET POSITION

Restricted for:

Developers and individuals...........c..oocveeiioiieiiiiiecececeecceeee $_ 215,063
TOTAL NET POBLTTOMN . co0m0s5msm otrsn o050 00550 5085kt s i ki $_ 215,063

(The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.)
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BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Custodial
_Fund
Additions:
Contributions:
Developers and individualS..........coocooooiiiiiiiiiiccec e $__ 272,502
Total CoONtIIDULIONS ......eeeeieeeeeeeeee e 272,502
TOTAL ADDITIONS ... 272,502
Deductions:
Professional fees ..........oouuiiiieee e 209,685
AdMINISITATIVE TEES ... 6,300
Return of CONIIDULIONS .......vvveieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e 32.663
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS ... e 248.648
NET INCREASE ... .o 23,854
NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR ..o, 191,209
NET POSITION - END OF YEAR ...coooiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee $__215.063

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement.
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BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

The summary of significant accounting policies of the Borough is presented to assist in
understanding the Borough’s financial statements. The financial statements and notes are
representations of the Borough’s management, who is responsible for their integrity and
objectivity. These accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the
financial statements.

The Borough of Perkasie is a municipal corporation incorporated under Article II of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Municipal Code Act of 1966, as amended. The Borough
operates under a Council - Manager form of government and provides such services as are
authorized by its charter to advance the welfare, health, comfort, safety and convenience of the
Borough and its inhabitants.

Reporting Entity:

The financial statements of the Borough of Perkasie include all government activities,
organizations and functions for which the Borough exercises significant oversight
responsibility. The criteria considered in determining governmental activities to be reported
within the Borough’s financial statements include the degree of oversight responsibility
exercised by the Borough Council over a government organization, activity or function, the
Borough’s accountability for the activity’s fiscal matters, its scope of public service and the
nature of any special financing relationships which may exist between the Borough and a given
government activity. There are no agencies or organizations that require reporting in the
Borough’s financial statements.

Therefore, the Borough’s municipal services, which include public safety (police and fire),
public works, sanitation, health and human services, culture and recreation, public
improvements, planning and zoning, and general administrative services, are included in the
accompanying financial statements. In addition, the Borough owns and operates an enterprise
activity, an electric utility which is included in the accompanying financial statements.

Related Organization - The Borough of Perkasie’s Council appoints all members to the
governing board of the Perkasie Regional Authority, an operating authority. The Perkasie
Regional Authority provides water and sewer service to the residents of the Borough.

The Borough of Perkasie is not financially accountable for the Perkasie Regional Authority;
therefore, the provisions have not been met regarding component units. The Perkasie Regional
Authority is not included in the financial statements of the Borough of Perkasie.
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BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued):

Significant Accounting Policies:

The financial statements of the Borough have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
primary standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principles. The Borough’s significant accounting policies are described below.

Basic Financial Statements — Government-Wide Statements:

The Borough’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the
Borough as a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the Borough’s major funds).
Both the government-wide and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as
governmental or business-type. The Borough’s police and fire protection, parks and recreation,
public works, and general administrative services are classified as governmental activities. The
Borough’s electric service is classified as a business-type activity.

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business-type
activities columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b) are reported on
a full accrual, economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables
as well as long term debt and obligations. The Borough’s net position is reported in three parts
— invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net
position.

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the
Borough’s functions and business-type activities (police, fire, public works, etc.). The
functions are also supported by general government revenues (property, earned income taxes,
certain intergovernmental revenues, fines, permits and charges, etc.). The Statement of
Activities reduces gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues,
operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly associated with the function
(police, public works, etc.) or a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-
specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants while the capital grants column
reflects capital-specific grants.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued):

Basic Financial Statements — Government-Wide Statements (Continued):
The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by general revenue
(property, earned income taxes, intergovernmental revenues, interest income, etc.).

The Borough does not allocate indirect costs.

This government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the Borough as an entity and the
change in the Borough’s net position resulting from the current year’s activities.

Basic Financial Statements — Fund Financial Statements:

The financial transactions of the Borough are reported in individual fund financial statements.
Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that
comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The
various funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements.

The following fund types are used by the Borough:

1. Governmental Funds — The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund
statements) 1s upon determination of financial position (sources, uses, and balances of
financial resources) rather than upon net income. The following is a description of the
governmental funds of the Borough:

a. General fund is the general operating fund of the Borough. It is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

b. Capital projects fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by
business-type/proprietary funds).

c. Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
(other than capital projects) that are legally or administratively restricted expenditures
for specified purposes.

The two special revenue funds are not major funds of the Borough. The activity relating to
these funds is shown in the other governmental funds column on the fund financial statements.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued):

Basic Financial Statements — Fund Financial Statements (Continued):

2.

Wl

Proprietary Funds — The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of

operating income, changes in net position, financial position, and cash flows. The generally
accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the private
sector. The following is a description of the proprietary fund of the Borough:

a.

Enterprise funds are required to be used to account for operations for which a fee is
charged to external users for goods or services and the activity (a) is financed with debt
that is solely secured by a pledge of the net revenues, (b) has third party requirements
that the cost of providing services, including capital costs, be recovered with fees and
charges, or (c) establishes fees and charges based on a pricing policy designed to recover
similar costs.

Fiduciary Funds — The funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or custodial

capacity for others and, therefore, are not available to support Borough programs.

a. Custodial fund is used to account for funds posted by developers who have projects in

progress in the Borough and for funds received for security deposits from tenants in the
Borough Hall building. The developers’ funds are used to pay legal, engineering, and
administrative costs incurred by the Borough relating to those projects. The security
deposits will be returned to the tenants when they vacate their rental space less any
charges for damages or rent.

Basis of Accounting:

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are
recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of
the measurements made regardless of the measurement focus applied.

l.

Accrual — Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide
financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

. Modified Accrual — The governmental funds financial statements are presented on the

modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and available.
“Available” means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end.
Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting
when the related liability is incurred. The exception to this general rule is that principal
and interest on general obligation long term debt, if any, is recognized when due.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued):

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

The Borough has defined cash and cash equivalents to include cash on hand, demand deposits,
money markets, and certificates of deposit. Additionally, funds pooled in the Pennsylvania
Local Government Investment Trust (PLGIT) and the Pennsylvania Treasurer’s Invest program
are treated as a cash equivalent because the Borough can deposit or withdraw cash at any time
without prior notice or penalty.

Accounts Receivable — Electric Fund:

The following procedures are followed regarding the accounts receivable due to the Borough
from electric customers. Accounts 1-30 days past due are mailed a first past due statement with
penalty and shut off notice. Accounts 31-40 days past due are mailed a second past due
statement with penalty and final shut off notice. Accounts 41 days past due are notified that
electric will be shut off between April 15 and November 1 as allowed by law. Yellow tags are
placed on doors 5 days before shut off. Red tags are placed on door on shut off date and then
power is shut off. Properties associated with accounts closed and not paid are liened with
collection made when property is sold. Rental property owners are charged after sending 3
notices, and the property is liened if the owner does not pay after 20 days.

Budget:
The Borough Council adheres to the following procedures in establishing the budgets reflected
in the financial statements.

1. Beginning at least 30 days prior to adoption of the budget, a proposed budget for the
ensuing year shall be prepared in a manner designated by Council. The proposed budget
shall be kept on file with the borough secretary and made available for public inspection
for a period of 10 days.

2. Notice that the proposed budget is available for inspection must be published in a
newspaper of general circulation in the Borough and conspicuously posted during the 10

day period noted in item 1.

3. After 10 days, Council shall adopt the budget no later then December 31 and file it with
the Pennsylvania Department of Community and Economic Development.

4. Annual budgets are generally adopted for the general, highway aid, capital
improvement, and electric funds.

5. For budgetary purposes, appropriations lapse at the end of each year.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued):

Budget (Continued):

6. The budget is prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting.
7. The budget was not amended during 2021.

Pensions:

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
Borough of Perkasie’s Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System (PMRS) plans (Plans) and
additions to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the
same basis as they are reported by PMRS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including
refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with
the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Deferred Revenue:

The Borough reports deferred revenue on its balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise when a
potential revenue does not meet both the “measurable” and “available” criteria for recognition
in the current period. Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the Borough
before it has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to the incurrence of
qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met,
or when the Borough has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is
removed from the combined balance sheet and revenue is recognized.

Operating Revenues and Expenses:

The Borough’s proprietary fund distinguishes between operating and nonoperating revenues
and expenses. Operating revenues and expenses of the Borough’s electric fund consist of
charges for services and the costs of providing those services, including depreciation and
excluding interest cost. All other revenues and expenses are reported as nonoperating.

Developers Funds:

The Borough requires developers to deposit escrow funds to pay legal and engineering fees
incurred by the Borough on their behalf.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts

of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued):

Date of Management Evaluation of Subsequent Events:

Management has evaluated subsequent events through October 27, 2022, the date on which the
financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2 - Deposits and Investments:

Pennsylvania statutes provide for investment of Governmental Funds into certain authorized
investment types including U.S. Treasury bills, other short-term U.S. and Pennsylvania
government obligations, insured or collateralized time deposits and certificates of deposit, and
qualifying commercial paper, bankers’ acceptances, negotiable certificates of deposit, and
insured bank deposit reciprocal arrangements. The statutes do not prescribe regulations related
to demand deposits; however, they do allow the pooling of Governmental Funds for investment
purposes.

The Borough does not have a formal deposit and investment policy but adheres to state statutes
and prudent business practice. Governmental Funds’ amounts are either maintained in demand
deposits, highly liquid money market funds, certificates of deposits, or pooled for investment
purposes in the Pennsylvania Local Government Investment Trust (PLGIT), and the
Pennsylvania Treasurer’s Invest Program and are captioned as “cash” in the statement of net
position. These amounts are stated at cost which approximates market. There were no deposit
or investment transactions during the year that were in violation of either the state statutes or
the policy of the Borough.

Deposits:

Concentration of Credit Risk — As of December 31, 2021, 9% of the balances shown as
cash on the Borough’s Statement of Net Position were held by PLGIT, 75% by Univest
Bank and Trust Company, 4% by American Heritage Federal Credit Union, 2% by
Pennsylvania Treasurer’s Invest Program, 7% by Penn Community Bank, and 3% by
QNB Bank.

Custodial Credit Risk — Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure,
the Borough’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Borough follows state statutes as
they relate to custodial credit risk. As of December 31, 2021, the Borough’s total bank
balances of $5,295,279 were exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

Balances subject to FDIC Insurance ...............ccocceeveeueennn.... $ 632,402
Balances subject to NCUS Insurance..............cocooveeveeeenn.... 230,584
Balances uninsured and collateralized with

securities held by Univest Bank and Trust Company and

Penn Community Bank not in the Borough’s name.............. 3,829,955
Balances uninsured and uncollateralized funds

with PLGIT and INVeSt .........ccoooioviiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaen 602,338
TOTAL e $.5.295,279
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Note 3 - Receivables:

A breakdown of the various receivables of the Borough of Perkasie at December 31, 2021 is as
follows:

Taxes receivable .......cccooeeieiiiiiiiiieeeeeee e $_90.729
Other Receivables:
General fund:
Charges for services, fines and reimbursements........ $_132.775

Capital Projects Fund:

Property owner sidewalk assessments....................... $_75.615
Electric fund accounts receivable ............cccoeveevveienenn... $ 637316

Note 4 - Inventories:

Inventory in the general fund consists of trash bags held for sale to residents. They are reported
at cost.

Inventory in the electric fund consists of poles, wire, and transformers. They are reported at
cost.

Note S - Capital Assets:

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,500 and infrastructure
construction over $25,000 or more are reported at historical cost or estimated historical cost.
Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received. Additions,
improvements, and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.
Depreciation on all assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the following estimated
useful lives:

Buildings 30 years
Machinery and equipment 5 — 20 years
Vehicles 3 —10 years
Infrastructure 25 years
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Note S - Capital Assets (Continued):

Changes in Capital Assets:

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended December 31, 2021:

Primary Government

Beginning Ending
Governmental Activities: Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land......ccocovoiiiiniiiiiiiici $_4.568939 $ 0 § 0 $__4.568.939
Other capital assets:
BUIIAINGS < concscanosenss cosmesmrensnnsnes 7,773,678 391,413 8,165,091
Equipment ........c..ccoccoeeiiinnn. 8,380,989 101,683 8,482,672
Vehicles....cooviiiiiiiiiii, 1,899,044 83,256 (116,310) 1,865,990
Infrastructure ........................... 8.271.387 659.593 8.930,980
Total Other Capital Assets
At Historical Cost ............... 26,325,098 1,235,945 (116.310) 27.444.733
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings .....ocovveviiiiiiic (5,883,544) (212,925) (6,096,469)
Equipment .......ccccoveveviinennn. (5,445,167) (403,6606) (5,848,833)
Vehicles...ccoooiiiviiiiiiiiiecn, (1,109,682) (166,157) 77,793 (1,198,046)
Infrastructure ..........oooveveennnn... (2.618.090) (344.048) (2,962.138)
(15.056.483) (1.126,796) 77.793 (16.105,486)
Other capital assets net ................ 11,268,615 109,149 (38.517) 11,339,247
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets Net ...................... $15.837,554 $_ 109.149 $_ (38.517) $_15.908.186
Business Type Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
L0 scunnonmescanin s insniinsivmmans soean $_ 134211 $ 0 § 0 $_ 134211
Other capital assets:
Buildings ......ccoooveviiiiie 339,663 339,663
Equipment ..........ccccoeoviviinnnn. 2,956,875 54,765 3,011,640
Vehicles...ooooininiiiiiiiin 699,528 241,316 940,844
Infrastructure .............c.ccooco..... 524,124 61.113 585,237
Total Other Capital Assets
At Historical Cost................. 4,520,190 357.194 0 4,877,384

-32-



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021

Note 5 - Capital Assets (Continued):

Primary Government

Beginning Ending
Business-Type Activities: Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings .....cccoooviiiiiii (285,125) (3,253) (288,378)
Equipment .............ccocoeene (2,602,619) (46,891) (2,649,510)
NEBIEIOR oo somnsmimion ssmsiiissinmmnes (482,081) (58,515) (540,596)
Infrastructure ..........co.oooveveen... (84.180) (25,565) (109.745)
(3,454.,005) (134,224) 0 (3.588,229)
Other capital assets net ................ 1.066.185 222.970 0 1.289.155
Business-Type Activities
Capital Assets Net...................... $.1.200396 $_222970 $ 0 $.1.423366
Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:
Governmental Activities:
General GOVEIrNMENt ........coc.eovieuioeieeieie e § 100,192
Public safety — police and zoning................ccccoooveoivineencn 174,541
Refuse collection .........coouiiioeiieoee e 67,107
Public WOIKS ..o 447 988
Recreation and conservation ................oooccoeeeevieiiioeeineeeen. 336,968
Total Governmental Activities Depreciation Expense......... $1.126.796
Business Type Activities:
ELECIIIC .ottt $ 134224

Note 6 - Deferred Qutflows of Resources:

The Borough reports decreases in net assets that relate to future periods as deferred outflows of
resources in a separate section of its financial statements. Deferred outflows of resources
reported in this year’s financial statements include deferred outflows of resources for
contributions made to the Borough’s defined benefit pension plans between the measurement
date of the net pension liability and the end of the Borough’s fiscal year, changes in
assumptions made by PMRS during 2020, and differences between expected and actual
experience. Deferred outflows for pension contributions will be recognized in the subsequent
fiscal year. The deferred outflows related to assumption and experience changes will be

recognized over a six year period.
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Note 7 - Compensated Absences:

The Borough does allow employees to accumulate vacation time. Sick time, personal time, and
comp time can be accrued for management staff based on the terms of negotiated employment
contracts.

The following is a summary of compensated absences at December 31, 2021.

Governmental funds employees........................ § 109,909
Proprietary fund - employees.............c..cc.c....... 22,280
$_132.189

Note 8 - Deferred Revenues:

Deferred revenues at December 31, 2021 consist of the following:

General fund:

ARPA grant funds.......ccccooveveviieiiiiiieeeeee $457,300

Capital Projects Fund:
Liened amounts for sidewalk assessments................. 10,748
$468.048

Note 9 - Long Term Liabilities:

The following is a summary of changes in long term liabilities for the year ended December
31, 2021.

Amounts
Beginning Ending  Due Within
Governmental Activities: Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Loans Payable:
DVRFA-2001 .................. $ 223,000 $ $(223,000) $ $
DVRFA-2002 .................. 200,000 (98,000) 102,000 102,000
DVRFA-2006.................. 1,001,000 (152,000) 849.000 158,000
DVRFA-2007 ........cc........ 1.587.000 (1,000) 1,586,000 200,000
Total Loans ............ccccoeeen. 3,011,000 0 (474,000) 2,537,000 460,000
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Note 9 - Long Term Liabilities (Continued):

Other Liabilities:
Net pension liability:
Police....cccoovviriiiennn, 446,496 (446,496)
Compensated absences.... 138.855 (28.946) 109.909
Total Other Liabilities.......... 585,351 0 _(475.442) 109,909 0
Governmental Activities
Long Term Liabilities...... $.3.596,351 $ 0 $.(949,442) $2.,646.909 $_460.,000

Description of Debt:

Governmental Activities:

Delaware Valley Regional Finance Authority (DVRFA) 2001 Borrowing:

On March 22, 2001, the Borough entered into a loan agreement with the Delaware Valley
Regional Finance Authority. Total proceeds from the loan were $3,000,000 which were
used for acquisition and renovation of a building at 620 West Chestnut Street for a new
Borough Hall, renovation of the existing Borough offices and the payment of the costs
incurred to issue the note. The loan is payable in twenty annual installments due March 25
of each year. During 2004, the interest rate applicable to 70% of the loan balance was fixed
for the remaining term at 3.66%. This amount was paid in full during 2017. The interest
rate applicable to the remaining 30% of the loan balance is variable monthly. The average
interest rate applicable to the loan during 2021, which includes amounts required to fund
the payments for debt service on the bond issue, the net payments on interest rate swap
agreements, and the administrative expenses to fund the DelVal Loan Program, was
0.745%. The loan was paid off during 2021.
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Note 9 - Long Term Liabilities (Continued):

Delaware Valley Regional Finance Authority (DVRFA) 2002 Borrowing:

On November 22, 2002, the Borough entered into a loan agreement with the Delaware Valley
Regional Finance Authority. Total proceeds from the loan were $1,500,000 which were used
for completion of the renovations of the new Borough Hall, renovation of the current office
building for the police department expansion, and the payment of the costs incurred to issue
the note. The loan is payable in twenty annual installments due October 25 of each year.
During 2004, the interest rate applicable to 67% of the loan balance was fixed for the
remaining term at 3.68%. This amount was paid in full in 2017. The interest rate applicable
to the remaining 33% of the loan balance was variable monthly until November 1, 2021, at
which time it was fixed at a rate of 1.258%. The average interest rate applicable to the loan
during 2021, which includes amounts required to fund the payments for debt service on the
bond issue, the net payments on interest rate swap agreements, and the administrative
expenses to fund the DelVal Loan Program, was 0.831%.

A maturity schedule follows:

October 25, Principal Interest Total
2022 $_ 102,000 $ 642 $_ 102,642

Delaware Valley Regional Finance Authority (DVRFA) 2006 Borrowing:

On September 25, 2006, the Borough entered into a loan agreement with the Delaware
Valley Regional Finance Authority. Total proceeds from the loan were $2,600,000 which
were used for the Menlo Pool Project and the costs incurred to issue the note. The loan is
payable in twenty annual installments due September 25 of each year. The interest rates
applicable to the remaining portion of the loan, which includes amounts required to fund the
payments for debt service on the bond issue, the net payments on interest rate swap
agreements, and the administrative expenses to fund the DelVal Loan Program, were as
follows through November 1, 2021: 25% of the loan fixed at 1.77%, 50% of the loan fixed at
4.41%, and 25% of the loan at a variable interest rate which averaged 0.745%. On November
1, 2021, the rates on the portions of the loan, other than for the 25% fixed at 1.77%, were
fixed at a rate of 1.258%. Interest is due monthly on the outstanding balance. A maturity
schedule as follows:
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Note 9 - Long Term Liabilities (Continued):

September 25, Principal Interest Total
2022 $ 158,000 $ 10,802 $ 168,802
2023 164,000 8,579 172,579
2024 170,000 6,274 176,274
2025 175,000 3,893 178,893
2026 182.000 1.439 183,439

$_ 849,000 $_30.,987 $_ 879,987

Delaware Valley Regional Finance Authority (DVRFA) 2007 Borrowing:
On June 25, 2007, the Borough entered into a loan agreement with the Delaware Valley
Regional Finance Authority. Total proceeds from the loan were $1,600,000 which were
being used for the Menlo Pool Project and the costs incurred to issue the note. The loan is
payable in twenty annual installments due June 25 of each year. The interest rate applicable
to the loan was variable monthly until November 1, 2021, at which time it was fixed at a rate
of 1.258%. The average interest rate applicable to the loan during 2021, which includes
amounts required to fund the payments for debt service on the bond issue, the net payments
on interest rate swap agreements, and the administrative expenses to fund the DelVal Loan

Program, was 0.831%. Interest is due monthly on the outstanding balance. A maturity
schedule follows:

June 25, Principal Interest Total
2022 $ 200,000 $ 18,694 $ 218,694
2023 209,000 16,121 225,121
2024 218,000 13,435 231,435
2025 228,000 10,630 238,630
2026 238,000 7,699 245,699

2027-2028 493.000 6,170 499,170

$_1,586.000 $_72.749 $_1.658.749
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Note 10 - Deferred Inflows of Resources:

The Borough’s statement of net position reports a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element reflects an increase in net assets that
applies to future periods. Deferred inflows of resources are reported in the Borough’s various
statements of net position for the net difference between projected and actual earnings on
pension plan investments, differences between expected and actual experience applicable to the
Borough’s pension plans, and changes in assumptions made by PMRS in 2020. These deferred
inflows of resources will be attributed to pension expense over a total of six years. Deferred
inflows of resources are also recorded for revenues that are not considered available.
Accordingly, unavailable revenues related to funding from the U.S. Department of the
Treasury through the American Rescue Plan Local Fiscal Recovery Funds and liened sidewalk

revenue are reported in the governmental funds balance sheet and the government-wide
statement of net position.

Note 11 - Government-Wide and Proprietary Fund Net Position:

Government-wide and proprietary fund net position is divided into three components:

e Net investment in capital assets — consists of the historical cost of capital assets less
accumulated depreciation and less any debt that remains outstanding that was used to
finance those assets plus deferred outflows of resources less deferred inflows of resources
related to those assets.

* Restricted net position — consists of assets that are restricted by the Borough’s creditors (for
example, through debt covenants), by the state enabling legislation (through restrictions on
shared revenues), by grantors (both federal and state), and by other contributors.

e Unrestricted — all other net position is reported in this category.

Note 12 - Fund Balance:

In accordance with GASB 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions, the Borough classifies governmental fund balances as follows:

Non-spendable — includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because it is not in
spendable form or because of legal or contractual constraints. The “not in spendable form”
criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash. The non-spendable fund
balance includes the trash bag inventory and prepaid expenses.
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Note 12 - Fund Balance (Continued):

Restricted — includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes which
are externally imposed by providers, such as creditors, grantors or amounts constrained due to
enabling legislation.

Committed — includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that are
internally imposed by the Borough through formal action of the Borough Council. Presently
the Borough has no committed fund balances.

Assigned — includes fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes
that are neither considered restricted or committed. Fund Balance may be assigned by the
Borough Council.

Unassigned — includes positive fund balances within the General Fund which have not been
classified within the above-mentioned categories and negative fund balances in other
governmental funds.

In the general fund, the Borough strives to maintain an unassigned fund balance to be used for
unanticipated emergencies of approximately 20% of actual expenditures.

Note 13 - Use of Restricted Resources:

When an expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted resources
(net position), the Borough’s policy is to first apply the expense toward restricted resources and
then toward unrestricted resources. In governmental funds, the Borough’s policy is to first
apply the expenditure toward restricted fund balance and then to other, less-restrictive
classifications-committed and then assigned fund balances if there are any before using
unassigned fund balances.

Note 14 - Property Taxes:

Property taxes are levied in January. Liens are placed on uncollected taxes by January 15th of
the following year. The Borough uses a tax collector to make collections throughout the year.
Property tax revenue is recognized when collected. No allowance for uncollectible taxes is
used. Eventually all taxes are collected and remitted to the Borough.
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Note 15 - Interfund Activity:

Interfund activity is reported as either loans, services provided, reimbursements, or transfers.
Loans are reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to
elimination upon consolidation. All other interfund transactions are treated as transfers.
Transfers between governmental funds are netted as part of the reconciliations to the

government-wide financial statements.

As of December 31, 2021, interfund receivables and payables that resulted from various
interfund transactions primarily relating to reimbursements due for expenses and receipts
collected belonging to other funds were as follows:

General Fund........ccccooiiiiiiiicinne
Capital Fund......cccoocoeiiniii
Custodial Fund........cccccceveiiiiiieeiiiiiinnnnee.
Special Revenue Fund .........cc.coooovnian
Electric Fund........covvvevveviiiiiiiii

Due From

Other Funds

$ 153,439
58,827
197,426

23.869
$_433.561

Due To
Other Funds
$ 201,559

99,750

58,827
73.425
$_433.561

Individual fund operating transfers for the year ended December 31, 2021 were as follows:

Transfers In

General Fund.........coccoooiiiiiiii,
Special Revenue Fund ...........c.ccccceenennee

Capital Projects Fund.......c...ccooviniiinnien.

Total Capital Projects Fund ..................
Proprietary Fund - Electric Fund .............
Total Proprietary Fund ... ..o s

TOTAL ALL FUNDS ...

$ 2,136,640

150,670
288,283
921.128
1,360,081

0

$.3,496.721
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Transfer Out
$ 150,670

288.283

—_—

0
2,136,640
921.128
_3.057.768
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Note 15 - Interfund Activity (Continued):

Transfers from the proprietary fund to the general and capital projects fund were used for
operations and to fund capital expenditures. Transfers from the general fund to the capital
projects fund were used for debt service. Transfer from the special revenue fund to capital
projects were used for road projects.

Note 16 - Net Working Capital - Proprietary Fund:

CUITent aSSELS ......vvveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenens $ 2,363,454
Less current liabilities........ccccceeeevenen... 849.846
Net Working Capital.......................... $.1.513.608

Note 17 - Pension Plan - Non-uniformed:

Plan Description - The Perkasie Borough non-uniformed pension plan is a single-employer
defined benefit pension plan controlled by the provisions of Ordinance No. 619 adopted
pursuant to Act 15 of 1974. The plan participates in the Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement
System (PMRS) which is an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system that
acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating municipal pension
plans. PMRS issues a separate Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The CAFR is

available on the PMRS website. A copy can be obtained by contacting the PMRS accounting
office.

Benefits Provided — The plan provides retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan
members and their beneficiaries. Cost-of-living adjustments are provided at the discretion of
the plan trustee.

Employees Covered — At December 31, 2020, the following employees were covered by the
benefit terms of the plan:

Active employees 22
Inactive employees or beneficiaries
currently receiving benefits 17
Inactive employees entitled to but
not yet receiving benefits _ 4
Total Participant Count 43
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Note 17 - Pension Plan - Non-uniformed (Continued):

Contributions — Act 205 requires that annual contributions be based upon the plan’s minimum
municipal obligation (MMO). The MMO is based upon the plan’s biennial actuarial valuation.
In accordance with the plan’s governing Ordinance, active employees are required to
contribute 5.00 percent of their compensation to the plan. The plan may also be eligible to
receive an allocation of state aid from the general municipal pension system state aid program
which must be used for funding the Borough’s contribution obligations under the plan. Any
funding requirements established by the MMO in excess of employee contributions and state
aid must be paid by the municipality in accordance with Act 205.

Net Pension Liability:

The Borough’s non-uniform plan net pension liability is measured as the total pension liability
reduced by the pension plan’s fiduciary net position. The net pension liability of the plan is
measured as of December 31, 2020 using a biennial actuarial valuation as of January 1, 2021.
A summary of the principal assumptions and methods used to determine the net pension
liability is shown below:

Actuarial Assumptions — The total pension liability in the January 1, 2021 actuarial valuation
was determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation 2.2%
Salary increases: Age related scale with merit and inflation component
Investment Return: 5.25%

Pre-Retirement Mortality: Males:  PUB-2010 General Employees male table
Females: PUB-2010 General Employees female table

Post-Retirement Mortality: ~ Males:  RP 2006 annuitant male table
Females: RP 2006 annuitant female table
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Note 17 - Pension Plan - Non-uniformed (Continued):

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets — The PMRS System’s long-term
expected real rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which best-estimates of expected future nominal rates of return (net of
investment expenses) are developed for each asset class. These returns are combined to
produce the System’s Long-Term Expected Real Rate of Return by calculating the weighted
average return for each asset class using each respective target asset allocation percentage
and multiplying by the expected future nominal rate of return, while also factoring in
covariance across asset classes, then deducting expected inflation (2.25%). Best estimates of
geometric real rates of return for each utilized asset class are included in the pension plan’s
target asset allocation as of December 31, 2020 and summarized in the table below labeled

“System Nominal Net and Real Rates of Return by Asset Class.”

System Nominal Net and Real Rates of Return by Asset Class
Long-Term
Target Nominal Expected
Asset Net Rate Real Rate

Asset Class Allocation _of Return of Return
Domestic Equities (large capitalized firms) 25% 7.56% 5.31%
Domestic Equities (small capitalized firms) 15% 8.31% 6.06%
International Equities (international developed markets) 15% 7.78% 5.53%
International Equities (emerging markets) 10% 8.20% 5.95%
Real Estate 15% 7.50% 5.25%
Timber 5% 6.03% 3.78%
Fixed Income 15% 4.12% 1.87%
Total Portfolio 100% 7.80% 5.55%

Based on the aforementioned methodology, the Board established the System's Long-Term
Expected Rate of Return at 7.80%.

In addition to determining the System's Long-Term Nominal Expected Rate of Return, the
PMRS Board, under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (Act 15 of 1974), is
obligated to develop and apply the Regular Interest Rate to each of the individual participating
municipalities' actuarial asset accounts held by PMRS. The rationale for the difference between
the System's Long-Term Nominal Expected Rate of Return and the individual participating
municipalities’ Regular Interest Rate is described in the following section "Discount Rate." As of
December 31, 2020, this rate is equal to 5.25%.

-43 -



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021

Note 17 - Pension Plan - Non-uniformed (Continued):

The Board has determined the minimum acceptable confidence level for achieving the Regular
Interest Rate to be 60%. The table below labeled "Confidence Levels for System Nominal Net
and Real Rates of Return" identifies simulated portfolio returns at various confidence levels
based on the most recent asset allocation study conducted by the Boards' investment consultant,
Marquette Associates.

Confidence Levels for System Nominal Net and Real Rates of Return

Long-Term

Confidence Nominal Net Expected Real

Interval Rate of Return Rate of Return
95% 4.09% 1.84%
90% 5.02% 2.77%
85% 5.51% 3.26%
80% 6.05% 3.80%
75% 6.44% 4.19%
70% 6.85% 4.60%
60% 7.46% 521%

Discount Rate - While it is often common practice to establish an actuarial Discount Rate that
is equal to the Long-Term Expected Nominal Rate of Return, PMRS is required by law (Act 15
of 1974) to establish a Discount Rate equal to the Regular Interest Rate (Regular Interest
Rate/Discount Rate). The PMRS Board establishes the Regular Interest Rate/Discount Rate on
the basis of expected stable and consistent earnings on investments to be applied to the
accounts of the individual participating municipalities and includes the accounts of plan
participants, municipalities, and plan retirees each year. As a starting point, the Board
considers the following five quantitative factors in reviewing the Regular Interest
Rate/Discount Rate:

1.)  Retiree Plan liability as a percentage of total Plan liability,

2.)  Active Plan participant liability as a percentage of total Plan liability,

3.)  Smoothed annuity purchase rates (Pension Benefit Guarantee Corporation (PBGC)
annuity rates have been used as a proxy for this),

4.)  PMRS System Long Term Expected Nominal Rate of Return, and

5.)  PMRS administrative expenses
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Note 17 - Pension Plan - Non-uniformed (Continued):

A formula using these factors is as follows:

Regular Interest Rate/Discount Rate = (Retiree Liability Percentage x Smoothed PBGC Annuity
Rates) + (Active Employee Liability Percentage x System Long Term Expected Rate of Return)
— (Investment Expenses as a percentage of assets)

The Board then considers the Regular Interest Rate/Discount Rate derived from the above
formula against a variety of qualitative factors such as the desire to minimize Regular Interest
Rate/Discount Rate volatility, probability of achieving the Regular Interest Rate, varying levels
of asset allocation and liquidity, trending of annuity rates, total PMRS actuarial and market
value funding ratios, feedback from existing PMRS municipalities, and recommendations from
the System’s investment and actuarial consultants. The Regular Interest Rate/Discount Rate
adopted by the Board and used to measure the individual participating municipalities’ total
pension liability was 5.25% as of December 31, 2020.

The Regular Interest Rate/Discount Rate will likely be less than the System Long-Term
Expected Rate of Return. Should the System experience a prolonged period of investment
returns in excess of the Regular Interest Rate/Discount Rate, the Board is authorized to allocate
any applicable portion of any such excess in accordance with Board policies in the form of
Excess Interest as provided for in the law.

The projection of cash flows for each underlying municipal plan, used to determine if any
adjustment to the Regular Interest Rate/Discount Rate was required (“depletion testing”), used
the following assumptions: 1.) member contributions will be made at the current contribution
rate, 2.) participating plan sponsor contributions will be made at rates equal to the difference
between actuarially determined contribution rates and the member rate, and 3.) the System’s
Long Term Expected Rate of Return will be used in the depletion testing of projected cash
flows. Based on those assumptions, the PMRS pension plan’s fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members.
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Note 17 - Pension Plan - Non-uniformed (Continued):

Changes in the Net Pension Liability

Changes in the reported Net Pension Liability for the year ending December 31, 2021 are as

follows:

Increase (Decrease)

Total Pension

Liability Net Position Liability/(Asset)

Balance at December 31,2020.............. $ 9,341,523 $ 9,711,016 $ (369,493)
Changes in the year:

Service CoSt ..ot 175,370 175,370

Interest on the total pension liability .... 490,105 490,105

Changes of benefits .........ccccccoveeeneenns

Difference between actual and expected

EXPETIENICE ..ceveererriaeanrreeenireeeinnreeenens 348,768 348,768

Changes in assumptions ...........c.......... 277,027 277,027

Contribution — employer ...................... 130,875 (130,875)

Contribution — PMRS assessment......... 880 (880)

Contribution — employee...................... 82,942 (82,942)

PMRS investment income.................... 473,164 (473,164)

Market value investment income ......... 1,002,592 (1,002,592)

Transfers.....ooceeeieeeeseeiiecieee e,

PMRS administrative expense.............. (880) 880

Additional administrative expense........ (20,615) 20,615

Benefit payments, including refunds

of employee contributions .................. (367.806) (367.806)
Net Changes .........ccccocoevvveeiieeeineenn. 923,464 1,301,152 (377,688)

Balance at December 31, 2021.............. $.10,264.987 $11,012,168 $_(747,181)

Plan Fiduciary

Net Pension
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Note 17 - Pension Plan - Non-uniformed (Continued):

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate — The following
presents the net pension liability of the Borough for the Plan, calculated using the discount
rate for the Plan, as well as what the Borough’s net pension liability would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher

than the current rate:

Sensitivity of Net Pension Liability to Changes in Discount Rate

1% Discount
Decrease Rate
4.25% 5.25%
Total Pension Liability ............................ $ 11,732,505 $ 10,264,987

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Net Pension Liability

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a
Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 93.86% 107.28%

..................... 11,012,168 11,012,168
............................... $__ 720,337 $__ (747.181)

1%
Increase
6.25%
$ 9,044,905
11,012,168
$_(1,967.263)

121.75%

Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

For the year ended December 31, 2021, the Borough recognized pension expense of $(239,505).
At December 31, 2021, the Borough reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows

of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred
Inflows
of Resources
Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date ....... $
Differences between actual and expected experience ........... 53,578
Changes in asSUMPLIONS .....cceeruierireriiererriieeieeieeee e 16,726
Net differences between projected and actual earnings
on plan INVESIMENtS ........ccouiiiiiiriiirie e 1,390,922
Total.....ooi $_ 1,461,226
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Note 17 - Pension Plan - Non-uniformed (Continued):

The amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2022 $(207,296)
2023 (157,652)
2024 (353,353)
2025 (106,915)
2026 104,300
Thereafter 0

Allocation Between Governmental and Business-Type Activities

Allocation of the net pension liability balance as of December 31, 2021 and pension expense for
the year ending December 31, 2021 between the Borough’s governmental and business-type
activities was based upon the percentage of 2021 wage expenses attributable to the respective
activities. The following schedule summarizes the Borough’s ending net pension liability
balances as reported in the statement of net position and the pension expense as reported in the
statement of activities.

Pension Expense

Net Pension Asset for the year ending

as of December 31, 2021 December 31, 2021
Governmental Activities $ 463,252 : $(148,493)
Business-Type Activities § 283,929 $ (91,012)

Note 18 - Pension Plan - Police:

Plan Description - The Perkasie Borough Police pension plan is a single-employer defined
benefit pension plan controlled by the provisions of Ordinance No. 523 adopted pursuant to Act
15 of 1974. The plan participates in the Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System (PMRS)
which is an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system that acts as a common
investment and administrative agent for participating municipal pension plans. PMRS issues a
separate Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The CAFR is available on the
PMRS website. A copy can be obtained by contacting the PMRS accounting office.

Benefits Provided — The plan provides retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan
members and their beneficiaries. Cost-of-living adjustments are provided at the discretion of the
plan trustee.
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Note 18 - Pension Plan - Police (Continued):

Employees Covered — At December 31, 2020, the following employees were covered by the
benefit terms of the plan:

Active employees 17
Inactive employees or beneficiaries
currently receiving benefits 13
Inactive employees entitled to but
not yet receiving benefits 0
Total Participant Count 30

Contributions — Act 205 requires that annual contributions be based upon the plan’s minimum
municipal obligation (MMO). The MMO is based upon the plan’s biennial actuarial valuation.
In accordance with the plan’s governing Ordinance, active employees are required to contribute
5.00 percent of their compensation to the plan. The plan may also be eligible to receive an
allocation of state aid from the general municipal pension system state aid program which must
be used for funding the Borough’s contribution obligations under the plan. Any funding
requirements established by the MMO in excess of employee contributions and state aid must
be paid by the municipality in accordance with Act 205.

Net Pension Liability:

The Borough’s police plan net pension liability is measured as the total pension liability reduced
by the pension plan’s fiduciary net position. The net pension liability of the plan is measured as
of December 31, 2020 using a biennial actuarial valuation as of January 1, 2021. A summary of
the principal assumptions and methods used to determine the net pension liability is shown
below:

Actuarial Assumptions — The total pension liability in the January 1, 2021 actuarial valuation
was determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation 2.2%
Salary increases: Age related scale with merit and inflation component
Investment Return: 5.25%

Pre-Retirement Mortality: Males: PUB-2010 General Employees male table
Females: PUB-2010 General Employees female table

Post-Retirement Mortality: ~ Males: ~ RP 2006 annuitant male table
Females: RP 2006 annuitant female table
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Note 18 - Pension Plan - Police (Continued):

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets — The PMRS System’s long term expected
real rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method
in which best-estimates of expected future nominal rates of return (net of investment expenses)
are developed for each asset class. These returns are combined to produce the System’s Long-
Term Expected Real Rate of Return by calculating the weighted average return for each asset
class using each respective target asset allocation percentage and multiplying by the expected
future nominal rate of return, while also factoring in covariance across asset classes, then
deducting expected inflation (2.25%). Best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each
utilized asset class are included in the pension plan’s target asset allocation as of December 31,
2020 and summarized in the table below labeled “System Nominal Net and Real Rates of
Return by Asset Class.”

System Nominal Net and Real Rates of Return by Asset Class
Long-Term
Target Nominal Expected
Asset Net Rate Real Rate

Asset Class Allocation _of Return of Return
Domestic Equities (large capitalized firms) 25% 7.56% 531%
Domestic Equities (small capitalized firms) 15% 8.31% 6.06%
International Equities (international developed markets) 15% 7.78% 5.53%
International Equities (emerging markets) 10% 8.20% 5.95%
Real Estate 15% 7.50% 5.25%
Timber 5% 6.03% 3.78%
Fixed Income 15% 4.12% 1.87%
Total Portfolio 100% 7.80% 5.55%

Based on the aforementioned methodology, the Board established the System's Long-Term
Expected Rate of Return at 7.80%.

In addition to determining the System's Long-Term Nominal Expected Rate of Return, the PMRS
Board, under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (Act 15 of 1974), is obligated to
develop and apply the Regular Interest Rate to each of the individual participating municipalities'
actuarial asset accounts held by PMRS. The rationale for the difference between the System's
Long-Term Nominal Expected Rate of Return and the individual participating municipalities'
Regular Interest Rate is described in the following section "Discount Rate." As of December 31,
2020, this rate is equal to 5.25%.
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Note 18 - Pension Plan - Police (Continued):

The Board has determined the minimum acceptable confidence level for achieving the Regular
Interest Rate to be 60%. The table below labeled "Confidence Levels for System Nominal Net
and Real Rates of Return" identifies simulated portfolio returns at various confidence levels
based on the most recent asset allocation study conducted by the Boards' investment consultant,
Marquette Associates.

Confidence Levels for System Nominal Net and Real Rates of Return

Long-Term

Confidence Nominal Net Expected Real

Interval Rate of Return Rate of Return
95% 4.09% 1.84%
90% 5.02% 2.77%
85% 5.51% 3.26%
80% 6.05% 3.80%
75% 6.44% 4.19%
70% 6.85% 4.60%
60% 7.46% 5.21%

Discount Rate - While it is often common practice to establish an actuarial Discount Rate that
is equal to the Long-Term Expected Nominal Rate of Return, PMRS is required by law (Act 15
of 1974) to establish a Discount Rate equal to the Regular Interest Rate (Regular Interest
Rate/Discount Rate). The PMRS Board establishes the Regular Interest Rate/Discount Rate on
the basis of expected stable and consistent earnings on investments to be applied to the
accounts of the individual participating municipalities and includes the accounts of plan
participants, municipalities, and plan retirees each year. As a starting point, the Board
considers the following five quantitative factors in reviewing the Regular Interest
Rate/Discount Rate:

1.)  Retiree Plan liability as a percentage of total Plan liability,

2.)  Active Plan participant liability as a percentage of total Plan liability,

3.))  Smoothed annuity purchase rates (Pension Benefit Guarantee Corporation (PBGC)
annuity rates have been used as a proxy for this),

4.)  PMRS System Long Term Expected Nominal Rate of Return, and

5.)  PMRS administrative expenses
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Note 18 - Pension Plan - Police (Continued):

A formula using these factors is as follows:

Regular Interest Rate/Discount Rate = (Retiree Liability Percentage x Smoothed PBGC
Annuity Rates) + (Active Employee Liability Percentage x System Long Term Expected Rate
of Return) — (Investment Expenses as a percentage of assets)

The Board then considers the Regular Interest Rate/Discount Rate derived from the above
formula against a variety of qualitative factors such as the desire to minimize Regular Interest
Rate/Discount Rate volatility, probability of achieving the Regular Interest Rate, varying levels
of asset allocation and liquidity, trending of annuity rates, total PMRS actuarial and market
value funding ratios, feedback from existing PMRS municipalities, and recommendations from
the System’s investment and actuarial consultants. The Regular Interest Rate/Discount Rate
adopted by the Board and used to measure the individual participating municipalities’ total
pension liability was 5.25% as of December 31, 2020.

The Regular Interest Rate/Discount Rate will likely be less than the System Long-Term
Expected Rate of Return. Should the System experience a prolonged period of investment
returns in excess of the Regular Interest Rate/Discount Rate, the Board is authorized to allocate
any applicable portion of any such excess in accordance with Board policies in the form of
Excess Interest as provided for in the law.

The projection of cash flows for each underlying municipal plan, used to determine if any
adjustment to the Regular Interest Rate/Discount Rate was required (“depletion testing”), used
the following assumptions: 1.) member contributions will be made at the current contribution
rate, 2.) participating plan sponsor contributions will be made at rates equal to the difference
between actuarially determined contribution rates and the member rate, and 3.) the System’s
Long Term Expected Rate of Return will be used in the depletion testing of projected cash
flows. Based on those assumptions, the PMRS pension plan’s fiduciary net position was

projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan
members.
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Note 18 - Pension Plan - Police (Continued):

Changes in the Net Pension Liability

Changes in the reported Net Pension Liability for the year ending December 31, 2021 are as
follows:

Increase (Decrease)

Total Pension  Plan Fiduciary Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability/(Asset)
Balance at December 31, 2020 .............. $ 13,245,085 $ 12,798,589 $ 446,496
Changes in the year:
SErVICE COSt womneeieeieeee e 359,955 359,955
Interest on the total pension liability..... 701,554 701,554
Differences between actual and expected
EXPEIIENCE ..ereieieaiiriiieeiireciieeeeeeenees (278,766) (278,766)
Changes in assumptions..............c......... 403,309 403,309
Contribution — employer....................... 343,238 (343,238)
Contribution — PMRS assessment......... 580 (580)
Contribution — employee ...................... 107,704 (107,704)
PMRS investment income .................... 610,364 (610,364)
Market value investment income........... 651,755 (651,755)
PMRS administrative expense............... (580) 580
Additional administrative expense........ (26,593) 26,593
Benefit payments, including refunds
of employee contributions................... (490.477) (490.477)
Net Changes.............cccoooevveevieeennnnnn. 695,575 1,195.991 (500.416)
Balance at December 31,2021 .............. $.13.940.660 $.13.994.580 $_ (53,920)

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate — The following
presents the net pension liability of the Borough for the Plan, calculated using the discount rate
for the Plan, as well as what the Borough’s net pension liability would be if it were calculated

using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher than the
current rate:
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Note 18 - Pension Plan - Police (Continued):

Sensitivity of Net Pension Liability to Changes in Discount Rate

1% Discount 1%
Decrease Rate Increase
4.25% 5.25% 6.25%

Total Pension Liability..........cocceniienann. $ 15,961,385 $ 13,940,660 $ 12,278,971
Plan Fiduciary Net Position ..................... 13,994,580 13,994,580 13,994,580
Net Perision LIability .. wswmusssmssnmpanss $_1.966.805 $_ (53.920) $_(1,715.609)
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a
Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 87.68% 100.39% 113.97%

Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

For the year ended December 31, 2021, the Borough recognized pension expense of $85,136. At
December 31, 2021, the Borough reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Inflows Outflows
of Resources of Resources
Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date......... $ $ 414,535
Differences between actual and expected experience............ 232,305 380,564
Chanpes It 28SUIRPLIONE e smmmsmsossmmmssms ey mss 443,575
Net differences between projected and actual earnings
on plan INVESTMENtS ........cooiiiiiiiiiieice e 1,309.962
TOtal e $_ 1,542,267 $_1.238.674

The amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related
to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:

Year Ended December 31.

2022 $ 173,643
2023 (49,592)
2024 (338,808)
2025 (109,594)
2026 20,758
Thereafter 0
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Note 19 - Deferred Compensation Plans:

The Borough offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan is administered by an independent plan
administrator. The plan is available to all employees and permits them to defer a portion of
their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until
termination, retirement, death or financial hardship.

Per an employment contract, the Borough offers a 401(a) defined contribution plan to the
Borough Manager.

Note 20 - Flexible Benefits Progsram:

On January 1, 1995 the Borough adopted a flexible benefits program which allows employees
to purchase certain benefits offered by the Borough on a pretax basis. The flexible benefits
plan 1s intended to qualify as a cafeteria plan under the Internal Revenue Code. The benefits
offered through the program are medical option, medical spending account plan and dependent
care assistance plan.

Note 21 - Participation Delaware Valley Insurance Trust:

Insurance:

1. Nature of Pool Participation:
The Borough of Perkasie is a member municipality in the Delaware Valley Insurance Trust
(DVIT), a risk retention pool formed under the authority granted by the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania. DVIT is not a commercial insurance company.

The rights and responsibilities of each member are more fully explained in the Trust
Agreement, which is on file with the Borough and the Trust.

2. Insurance Coverage Summary:
All members of the pool are collectively assuming a portion of each loss. During coverage
year 2020 (January 1 to December 31) the Trust retained the first $1,000,000 of each loss
for the following liability lines of coverage: General, Public Officials, Automobile and
Law Enforcement. The Trust purchased reinsurance coverage for losses in excess of the
$1,000,000 retention up to the trust coverage limits of $11,000,000. The $10,000,000
excess coverage 1s provided by Government Entities Mutual (GEM).

DVIT assumed the first $100,000 of each first party property loss on behalf of the membership.
Excess property coverage is provided by the Public Entity Property Insurance Program
(PEPIP). The Trust also provides crime coverage and boiler and machinery coverage to its
membership. Coverage details are available from the Trust Coverage Document on file with
the Borough. The Blanket Policy Number for the Borough of Perkasie is 3848-2113.
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Note 21 - Participation Delaware Valley Insurance Trust (Continued):

3. Premium Payments:

Perkasie Borough paid $101,355 in annual contributions for coverage year 2021. No
additional contributions are anticipated or now due, although DVPLT is an assessable pool.

Additional information on assessments may be found in Section VII of the Trust
Agreement.

Refunds/Deductibles

The Trust declared a dividend in 2021. The Perkasie Borough's share of the dividend
distribution was $12,460.

The likelihood of future dividends depends upon the overall performance of the Trust. The
amount of the dividend earned by each municipal member is contingent upon the Member's
total years of participation, the Member's total incurred losses, and the Member's
proportionate share of the Trust's total contributions.

Significant Coverage Changes:
There are no significant coverage changes for 2021.

Claims:

A copy of the loss report on the claims filed by the Borough of Perkasie as of December
31, 2021 is on file with the Borough or is available upon request from the Trust.

Workers’ Compensation Insurance:

L

Nature of Pool Participation:

The Borough of Perkasie is a member municipality in the Delaware Valley Workers’
Compensation Trust (DVWCT), a risk retention pool formed under the authority granted by
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Labor and Industry, Bureau of
Workers” Compensation. DVWCT is not a commercial insurance company

The rights and responsibilities of each member are more fully explained in the Trust
Agreement, which is on file with the Borough.

Insurance Coverage Summary:

All members of the pool collectively transfer risk to the DVWCT. The Trust assumes the
first $750,000 of each loss on behalf of the membership. Losses in excess of $750,000 per
occurrence are covered by Midwest Employers Casualty who provides excess coverage up
to limits required by the Pennsylvania workers' compensation statutes and supporting
regulations. The Trust's excess insurer is the Midwest Employers Casualty of Chesterfield,
MO. The group fund insurance exemption number issued by the Bureau of Workers'
Compensation to the Trust is 5503.
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Note 21 - Participation Delaware Valley Insurance Trust (Continued):

o 3

J.

Premium Payments:
Perkasie Borough paid $168,848 in annual contributions to DVWCT for coverage year
2021. No additional contribution is anticipated or now due, although DVWCT is an

assessable pool. An audit of the reported 2021 payroll will be performed during the first
quarter of 2022.

Refunds/Dividends:

The Trust declared a dividend in 2021. The mid-year dividend was distributed by check in
September, 2021. Perkasie Borough’s share of the dividend was $13,996. As a result of the
2020 Payroll Audit, Perkasie received a refund of $4,504.

The likelihood of future dividends depends upon the overall performance of the Trust. The
amount of the dividend earned by each municipal member is contingent upon the
Member’s total years of participation, the Member’s total incurred losses and the Member’s
proportionate share of the Trust’s total contributions.

Significant Coverage Changes:
There were no significant coverage changes in 2021.

Claims:
A copy of the loss report on the claims filed by Perkasie Borough as of December 31, 2021,
is available from the Borough or the Trust upon request.

Health Insurance:

1.

2.

3.

Premium Payments:

Perkasie Borough paid $1,179,487 for medical and dental coverage for coverage period
January 2021 through December 2021.

Refunds:

There was no dividend distribution by the Delaware Valley Health Trust for coverage year
2021.

Policy Year:
The policy began January 1, 2021 and ran through December 31, 2021.
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Note 22 — Derivative Financial Instruments:

The Borough is obligated to the Delaware Valley Regional Finance Authority (DVRFA) under
its General Obligation Notes, Series 2002, 2006, and 2007 as described in Note 9. In order to
provide funding for these notes, DVRFA issued Local Government Revenue Bonds, Series of
1998 and 2002 (DVRFA Bonds). DVRFA has entered into interest rate swap agreements in
connection with the DVRFA Bonds to provide variable and fixed rates on loans, thereby
reducing the costs of the participants in their loan program and enhancing the participants’
ability to manage their interest rate risks.

The following is a summary of the fair values associated with the respective DVRFA interest
rate swaps as of December 31, 2021:

Original Outstanding Gain (Loss) of Market Value
General [ssue Balance at of Interest Rate Swap
Obligation Note Amount December 31, 2021  at December 31, 2021
Series 2002 - Fixed Rate $ 102,000 $ 102,000 $ 0
Series 2006 - Fixed Rate 650,000 646,000 0
- Fixed Rate 650,000 203,000 (318)
Series 2007 - Fixed Rate 1,600,000 1,586,000 0

If the Borough defaults on all or a portion of its General Obligation Notes to DVRFA or
prepays or converts any of the fixed rate obligations, it would be liable to DVRFA for the costs
associated with the liquidation or termination of the associated interest rate swap. The cost of

terminating an individual swap equals any loss of market value associated with the swap as of
the date of termination.

As the Borough is not a direct party to DVRFA’s swap agreements, it is not subject to the
reporting and disclosure requirements associated with GASB 53, (Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Derivative Instruments). Accordingly, the carrying amount of the related interest

rate swap on the Borough’s government-wide and fund financial statements as of December
31, 2021 1s not recorded.
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BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND

Revenues:

Taxes, penalties and interest................
Franchise taxes............
Permits, fines and assessments............
Interest and rents .........
Intergovernmental revenues................
Charges for services ....
Miscellaneous revenues.......................

Total Revenues.........

Expenditures:

General government ....
Public safety ................
Refuse collection.........
Public works................
Recreation and conservation ...............
Capital outlays.............
Employee benefits........
Insurance and other expenses..............

Total Expenditures ...

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues .

Over Expenditures ....

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Operating transfers in ..

Operating transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance ................
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING .......

FUND BALANCE - ENDING ..............

Budget Actual Amounts Variance

Original (Budgetary Basis) Positive
and Final (See Note 1) (Negative)

$ 2,056,870 $ 2,419,772 $ 362,902
........................ 198,900 164,755 (34,145)
104,750 145,942 41,192
........................ 93,545 92,814 (731)
333,322 338,241 4,919

........................ 2,563,425 2,689,018 125,593
3.500 79.945 76.445

........................ 5.354.312 5.930,487 576,175
........................ 886,235 887,551 (1,316)
........................ 3,218,881 3,368,701 (149,820)
........................ 743,404 593,479 149,925
........................ 553,979 570,466 (16,487)
748,205 770,551 (22,346)
........................ 2,500 68,730 (66,230)
........................ 1,559,748 1,482,514 77,234
86,600 142,101 (55,501)
........................ 7,799,552 7.884.093 (84.541)
........................ (2.,445.240) (1.953.606) 491,634
........................ 2,330,080 2,136,640 (193,440)
........................ (150,670) (150,670)
2,330,080 1,985.970 (344.110)

(115,160) 32,364 147,524

1,926,908 1,926,908 0

$_1.811.748 $.1.959.272 $_147,524

(See accompanying note to budgetary comparison schedule.)
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BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
NOTE TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
DECEMBER 31, 2021

Note 1 — Budget To Actual Reconciliation:

Budgetary Comparison Schedule is presented for the General Fund of the Borough. It is
prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

- 60 -



lH@l

%561 %bT ¥S %8S 7S %I10°[ %97 8P %(€1'22) %(#0°St)
LYI'P8S IS €ISSIONS  6ELTILIS  69E°SHL IS  89p'€6L° 1S  16£699°18  9£8°859°1$
%Z1°96 %8768 %TE 68 %1866 %58°06 %96°€01 %87 LO1
[LGO0E $ CSE9.8 $ 09LPe6 $ O6LSLI $ 9¢csog ¢ (teveot) § (8T L¥L) $
T0016G .S SOV 66CLS 66L6I8LS StOPOl6S 8SPL653S 910 TIL6S 89T CIOTIS
G80TLEL  TO0OT6SL  80FV66CL  66E6I8L  8c0V0T6  8SVL6S8  OI0TILG
916817 § (€65°167) $ 16661S $ 6£978T 1S (085°90S) $  8SS'EIT‘I$  TSITOET $
(zozsn QLD (168700 (SL9°61) ($T1°02) (TZ5n) (€19°00)
(ov6) (0z6) (006) (006) (08%) (006) (088)
(8L0'887)  (s6LT87)  (8se€v87)  (6Lv's6T)  (veL'68T)  (ozL'e8L)  (908°L9€)
6¢ 0 0 sezol (68Z°01) 0 0
162°C1 (8¢8°289) €S6°L1T Y0L°9v6 (655°618) 612°CETT  T6STOO°T
06£°96€ LYY 0Ty 1€v'9Zy 818°LTY 96605t 678 VSt v91CLY
0 0 0 9¢€L°58 €L9°68 0LY €8 6°T8
0 0 0 0v6 006 006 088
9IY'PIT $§  I1P0TLI $  9SLI81 §  09Z'621 $§ LLV'TZI $  T8FTHI S SL80El  $
TLSL6SLS 09LSLI8S 6SIPSL8S LIOICI6S P66CIOV6S ECSIPEGS L86HIC OIS
S0C9CVL  TLSL68L  09LGLT'S  6SIPSLS  LI9ICI6  ¥66C9V6  E€CSIPE6
LIT'ILY § 88I°8LT $ 66€8LS $§ 8SHLIE § LLETYE § (L¥IZI) §  +9¥°€T6 $
(8L0°880)  (S6Lc8) (8Sev8y) (6L¥S6n) (vel'687)  (0cL€8l) (908°L9¢)
0 0 0 Sezo1 (68Z01) 0 0
0 (91699) 988°9LC 0 0 0 LTOLLT
6SL191 0 (998°L€) 0 (0v8pL) 0 89.L°8H¢€
0 0 0 0 8L9pP 0 0
86801+ €81°LEY 8TH ISY 690°79% 601°18% €9L°68Y SOL°06%
889081 § 9IL061 $ 68CTTLI § €£9°061 $ €SP061 $§  98F9LL $  OLESLI $
P10T S10Z 9102 L10Z 8102 6107 0202

1oi4ed aakojdwa
Pa13A02 Jo 3a8ejuadiad e se Kyjiqer] uorsuad JoN

....................................................................... ——OL\ANH— QQ%O—QE@ —UQh@\IOU

....................................................................................... %H_:QN: =Ommc0ﬁ—
18103 jo a3ejuadaad e se uonisod jou Arednply ueld

.................................................................. Surpus — Anpiqen :c_m:mm 19N

....................................................... ME:Z—U _ :o_u_mom 1ou %..N_usvc ueq

Suruui8aq — uonisod jou A1enpy ueld

.............................................. :O_u_mom 13U %.:w_o:_u_.w EN_Q u vwﬂm_.—u 1N
............................................................. asuadxa D>thmmEEUN [BUOLIPPY
................................................................... asuadxa ®>Embmwcﬁbﬁw SYINd

SuoTINQLIU0D
0akojdwe Jo spunjar Surpnjow ‘syuowked J1jousg
.................................................................................................... S1aJSUeI]
............................................................... SWOOUT JUSUNSIAU AN[BA IR
......................................................................... SWOUT JUAUNSIAUT SHIN
"9aKodwa — suonNqLIUOY)
............................................................ JUAWSS3SSE SYNJ — SUOHINGLIUO)
.......................................................................... um\AEQEu — suonnqLIuo)
OIS0 J JON AJernply ue[q

Surpua — Aypiqer uoisuad [ejo,

SuOIINQLIIUOD
9akojdws jo spunjal Suipnjoul ‘sjuawiked 1ijousg
.................................................................................................... SIaJSUBL]
............................................................................ ch—HQESWWN MO WOMQNLU
................................ aousLIadxa [enjoe pue pajoadxa UaoMIaq SEUAISLIT
........................................................................... mEHUH HEQEOQ «%O muwgmﬁﬁo
(300 2I1AIAS UO 1S2I2)UT SIPN[OUT) 1SAIAU]
................................................................ ALND\A z%o MCMEWUDV “—moo ®U~>h®m
A[Iqery uoisua{ [B10L,

ug[J wIorun-uoN — AIIqer uoisud J 39N ul sdsuey)) Jo [npayds
HJISYV3HHd 40 HON0d04d



INOI

%8€' T %SL'6S %TT'98 %16'€T %S1°201 %LL' 1T %(0$°2)
T8TLVL'T § SSTOVLT $ 8T8CTL'T $ 009°666°1 § €TSTEO'T $ LTO'ISOT $ L8OPSIT §
%SE'S6 %LE 68 %998 %€£8'66 %PS €8 %£9°96 %6€°001
888°Gchr $ Of86L01 $ CSCOSVI $ COISLY $ 8919L0¢C $ 96v 9y § (0T6¢S) §
8960V.8 $ SPIEVLS $ 6t8¢6V6 $ 1CC6360l% E£SE8cS01S 68536L I8 08STE6EIS
PSTP0E'S 6C60VL8S  SPIEWL'S  6(8¢6v6  1CC 68601 €SESESOI  68S86L7CI
vI89cy § 61C°C $ 169°0SL $ T8E's6tT § (898°0SH) $§ 9€T09T°T S 166°G61°T $
(09S°LT) (ZZS61) (080°50) (T0E€0) Ga%79) (988700 (€65790)
(o¥S) (00S) (0zs) (009) (0z$) (099) (089)
(oL1vv7)  (woSvrD)  (6£0°0¥0) (cLL'6zy)  (Ti6'zse)  (eLL'es8e)  (LLY'06%)
6€ 0 0 0 0 0 0
(020 (6€0°c6t) 926°C2T 29%°201°T  (880°986) 2917091 GGLIS9
8L8°LSY 10t°89¢ T611S 0L9°90$ SSI1PS TETP09 $9€°019
L9998 9€8°98 161°98 S01°96 01" LI1 1851 Y0LLOT
0 0 0z ovS 0ZS 09¢ 08S
POLOST § TSS'POT $ ILT'S61 § 6LISYT $§ 9IL'€ST § 0TL0EE § 8ETEvE $
9589916 $ 786¢C8L6 $ T6103601$ E8CLOVIIS TCSPIOCIS S8OSHTEl$ 099 0v6 ¢l
T9CC8E8 9689916  786¢8L6 18108601 E£8CLOFII TCSVIOTI S80SHC el
S6SP8L $ 8TIOI9 § LOTL6I'T S TOTL8Y § SEILVI‘T § +95°0€9 $ SLSS69 §
OLTYvD)  (w0SHrD)  (6500v0)  (SLl'6cy)  (Tiecse)  (§1L7€89)  (LLY06Y)
0 686°1C 696°95€ 0 0 0 60€°€0Y
86¥°€ET 0 T18°L9T 0 SIL'6YS 0 (99L°8LD)
0 0 0 0 0 26T 0
0L1TLY 9ZESIS 9619t £98°78¢ zzL019 11€°0L9 £SS 10L
L60°€TE  § LICCTE $ 69T°99C $ TIIbEE § €19%6€€ $ PELTVE § SS6°65€  §
P10T S10Z 9107 L10T 8107 6107 0202

11o1Aed a9kojd wa
Pa12402 Jo adejuadiad e se Anqiqer uorsuad JaN

....................................................................... ——OL%NQ UU%O—QEQ vohoxfou

....................................................................................... \ﬂam—_nm_— :o_m—,—ug
1230} Jo 33ejuadaad e se uonisod jJou Lrednpy ueld

.................................................................. wc_ﬂu—h@ . \ﬂu_—_ﬁ‘m_— :O—m—\—om HQZ
....................................................... mz__u:o _ :Oﬁ_mom 19U %hﬁuzﬁc uelq
................................................. wc_:z_won_ _ :o_u_mom 1PU h‘_m_us_uﬁ ueq

.............................................. =0_u:an_ Jou %.—N_uzﬁ_.— :N—Q ur mmcmﬁ_u 1N
................................................ e eaenadyey 9A1IRISTUTWPE [BUOTIIPPY
asuadxa aAnexnsIUTWpPE SYNJ

*SUOLNQLIUOD
aaKordws jo spunjal Suipnjour ‘syuswiked J1jousg
.................................................................................................... sIoJsuel]
............................................................... SWO0OUT JUSUNSIAUL AN[BA IR
......................................................................... SWODUI JUBUNSAAUI SYIN]
“39ko1dws — suonnqrIuo)
............................................................ JUBWSS35SE SHINJ — SUOHNQLIUOD)
..................................................... bereseassatrantnreans .—Qkoﬁﬁwew _ MQOMH«SQM-H—QOU
UOTIIS0J JON AJelonpig ue(q

* uipua — Aypiqen) uorsuad (B0
......................................................... Mﬁ—_::_m&ﬂ — %H_—_QN_— :O_Wﬁ—ug —NHOH

Aypiqery uoisuad 8303 ur A3uUeYD JAN
SUOIINQLIIUOD

s2Ko1dws Jo spunjal Juipnjout ‘syuswiked J1jousqg
............................................................................ mcowwgejmmm WO WOMENEO
................................ souarIadxa [enjoe pue pajoadxa uaamiaq saoualajig
........................................................................... mﬁghwu “EQEDG_ rwo momcﬁﬁ—o
(3509 291AJ0S U0 JS2I93UI SIPN[OUT) ISAIAU]
........................................................ IR AMNQ\A%O mﬁ:ﬂ:‘zmwﬂv HMOU Oom\/h@m
AJITIqeIT uoIsuad (€10,

ug[q 1[0 — AN[IqEIT HOISUIJ JON UI SIFUBYD) JO A[NPIYdS
AISVIAd 40 HON0J0d



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
Schedule of Employer Contributions — Non-Uniform Plan

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Actuarially Determined Contribution....  § 131,755 § 143,382 $ 123,357 $ 130,160 $ 181,756 $ 172,041 $ 112,749
Contributions in Relation to the

Actuarially Determined Contribution* .. 131,755 143,382 123,377 130,200 181,756 172,041 114416
Contribution Deficiency/(Excess).......... $ 0% 0 9% (20) $ (40) $ 0 % 0%_ (1667
Covered-Employee Payroll..................... $1,658,836 $1,669,391 $1,793,468 $1,745,369 $1,712,739 $1,615,813 $1,584,147

Contributions as a Percentage of
Covered-Employee Payroll................... 7.94% 8.59% 6.88% 7.46% 10.61% 10.65% 7.22%

Notes to Schedule:
Valuation Date: Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of January 1 for the odd valuation
year at least two years prior to the end of the fiscal year in which the contributions were reported. Therefore, the

Actuarially Determined Contribution for calendar year 2020 is based upon the January 1, 2017 actuarial
valuation.

A summary of the key assumptions and methods used to determine the 2020 contribution rates:

e Actuarial Cost Method: Entry Age

e Amortization Period: Level dollar based upon the amortization periods in Act 205

e Asset Valuation Method: Based upon the municipal reserves

e Discount Rate: 5.25%

e Inflation: 2.8%

e Salary Increases: age related scale with merit and inflation component

e COLA Increases: 2.8% for those eligible for a COLA

e Pre-Retirement Mortality: Males - RP 2000 Non-Annuitant Male table projected 15 years with
Scale AA. Females - RP 2000 Non-Annuitant Female table projected 15 years with Scale AA,
setback five years.

e Post-Retirement Mortality: Males - RP 2000 Annuitant Male table projected 5 years with Scale AA.
Females - RP 2000 Annuitant Female table projected 10 years with Scale AA.

For a complete listing of all assumptions and methods, please refer to the PMRS January 1, 2017 actuarial
valuation report.

Plan Changes: Please refer to Appendix A for current year plan changes and to the Plan's Act 205 filings
and/or GASB 68 reports for prior year plan changes.
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BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
Schedule of Employer Contributions — Police Plan

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Actuarially Determined Contribution.... $ 343,798 § 331,280 $ 254,236 $ 243,679 $ 195271 $ 204,552 $ 152,533
Contributions in Relation to the

Actuarially Determined Contribution* .. 343,818 331,280 254,236 243,719 195,291 204,552 156,704
Contribution Deficiency/(Excess).......... $ (20) $ 09 0 % (40) $ (20) $ 0% __ (4171
Covered-Employee Payroll.................... $2,154,087 $2,051,027 $2,032,523 $1,999,600 $1,723,828 $1,740,255 $1,747,282

Contributions as a Percentage of
Covered-Employee Payroll.................... 15.96% 16.15% 12.51% 12.19% 11.33% 11.75% 8.97%

Notes to Schedule:
Valuation Date: Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of January 1 for the odd valuation
year at least two years prior to the end of the fiscal year in which the contributions were reported. Therefore, the

Actuarially Determined Contribution for calendar year 2020 is based upon the January 1, 2017 actuarial
valuation.

A summary of the key assumptions and methods used to determine the 2020 contribution rates:

e Actuarial Cost Method: Entry Age

e Amortization Period: Level dollar based upon the amortization periods in Act 205

e Asset Valuation Method: Based upon the municipal reserves

e Discount Rate: 5.25%

e Inflation: 2.8%

e Salary Increases: age related scale with merit and inflation component

e COLA Increases: 2.8% for those eligible for a COLA

e Pre-Retirement Mortality: Males - RP 2000 Non-Annuitant Male table projected 15 years with
Scale AA. Females - RP 2000 Non-Annuitant Female table projected 15 years with Scale AA,
setback five years.

e Post-Retirement Mortality: Males - RP 2000 Annuitant Male table projected 5 years with Scale AA.
Females - RP 2000 Annuitant Female table projected 10 years with Scale AA.

For a complete listing of all assumptions and methods, please refer to the PMRS January 1, 2017 actuarial
valuation report.

Plan Changes: Please refer to Appendix A for current year plan changes and to the Plan's Act 205 filings
and/or GASB 68 reports for prior year plan changes.
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PERKASIE BOROUGH
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, BUCKS
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING THE PERKASIE BOROUGH
ZONING ORDINANCE SO AS TO AMEND THE PROVISIONS OF
CHAPTER 186, ZONING, ARTICLE VIII, OFF-STREET PARKING AND
LOADING, SUBSECTION 186-61.C; CHAPTER 186, ZONING, ARTICLE
IV, USE REGULATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS, SUBSECTION 186-
18.B(2)(c), TABLE OF DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS; CHAPTER
186, ZONING, ARTICLE IV, USE REGULATIONS AND
RESTRICTIONS, SUBSECTION  186-18.B(4)(a), TABLE  OF
DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS; CHAPTER 186, ZONING, ARTICLE
IV, USE REGULATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS, SUBSECTION 186-
18.B(6)(c)[1]; CHAPTER 186, ZONING, ARTICLE IV, USE
REGULATIONS AND  RESTRICTIONS, SUBSECTION  186-
18.B(8)(a)[2][f; CHAPTER 186, ZONING, ARTICLE IV, USE
REGULATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS, SUBSECTION 186-18.B(8)(b)[3],
TABLE OF DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS; CHAPTER 186,
ZONING, ARTICLE IV, USE REGULATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS,
SUBSECTION  186-18.B(8)(c)[2], TABLE OF DIMENSIONAL
REQUIREMENTS; CHAPTER 186, ZONING, ARTICLE IV, USE
REGULATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS, SUBSECTION 186-18.B(8)(d)[2],
TABLE OF DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS; CHAPTER 186,
ZONING, ARTICLE IV, USE REGULATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS,
SUBSECTION  186-18.B(8)(¢)[2], TABLE OF DIMENSIONAL
REQUIREMENTS; CHAPTER 186, ZONING, ARTICLE IV, USE
REGULATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS, SUBSECTION 186-18.B(9)(j)
RELATED TO ALL PARKING SPACES AND DRIVEWAYS; CHAPTER
186, ZONING, ARTICLE IV, USE REGULATIONS AND
RESTRICTIONS, SUBSECTION 186-18.B(10)(b)[2] RELATED TO OFF-
STREET PARKING; CHAPTER 186, ZONING, ARTICLE IV, USE
REGULATIONS AND  RESTRICTIONS, SUBSECTION  186-
18.B(12)(2)[2]]g][i; CHAPTER 186, ZONING, ARTICLE IV, USE
REGULATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS, SUBSECTION 186-18.E(9)(h)
RELATED TO BUFFERING OF OFF-STREET PARKING LOTS; AND
CHAPTER 186, ZONING, ARTICLE IV, USE REGULATIONS AND
RESTRICTIONS, SUBSECTION 186-18.H(4)(1)[1]] RELATED TO USE
REGULATIONS.

WHEREAS, the Borough Code at 8 Pa.C.S.A. §101 et seq., authorizes the Borough
Council of the Borough of Perkasie (“Borough Council”) to make and adopt ordinances that are

consistent with the constitution and laws of the Commonwealth when necessary for the proper



management, care and control of the Borough and the maintenance of peace, good government
and welfare of the Borough and its citizens;

WHEREAS, the Borough Council has determined that it will be in the best interest of the
Borough to amend the Zoning Ordinance so as to amend the provisions of Chapter 186, Zoning,
Article IV, related to Parking, Dimensional Requirements, Use Regulations and Restrictions, and
Buffering of Parking Lots; and

WHEREAS, the Borough Council has met and will meet the procedural requirements for
the adoption of the proposed ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Borough Council, after due consideration of the proposed ordinance at a
duly advertised public hearing, has determined that the best interest and general welfare of
Perkasie Borough will be served by the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance of the Borough of
Perkasie.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Borough Council
of the Borough of Perkasie, Bucks County, Pennsylvania, and it is hereby enacted and ordained
by the authority of same as follows:

SECTION 1. Chapter 186, Zoning, Article VIII, Off-Street Parking and Loading,
subsection 186-61.C shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced as follows:

C. Off-street parking spaces shall be provided and satisfactorily maintained in
accordance with the following provisions for each building which, after the effective date of this

chapter, is erected, enlarged or altered for use for any of the following purposes in any district.

Land Use Required Off-Street Parking
Farming Minimum: 2 per farm dwelling unit
Forestry/timber harvesting None
Single-family detached 2 per dwelling unit




Two-family (twin/duplex)

Efficiency & One bdrm unit
Minimum: 1.25 per dwelling unit

Two bdrm unit
Minimum: 1.5per dwelling unit

Three + bdrm unit
Minimum: 2 per dwelling unit

Townhouse

2 per dwelling unit

Multiplex

Efficiency & One bdrm unit
Minimum: 1.25 per dwelling unit

Two bdrm unit
Minimum: 1.5 per dwelling unit

Three + bdrm unit
Minimum: 2 per dwelling unit

Multifamily

Efficiency & One bdrm unit
Minimum: 1.25 per dwelling unit

Two bdrm unit
Minimum: 1.5 per dwelling unit

Three + bdrm unit
Minimum: 2 per dwelling unit

Residential conversion

Efficiency & One bdrm unit
Minimum: 1.25 per dwelling unit

Two bdrm unit
Minimum: 1.5 per dwelling unit

Three + bdrm unit
Minimum: 2 per dwelling unit

Single-family cluster

2 per dwelling unit

Performance standard subdivision
Single-family detached

Two-family (twin/duplex)

2 per dwelling unit

Efficiency & One bdrm unit
Minimum: 1.25 per dwelling unit
Two bdrm unit




Multiplex

Townhouse

Garden apartments

Minimum: 1.5per dwelling unit
Three + bdrm unit
Minimum: 2 per dwelling unit

Efficiency & One bdrm unit
Minimum: 1.25 per dwelling unit
Two bdrm unit

Minimum: 1.5 per dwelling unit
Three + bdrm unit

Minimum: 2 per dwelling unit

2 per dwelling unit

Efficiency & One bdrm unit
Minimum: 1.25 per dwelling unit
Two bdrm unit

Minimum: 1.5 per dwelling unit
Three + bdrm unit

Minimum: 2 per dwelling unit

Mobile home park

Efficiency & One bdrm unit
Minimum: 1.25 per dwelling unit

Two bdrm unit
Minimum: 1.5 per dwelling unit

Three + bdrm unit
Minimum: 2 per dwelling unit

Housing for elderly

Minimum: 0.75 per dwelling unit

Rooming house

Minimum: 1 per three beds

Rowhome

2 per dwelling unit

Cemetery

None

Community center

Minimum: 1 per 200 s.f. of GFA

Day-care center

Minimum: 1 per 500 s.f. of GFA

Golf course

Minimum: 3 per hole

Hospital

Minimum: 1 per four beds

Library or museum

Minimum: 1 per 500 s.f. of GFA

Nursing home

Minimum: 1 per 3 beds




Private club or lodge

Minimum: 1 per 500 s.f. of GFA

Recreational facility

Minimum: 0.33 per person per design capacity

Place of worship

Minimum: 1 per 75 s.f. in the main assembly
room

School

Elementary or Junior High
Minimum: 1 per classroom

Senior High

Minimum: 0.25 per student (based on the
maximum number of students that the facility
is designed to handle at any one time) plus 1
per classroom

College

Minimum: 5 per classroom and 3 per
administrative office, plus 1 space per 75 s.f.
of assembly area

Commercial school

Minimum: 1 per 200 s.f. of GFA

Professional office

Minimum: 1 per 350 s.f. of GFA

Medical office

Minimum: 1 per 250 s.f. of GFA

Veterinary office

Minimum: 1 per 350 s.f. of GFA

Financial institution

Minimum: 1 per 250 s.f. of GFA

Bed and breakfast Minimum: 1 per lodging unit, plus 2 for the
permanent residence

Eating place Minimum: 1 per 300 s.f. of GFA

Adult use Minimum: 1 per 500 s.f. of GFA

Indoor entertainment and recreation
facility

Health club, gym, bowling alley, arcade, or
similar use
Minimum: 3 for each 1,000 s.f. of GFA

Theater, auditorium, stadium or similar use
Minimum: 1 per 75 s.f. of assembly area

Outdoor entertainment and recreation
facility

Minimum: 1 per four persons present when
such facilities are filled to capacity




Funeral home

Minimum: 1 per 100 s.f. of floor area in
parlors or assembly areas

Kennel

Minimum: 1 per 500 s.f. of GFA

Mixed use

Minimum: 3 per 1,000 s.f. of GFA for
nonresidential uses plus residential parking as
required for multifamily residential

*If located within the TC District parking shall
comply with §186-20.J(5)

Motel or hotel

Minimum: 1 per lodging unit

Motor vehicle accessories sales

Minimum: 1 per 500 s.f. of GFA

Gas station

Minimum: 0.5 per four pumps

Repair garage

Minimum: 1 per 500 s.f. of GFA

Vehicle sales or rental

Minimum: 3.5 per 1,000 s.f. office sales area
and waiting area

Planned commercial development

Minimum: 3 per 1,000 s.f. of GFA

Retail shop

Minimum: 1 per 300 s.f. of GFA

Service business

Minimum: 1 per 500 s.f. of GFA

Tavern Minimum: 1 per 150 s.f. of GFA
Brewery Minimum: 1 per 150 s.f. of GFA
Microbrewery, microwinery, Minimum: 1 per 150 s.f. of GFA
microdistillery

Brewpub Minimum: 1 per 150 s.f. of GFA
Taproom Minimum: 1 per 150 s.f. of GFA

Emergency services

Minimum: 3 spaces per emergency service
vehicle. If there is a community room, an
additional 1 space per 75 s.f. of meeting space
shall be provided

Utility Minimum: 1 space
Telecommunications None
Contractor Minimum: 0.9 per 1,000 s.f. of GFA




Crafts Minimum: 0.9 per 1,000 s.f. of GFA

Lumber yard Minimum: 1 per 1,000 s.f. of GFA plus 1 per
1,000 s.f. outdoor sales area

Manufacturing Minimum: 1 per 1,000 s.f. of GFA

Printing, publishing and binding Minimum: 0.9 per 1,000 s.f. of GFA

Recycling facility Minimum: 3 per 1,000 s.f. of office floor area

Resource recovery facility Minimum: 3 per 1,000 s.f. of office floor area

Research Minimum: 0.9 per 1,000 s.f. of GFA

Warehouse and distribution Minimum: 0.5 per 1,000 s.f. of GFA

Accessory dormitory Minimum: 0.5 space per sleeping room at

maximum capacity

Home occupation Minimum: 1 space per 250 s.f. of floor area of
accessory use

No-impact home-based business None

Roadside stand Minimum: 1 space for each 400 s.f. of sales
area

SECTION 2. Chapter 186, Zoning, Article IV, Use Regulations and Restrictions,
subsection 186-18.B(2)(c) shall be amended to read as follows:

(c) Table of Dimensional Requirements.

Number of Minimum Lot Area  Average Lot Area Minimum Lot
Bedrooms (square feet) per Dwelling Unit Width at Building
(square feet) Setback (feet)
2 3,600 4,000 40
3 4,000 4,500 40
4 4,200 4,700 45
5 4,500 5,000 45

SECTION 3. Chapter 186, Zoning, Article IV, Use Regulations and Restrictions,

subsection 186-18.B(4)(a) shall be amended to read as follows:



(a) Table of Dimensional Requirements.

Type of Dwelling Minimum Lot Area  Average Lot Area
per Dwelling Unit per Dwelling Unit

(square feet) (square feet)
Efficiency 800 1,000
1-bedroom 1,500 1,700
2-bedroom 2,200 2,400
3-bedroom 2,500 2,800
4-bedroom 2,700 3,000

SECTION 4. Chapter 186, Zoning, Article IV, Use Regulations and Restrictions,
subsection 186-18.B(6)(c)[1] shall be deleted in its entirety.

SECTION 5. Chapter 186, Zoning, Article IV, Use Regulations and Restrictions,
subsection 186-18.B(8)(a)[2][f] shall be deleted in its entirety.

SECTION 6. Chapter 186, Zoning, Article IV, Use Regulations and Restrictions,
subsection 186-18.B(8)(b)[3] shall be amended to read as follows:

[3] Table of Dimensional Requirements.

Number of Minimum Lot Area  Average Lot Area Minimum Lot
Bedrooms (square feet) per Dwelling Unit Width at Building
(square feet) Setback (feet)
2 3,600 4,000 40
3 4,000 4,500 40
4 4,200 4,700 45
5 4,500 5,000 45

SECTION 7. Chapter 186, Zoning, Article IV, Use Regulations and Restrictions,
subsection 186-18.B(8)(c)[2] shall be amended to read as follows:

[2] Table of Dimensional Requirements.

Type of Dwelling Minimum Lot Area  Average Lot Area
per Dwelling Unit per Dwelling Unit
(square feet) (square feet)
Efficiency 800 1,000
1-bedroom 1,500 1,700



2-bedroom 2,200 2,400
3-bedroom 2,500 2,800
4-bedroom 2,700 3,000

SECTION 8. Chapter 186, Zoning, Article IV, Use Regulations and Restrictions,
subsection 186-18.B(8)(d)[2] shall be amended to read as follows:

[2] Table of Dimensional Requirements.

Number of Minimum Lot Area  Average Lot Area Minimum Lot
Bedrooms (square feet) per Dwelling Unit Width at Building
(square feet) Setback (feet)
1 1,500 1,600 18
2 1,700 1,800 18
3 1,800 1,900 20
4 1,900 2,000 22
5 2,200 2,400 24

SECTION 9. Chapter 186, Zoning, Article IV, Use Regulations and Restrictions,
subsection 186-18.B(8)(e)[2] shall be amended to read as follows:

[2] Table of Dimensional Requirements.

Type of Dwelling Lot Area per

Dwelling Unit

(square feet)
Efficiency 1,300
1-bedroom 1,750
2-bedroom 2,000
3-bedroom 2,500
4-bedroom 2,550

SECTION 10. Chapter 186, Zoning, Article IV, Use Regulations and Restrictions,
subsection 186-18.B(9)(j) shall be amended to read as follows:
(j) All parking spaces and driveways shall be at least five feet from any side or rear mobile home

lot line.

SECTION 11. Section 11. Chapter 186, Zoning, Article IV, Use Regulations and

Restrictions, subsection 186-18.B(10)(b)[2] shall be amended to read as follows:



[2] Off-street parking shall be provided at a rate required per §186-61.C. Where supporting
facilities are incorporated into the project, additional off-street parking shall be provided as may
be determined in the review of conditions.

SECTION 12. Chapter 186, Zoning, Article IV, Use Regulations and Restrictions,
subsection 186-18.B(12)(a)[[2][g][i] shall be deleted in its entirety.

SECTION 13. Chapter 186, Zoning, Article IV, Use Regulations and Restrictions,
subsection 186-18.E(9)(h) shall be amended to read as follows:

(h) Off-street parking lots with three or more spaces shall be buffered from abutting residences.
Hedge material, as approved by the approving body should be placed on three-foot centers.
Alternately, a four- to five-foot-high fence may be erected which provides a visual screen.

SECTION 14. Chapter 186, Zoning, Article IV, Use Regulations and Restrictions,
subsection 186-18.H(4)(1)[1] shall be deleted in its entirety.

SECTION 15. All ordinances or parts of ordinances that are inconsistent herewith, are
hereby repealed, it being understood and intended that all ordinances and the Perkasie Borough
Code, such as are not otherwise specifically in conflict or inconsistent with this Ordinance, shall
remain in full force and effect, the same being reaffirmed hereby.

SECTION 16. The Council of the Borough of Perkasie does hereby reserve the right,
from time to time, to adopt modifications of, supplements to, or amendments to the Perkasie
Borough Code, including this Ordinance.

SECTION 17. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this
Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional, by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such provision shall be separate, distinct and independent, and such holding shall

not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.



SECTION 18. The failure of the Borough of Perkasie to enforce any provisions of this
Ordinance shall not constitute a waiver by the Borough of its rights of future enforcement
hereunder.

SECTION 19. This Ordinance shall be effective five (5) days after enactment.

SECTION 20. Under the authority conferred by the Borough Code, 8 Pa.C.S.A. § 101,
et seq., the Municipalities Planning Code and other relevant statutory law, the Council of the
Borough of Perkasie in the County of Bucks, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania does hereby enact

and ordain this Ordinance for the Borough of Perkasie.

Approved by the Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie, this day of
,2022.
ATTEST: BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary James Ryder, Council President
Examined and approved this day of ,2022.
Jeff Hollenbach, Mayor

THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER ENACTMENT AND SIGNATURE
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MEMORANDUM

To: Perkasie Borough Council
Perkasie Borough Planning Commission

From: Bucks County Planning Commission
Date: November 2, 2022
Subject: BCPC #33-22-4

Proposal to Amend the Zoning Ordinance—Off-Street Parking
Applicant: Borough Council

Date Received: October 6, 2022

Hearing Date: November 7, 2022

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 304 and 609 of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning
Code, this proposal was sent to the Bucks County Planning Commission for review. The following review
has been prepared by the staff and endorsed by the Bucks County Planning Commission at a meeting held
on November 2, 2022.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Proposed Action: Amend the zoning ordinance to reduce the minimum number of required off-street
parking spaces for most uses, provide a revised table of off-street parking requirements, and revise
the use regulations to remove references to the off-street parking requirements for individual uses.

Proposed Zoning Provisions: Amend Section 186-61.C. to provide a new table of required off-street
parking space for each land use. The number of required off-street parking spaces will be reduced for
most uses.

Revise the tables found in Sections 186-18.B.(2)(c), 186-18.B.(4)(a), 186-18.B.(8)(b)[3], 186-
18.B.(8)(c)[2], 186-18.B.(8)(d)[2], and 186-18.B.(8)(e)[2] to remove the requirements for off-street
parking spaces per dwelling unit.

Revise Sections 186-18.B.(6)(c)[1], 186-18.B.(8)(a)[2][f], 186-18.B.(9)(j), 186-18.B.(10)(b)[2], 186-
18.B.(12)(a)[2][g]li], 186-18.E.(9)(h), and 186-18.H.(4)(l)[1] to remove references to off-street parking
requirements for the individual uses in Residential conversion, Performance standard subdivision,
Mobile home park, Housing for elderly, Rowhome, Mixed use, and Home occupation.

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Visit us at: www.buckscounty.gov Robert J. Harvie Jr., Chair, Diane M. Ellis-Marseglia, LCSW, Vice Chair; Gene DiGirolamo, Secretary




BCPC #33-22-4 2 November 2, 2022

Existing Zoning Provisions: The existing zoning ordinance includes off-street parking requirements in the
table found in Section 186-61.C. and in the individual use regulations found in Section 186-18,
Principal and accessory use regulations.

COMMENTS

We commend borough officials for taking action to reduce the number of required parking spaces and
prevent the oversupply of parking. We note that the Delaware Valley Regional Planning Commission has
studied this issue and published reports exploring the topic. The Automobile at Rest: Toward Better
Parking Polices in the Delaware Valley! explores the overall issue of parking policy while the Community
Impacts of Multifamily Development® provide useful guidance for multifamily residential uses. The
proposed amendments will help prevent the oversupply of parking which can hurt the walkability and
aesthetic qualities of the borough and slow economic development by imposing expensive and
unnecessary requirements on developers and businesses. Furthermore, when less land is dedicated to
parking, impervious surface coverage is reduced.

The proposal also makes the zoning ordinance easier to use by having the minimum off-street parking
requirements in one table, rather than having some requirements in the table and others within the
individual use regulations.

We recommend that the borough council adopt the proposal as submitted, since it appears to be
consistent with the requirements of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code and the land use
policies of the municipal comprehensive plan and zoning ordinance.

We would appreciate being notified of the borough council’s decision regarding this matter. If the
amendment is adopted, please send a copy within 30 days as required by Section 609.(g) of the
Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code.

MMW:emh

cc: Jeffrey P. Garton, Esq., Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP, Borough Solicitor (via email)
Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager (via email)
Debbie Sergeant, Borough Code Enforcement Administrator (via email)
Judith Stern Goldstein, RLA, ASLA, Gilmore & Associates, Borough Planner (via email)

! https://www.dvrpc.org/Reports/08081A.pdf

2 https://www.dvrpc.org/SmartGrowth/Multifamily/pdf/DVRPC 18033 Development Matters.pdf
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PERKASIE BOROUGH
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, BUCKS
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING CHAPTER 180 OF THE
PERKASIE BOROUGH CODE OF ORDINANCES
PERTAINING TO STOP SIGNS AND YIELD INTERSECTIONS

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania Borough Code at 8 Pa.C.S.A. § 101 ¢ seq., authorizes the
Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie (“Borough Council”) to make and adopt ordinances
that are consistent with the Constitution and laws of the Commonwealth when necessary for the
proper management, care and control of the Borough and the maintenance of peace, good
government, health and welfare of the Borough and its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie, in furtherance of the authority noted previously in
this ordinance, has determined to amend the provisions of its Code of Ordinances so as to provide
for the installation of a stop sign on Market Street in both the East and West directions at the
intersection with Ninth Street, on North Eighth Street in the Southerly direction at the Island at
North Ninth Street, and West Vine Street in the Westerly direction at the Island at North Ninth
Street; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie, in furtherance of the authority noted previously in
this ordinance, has determined to amend the provisions of its Code of Ordinances so as to remove
yield intersections at the intersection of Ninth Street in the Southerly direction at the intersection
with Bridge Street, and on Vine Street in the Easterly direction at the intersection with Bridge Street;

WHEREAS, after public hearing, the Borough Council deems it to be in the best interest
and general welfare of the citizens and residents of the Borough to amend its Code of Ordinances so
as to authorize the placement of stop signs on Market Street in both the East and West directions at
the intersection with Ninth Street, on North Eighth Street in the Southerly direction at the Island at
North Ninth Street, and West Vine Street in the Westerly direction at the Island at North Ninth
Street; and

WHEREAS, Borough Council, after due consideration of the proposed ordinance at a duly
advertised public meeting, has determined that the health, safety, and general welfare of the residents
of Perkasie Borough will be served by this amendment to the Perkasie Code of Ordinances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED by the Borough
Council of the Borough of Perkasie, Bucks County, Pennsylvania, and it is hereby enacted and

ordained by the authority of same as follows:



SECTION 1. The Perkasie Borough Code of Ordinances shall be and is hereby amended

by adding to Section 180-40 Schedule VI: Stop Intersections, the additional restriction as follows:

Stop Sign on Direction of Travel At Intersection of

Market Street East/West Ninth Street

North Eighth Street South Island at North Ninth Street
West Vine Street West Island at North Ninth Street

SECTION 2. Perkasie Borough Code of Ordinances shall be and is hereby amended by

deleting from the provisions of Section 180-41 Schedule VII: Yield Intersections, the following:

Yield Sign on Direction of Travel At Intersection of
Ninth Street South Bridge Street
Vine Street East Bridge Street

SECTION 3. All ordinances or parts of ordinances that are inconsistent herewith, are
hereby repealed, it being understood and intended that all ordinances and the Borough Code of
Ordinances that are not otherwise specifically in conflict or inconsistent with this Ordinance, shall
remain in full force and effect, the same being reaffirmed hereby.

SECTION 4. The Council of the Borough of Perkasie does hereby reserve the right, from
time to time, to adopt modifications of, supplements to, or amendments of this Ordinance,
including this provision.

SECTION 5. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this
Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional, by any court of competent jurisdiction,
such provision shall be separate, distinct and independent, and such holding shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 6. The failure of the Borough of Perkasie to enforce any provisions of this
Ordinance shall not constitute a waiver by the Borough of its rights of future enforcement
hereunder.

SECTION 7. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately and be in force from and after
its enactment as provided by law.

SECTION 8. Under the authority conferred by the Pennsylvania Borough Code at 8

Pa.C.S.A. § 101 ef seq., and other relevant statutory law, the Council of the Borough of Perkasie in



the County of Bucks, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania does hereby enact and ordain this Ordinance

for the Borough of Perkasie.

Approved by the Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie, this day of
, 2022.
Attest: BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary James Ryder, Council President
Examined and approved this day of . 2022.
Jeff Hollenbach, Mayor

THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
IMMEDIATELY UPON ENACTMENT AND SIGNATURE



Admin

From: Admin

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 11:04 AM

To: Admin

Subject: Market St. (SR 4039) and 9th St. - Perkasie Boro. - All-Way Stop Study

From: Centofante, Donald <DOCENTOFAN@pa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 8:34 AM

To: Andrea Coaxum <manager@perkasieborough.org>

Cc: Damon Drummond <ddrummond@gilmore-assoc.com>

Subject: Market St. (SR 4039) and 9th St. - Perkasie Boro. - All-Way Stop Study

Good morning Andrea,

This is in response to the all-way stop study that was done by Gilmore & Associates, Inc. on behalf of Perkasie
Borough. The installation of “STOP” Signs to create an all-way stop intersection at W. Market Street (SR 4039)
and 9™ Street is warranted based on criteria found in PennDOT Publication 212 and the_Manual on Uniform
Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD), specifically the site distance limitations.

The all-stop condition will reduce the potential for angle collisions at the intersection, improve visibility for both
pedestrians and motorists and provide a safer crossing for pedestrians given that motorists would be required to
come to a complete stop in advance of all crosswalks.

The department will issue a work order for the installation of appropriate signing for the intersection. A copy of
the permit approving the all-way stop will be forthcoming.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.
Don

Donald C. Centofante | Traffic Studies Supervisor
PA Department of Transportation

Engineering District 6-0

7000 Geerdes Blvd.

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1525

Phone: 610-205-6596 | Fax: 610-205-6598
docentofan@pa.gov|www.dot.state.pa.us




PERKASIE BOROUGH
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, BUCKS
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING CHAPTER 180 OF THE
PERKASIE BOROUGH CODE OF ORDINANCES
PERTAINING TO PARKING REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania Borough Code at 8 Pa.C.S.A. § 101 ¢ seq., authorizes the
Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie (“Borough Council”) to make and adopt ordinances
that are consistent with the Constitution and laws of the Commonwealth when necessary for the
proper management, care and control of the Borough and the maintenance of peace, good
government, health and welfare of the Borough and its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie, in furtherance of the authority noted previously in
this ordinance, has determined to amend the provisions of its Code of Ordinances so as to remove
no parking restrictions from North 7" Street and Shadywood Drive; and

WHEREAS, after public hearing, the Borough Council deems it to be in the best interest
and general welfare of the citizens and residents of the Borough to amend its Code of Ordinances so
as to modify the parking restrictions; and

WHEREAS, Borough Council, after due consideration of the proposed ordinance at a duly
advertised public meeting, has determined that the health, safety, and general welfare of the residents
of Perkasie Borough will be served by this amendment to the Perkasie Code of Ordinances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED by the Borough
Council of the Borough of Perkasie, Bucks County, Pennsylvania, and it is hereby enacted and
ordained by the authority of same as follows:

SECTION 1. The Perkasie Borough Code of Ordinances (Section 180-48 Schedule XIV:
Stopping, Standing and Parking Prohibited), is hereby amended by deleting stopping, standing,

and parking prohibitions as follows:



Name of Street Side Time Location

. 8:00 am. to 10:00 a.m., Initsentirety
Shadywood Drive Both school days
8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m., In its entirety

th
North 7% Street Both school days

SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances that are inconsistent herewith, are
hereby repealed, it being understood and intended that all ordinances and the Borough Code of
Ordinances that are not otherwise specifically in conflict or inconsistent with this Ordinance, shall
remain in full force and effect, the same being reaffirmed hereby.

SECTION 3. The Council of the Borough of Perkasie does hereby reserve the right, from
time to time, to adopt modifications of, supplements to, or amendments of this Ordinance,
including this provision.

SECTION 4. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this
Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional, by any court of competent jurisdiction,
such provision shall be separate, distinct and independent, and such holding shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 5. The failure of the Borough of Perkasie to enforce any provisions of this
Ordinance shall not constitute a waiver by the Borough of its rights of future enforcement
hereunder.

SECTION 6. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately and be in force from and after
its enactment as provided by law.

SECTION 7. Under the authority conferred by the Pennsylvania Borough Code at 8

Pa.C.S.A. § 101 ef seq., and other relevant statutory law, the Council of the Borough of Perkasie in



the County of Bucks, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania does hereby enact and ordain this Ordinance

for the Borough of Perkasie.

Approved by the Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie, this day of
, 2022.
Attest: BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary James Ryder, Council President
Examined and approved this day of , 2022.
Jeff Hollenbach, Mayor

THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
IMMEDIATELY UPON ENACTMENT AND SIGNATURE



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 21, 2022

TO:  Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager
Council Members
Mayor Hollenbach

cc: Jeff Tulone

FROM: Rebecca Deemer

RE: Extension of Commingled Recycling Contract with J.P. Mascaro & Sons

Pursuant to the original contract awarded in November of 2019, for 2020 through 2022, there is
an optional two, one-year extensions, that can be approved by Council.

| am requesting that the current contract with J. P. Mascaro & Sons for Commingled Recyclables
is extended for 2023.

The pricing per the contract will be as follows:
$140.00 Per month for a 40YD Dumpster
$200.00 Hauling cost per trip

S 95.00 Rebate price per ton for commingled recyclables

We are requesting permission to inform J.P. Mascaro & Sons of the intention to extend this
contract.



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 21, 2022

TO:  Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager
Council Members
Mayor Hollenbach

cc: Jeff Tulone

FROM: Rebecca Deemer

RE: Extension of Solid Waste Disposal Contract with Waste Management

| am requesting that the current contract with Waste Management for solid waste disposal is
extended for 2023, pursuant to their original contract awarded in December of 2020.

The pricing per the contract will be as follows:
$90.10 per ton.

We are requesting permission to inform Waste Management of the intention to extend this
contract.



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 1, 2022

TO:  Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager
Council Members
Mayor Hollenbach

cc: Jeff Tulone

FROM: Rebecca Deemer

RE: Extension of Residential Yard Waste Contract with Britton Industries

Pursuant to the original contract awarded in November of 2020, for 2021 through 2025, Council
has the option to approve the pricing each year.

| am requesting that the current contract with Britton Industries is extended for 2023.
The pricing per the contract will be as follows:

$115.00 Dumpster cost per month

$285.00 Hauling cost per trip

S 49.95 Disposal rate per ton

We are requesting permission to inform Britton Industries of the intention to extend this
contract.



Borough of Perkasie
Calendar Year 2022
¥

Wholesale Power Cost Summary
September 2022
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Borough of Perkasie
2022 Year to Date Wholesale Power Summary
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Hourly Perkasie Load Wholesale Power Supply
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Borough of Perkasie

All-In Rate Summary

2022 Year to Date Summary

Miscellaneous

Resource Cost Purchased Blocks' | Market Purchases® Market Sales® Total Energy Cost PJM Cost’ Costs® All-In Rate” Delta
Projected| Actual |Projected| Actual |Projected| Actual [Projected| Actual |Projected| Actual |Projected| Actual |Projected| Actual |Projected| Actual
($/MWh) | ($/MWh) [ ($/MWh) | ($/MWh) [ ($/MWHh) | ($/MWHh) | ($/MWHh) | (5/MWh)| ($/MWh)]| ($/MWh) | (S/MWh)| ($/MWh) | (5/MWh)| ($/MWh)] ($/MWh)| ($/MWh) | ($/MWh)
Jan-22| $24.32 $10.98 $41.67 $42.84 $42.28 | $110.46 | $31.00 $38.95 $41.65 $45.20 $30.53 $29.36 $1.43 $2.18 $73.61 $76.74 3.13
Feb-22| $26.39 $17.65 $40.85 $39.69 $36.16 $72.59 $33.11 $40.25 | $40.49 $39.61 $35.12 $31.48 $1.45 $1.40 $77.06 $72.49 (4.57)
Mar-22| $24.97 $31.52 $38.78 $37.81 $31.06 $61.99 $22.91 $34.79 $38.84 $38.60 $36.96 $34.79 $1.46 (2) $77.25 $71.11 (6.14)
Apr-22| $25.62 $21.24 $40.93 $38.51 $22.79 $66.18 $24.93 $58.20 | $41.22 $35.17 $46.20 $40.97 $1.50 $1.49 $88.92 $77.63 (11.29)
May-22| $24.51 $36.07 $40.92 $35.64 $27.11 $99.58 $23.65 $67.60 | $41.00 $35.88 $45.57 $40.61 $1.50 $3.32 $88.07 $79.80 (8.27)
Jun-22| $26.62 $33.09 $39.45 $33.43 $30.31 | $121.64 | $19.40 $57.01 | $38.66 $37.84 $34.63 $31.93 $1.47 $1.57 $74.75 $71.34 (3.42)
Jul-22| $25.70 $56.19 $36.83 $32.58 $37.68 | $124.12 | $21.78 $54.73 | $37.17 $43.03 $28.54 $24.81 $1.44 $1.34 $67.14 $69.17 2.03
Aug-22| $26.35 $40.01 $37.46 $29.30 $34.05 | $119.35 | $20.17 $67.37 | $37.32 $42.67 $30.11 $26.16 $1.45 $1.21 $68.88 $70.05 1.18
Sep-22| $25.39 $40.62 $39.69 $34.46 $34.27 | $105.15 | $21.12 $51.71 | $40.54 $37.46 $38.79 $34.63 $1.49 $.29 $80.82 $72.38 (8.44)
Oct-22| $23.86 - $41.10 - $25.17 - $23.28 - $41.81 - $41.97 - $1.51 - $85.28 -
Nov-22| $25.48 - $39.44 - $28.84 - $27.70 - $38.70 - $36.68 - $1.48 - $76.86 -
Dec-22| $23.92 - $40.68 - $29.04 - $28.37 - $40.12 - $28.92 - $1.44 - $70.48 -
YTD| $25.51 $31.59 $39.60 $36.19 $34.21 | $109.56 | $24.55 $49.87 | $39.57 $40.03 $35.47 $31.94 $0.02 $1.19 $76.50 $73.16 ($3.34)

3/ Includes AMP Service Fees

4/ All-In Rate is based on Total Sales

2/ Includes NITS Charge, Net RPM Cost, Ancillary Services Cost and ARR/FTRs Credits, Other Transmission Charges, Admin Fees and Load Reconciliation

1/ Resource, Purchased Blocks and Market Purchase/Sales include applicable Congestion and Losses costs. Each of these categories are weighted by their applicable energy amounts.

GDS Associates, Inc
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GDS Associates, Inc

Borough of Perkasie

2022 Year to Date Summary

Energy Supply Summary (MWh)

NYPA Market Purchases Market Sales
Projected Actual Capacity Factor® Projected Actual Projected Actual
(MWh) (MWh) (%) (MWh) (MWh) (MWh) (MWh)
Jan-22 277 355 85% 292 364 (423) (360)
Feb-22 250 317 84% 253 209 (374) (599)
Mar-22 277 364 88% 193 164 (353) (672)
Apr-22 268 322 80% 85 79 (425) (494)
May-22 276 328 79% 148 255 (400) (485)
Jun-22 246 297 74% 436 332 (345) (380)
Jul-22 254 302 73% 448 658 (293) (216)
Aug-22 249 288 69% 573 896 (231) (145)
Sep-22 246 269 67% 269 262 (459) (438)
Oct-22 277 - 0% 86 - (498) -
Nov-22 267 - 0% 230 - (246) -
Dec-22 277 - 0% 295 - (401) -
YTD] 2,342 2,842 78% 2,697 3,221 (3,302) (3,790)

1/ The Capacity Factor is based on the actual generation.

10/31/2022



Borough of Perkasie

PJM Charge Summary (excl. PJM Market Interaction Costs)

2022 Year to Date Summary

- Ancillary 3
NITS Net RPM ARR/FTR . 3 Total Contribution to All-In Rate Delta
Services/Other
Projected Actual Projected Actual Projected Actual Projected Actual Projected Actual Projected Actual
(5000) (5000) (5000) (5000) (5000) (5000) (5000) (5000) (5000) (5000) (5000) (s/MWh) ($/Mwh)
Jan-22 117 105 64 73 - (5) 3 10 184 183 $30.53 $29.36 (51.17)
Feb-22 117 95 64 67 - (5) 3 1 183 158 $35.12 $31.48 (53.64)
Mar-22 117 105 64 65 - (5) 3 (1) 183 163 $36.96 $34.79 ($2.17)
Apr-22 117 102 64 63 - (5) 2 1 183 161 $46.20 $40.97 (55.23)
May-22 117 105 64 65 - (5) 2 2 183 166 $45.57 $40.61 (54.96)
Jun-22 117 99 43 43 - (16) 3 21 163 147 $34.63 $31.93 (52.70)
Jul-22 117 102 43 44 - (16) 3 19 163 150 $28.54 $24.81 ($3.73)
Aug-22 117 102 43 44 - (16) 3 23 163 154 $30.11 $26.16 (53.94)
Sep-22 117 99 43 43 - (16) 2 20 162 146 $38.79 $34.63 (54.16)
Oct-22 117 - 43 - - - 2 - 162 - $41.97 - -
Nov-22 117 - 43 - - - 2 - 162 - $36.68 - -
Dec-22 117 - 43 - - - 3 - 163 - $28.92 - -
YTD 1,050 914 492 506 0 (89) 25 96 1,567 1,428 35.47 31.94 (3.52)
1/ Net RPM is the RPM Cost less the Generator's RPM Credits.
2/ Ancillary services/Other also includes: Admin fees, Load Reconciliation and Other Transmission Charges
3/ The Rate is based on Total Sales
PJM Charges Ancillary Services
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Borough of Perkasie
September 2022
Projected Actual Delta
Total Cost / Total Cost / Total Cost /
Billing Unit Rate Billing Unit Rate Billing Unit Rate
& (Credit) & (Credit) & (Credit)
($/MWh) / ($/MWh) / ($/MwWh) /
MWh)/(MW MWh)/(MW MWh)/(MW
(why/aw) - 2 0O (why/aw) 2 $) (MWHY/ (MW & o $)
Invoice Summary1
1. AMP 4,184 $42 $176,318 4,221 $37 $154,405 37.17 ($5.56) ($21,913)
(a) NYPA 246 $25.39 $6,237 269 $40.62 $10,913 23.06 $15.23 $4,676
(b) PA Peaking Project 0 $0.00 $0 0.0 $0.00 $0 0.00 $0.00 $0
(c) Purchased Blocks 4,128 $39.69 $163,829 4,128 $34.46 $142,265 0.00 ($5.22) ($21,564)
(d) Miscellaneous Costs® 4,184 $1.49 $6,253 4,221 $0.29 $1,227 37.17 ($1.20) (85,026)
2. PIM 4,184 $38.67 $161,785 4,221 $35.80 $151,080 37.17 ($2.88) ($10,705)
(a) Market Purchases 269 $34.27 $9,203 262 $105.15 $27,569 (6.36) $70.88 $18,366
(b) Market Sales (459) $21.12 ($9,688) (438) $51.71 ($22,655) 20.47 $30.58 ($12,967)
(c) Charges/(Credits)® 4,184 $38.79 $162,270 4,221 $34.63 $146,166 37.17 ($4.16) ($16,103)
3. Total Wholesale Power Costs*: 4,184 $80.82 $338,103 4,221 $72.38 $305,485 37 ($8.44) ($32,618)
1/ Resource, Purchased Blocks and Market Purchase/Sales includes Congestion and Losses costs.
2/ Miscellaneous Costs incl. AMP Service Fees
3/ Includes Net RPM (RPM Charges and RPM Credits) for each Resource
4/Based on Total Sales

GDS Associates, Inc

10/31/2022



h of Perkasie
September 2022
Projection Actual Delta
Total Cost / Total Cost / Total Cost /
Billing Unit Rate Billing Unit Rate Billing Unit Rate
& (Credit) & (Credit) & (Credit)
($/Mwh) / ($/MWh) / ($/kw- ($/MWh) /
MWh)/(MW MWh)/(MW MWh)/(MW

( )/(MW) ($/kW-mo) (%) ( )/(MW) mo) ($) ( )/ (MW) ($/kW-mo) ($)
Resources
1. NYPA
2. Fixed Charge 0.6 $6.65 $3,717 0.6 $4.06 $2,267 0 (2.59) ($1,450)
3. Energy Charge 246 $12.30 $3,021 269 $35.74 $9,601 23 23.44 $6,580
4, Other Adjustments S0 S0 0 0.00 S0
5. Congestion & Losses 246 ($2.04) ($502) 269 ($3.56) ($956) 23 (1.51) ($454)
6. All in Cost 246 $25.39 $6,237 269 $40.62 $10,913 23 15.23 $4,676
12. Total - Resources 246 $25.39 $6,237 269 $40.62 $10,913 23 15.23 $4,676
Purchased Blocks
13. BP 1.0 MW 7x24 (PPL)
14. Energy Charge 720 $34.71 $24,991 720 $34.71 $24,991 0 0.00 $0
15. Congestion & Losses 720 ($0.68) ($489) 720 ($7.01) ($5,045.50) 0 (6.33) ($4,557)
16. Allin Cost 720 $34.03 $24,503 720 $27.70 $19,946 0 (6.33) ($4,557)
17. Exelon 1.1 MW 7x24 (PPL)
18. Energy Charge 792 $71.50 $56,628 792 $71.50 $56,628 0 0.00 S0
19. Congestion & Losses 792 (50.68) ($538) 792 ($7.01) ($5,550.05) 0 (6.33) (85,012)
20. All in Cost 792 $70.82 $56,090 792 $64.49 $51,078 0 (6.33) ($5,012)
21. BP 2.8 MW 5x16 (PPL)
22. Energy Charge 986 $40.91 $40,321 941 $40.91 $38,488 (45) 0.00 (51,833)
23. Congestion & Losses 986 ($1.15) ($1,135) 941 ($11.11) ($10,451.48) (45) (9.96) ($9,316)
24, All in Cost 986 $39.76 $39,185 941 $29.80 $28,037 (45) (9.96) ($11,149)
25. Morgan Stanley Fixed Load Shape (PPL)
26. Energy Charge 550 $24.35 $13,402 595 $24.35 $14,493 45 0.00 $1,091
27. Congestion & Losses 550 ($0.28) ($155) 595 ($5.08) ($3,021.27) 45 (4.79) ($2,866)
28. Allin Cost 550 $24.07 $13,247 595 $19.27 $11,472 45 (4.79) ($1,775)
29. CITI 1.5 MW 7x24 (PPL Resid)
30. Energy Charge 1,080 $29.20 $31,536 1,080 $29.20 $31,536 0 0.00 S0
31. Congestion & Losses 1,080 (50.68) ($733) 1,080 $0.18 $196.89 0 0.86 $930
32. All in Cost 1,080 $28.52 $30,803 1,080 $29.38 $31,733 0 0.86 $930
33. Total - Purchased Blocks 4,128 $39.69 $163,829 4,128 $34.46 $142,265 0 (5.22) ($21,564)

GDS Associates, Inc 8
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Borough of Perkasie

September 2022
Projection Actual Delta
. . Total Cost / - . Total Cost / - . Total Cost /
Billing Unit Rate (Credit) Billing Unit Rate (Credit) Billing Unit Rate (Credit)
($/Mwh) / ($/MWh) / ($/kw- ($/Mwh) /
(MWh)/(MW) (/kW-mo) ($) (MWh)/(MW) mo) ($) (MWh)/(MW) ($/kW-mo) ()

Miscellaneous Costs
34, AMP Fees 4,184 $1.49 $6,253 4,221 $1.48 $6,227 37 (0.02) ($26)
35. Adjustment for Pool Power S0 ($5,000) 0 0.00 ($5,000)
36. Total - Miscellaneous Costs 4,184 $1.49 $6,253 4,221 $0.29 $1,227 37 (1.20) ($5,026)
37. Total - AMP $176,318 $154,405 0 0.00 ($21,913)

PJM Charges

38. Market Interaction
39. Net Market Purchases 269 $34.27 $9,203 262 $105.15 $27,569 (6) $70.88 $18,366
40. Day-Ahead Purchases 235 $104.97 $24,710 235 $104.97 $24,710
41. Balancing Purchases 90 $83.16 $7,446 90 $83.16 $7,446
42. Net Market Sales (459) $21.12 ($9,688) (438) $51.71 ($22,655) 20 $30.58 ($12,967)
43, Day-Ahead Sales (412) $53.44 ($22,040) (412) $53.44 ($22,040)
44, Balancing Sales (88) $58.79 ($5,202) (88) $58.79 ($5,202)
45. NITS 13 $8.78 $116,690 14 $7.28 $99,044 0 ($1.50) (517,645)
46. Other Transmission Charges 13 $0.00 S0 14 $0.82 $11,191 0 $0.82 $11,191
47. RPM Capacity
48. RPM Charge 15 $2.93 $44,898 15 $2.90 $44,775 0 ($0.03) ($122)
49. RPM Credit ($1,639) ($2,012) ($372)
50. PA Peaking Project S0
51. Net RPM $43,258 $42,764 (5495)
52. Ancillary 4,184 $0.55 $2,322 4,221 $1.57 $6,642 37 $1.02 $4,320
53. ARR/FTR Credits 4,184 $0.00 $0 4,221 ($3.69) ($15,594) 37 ($3.69) ($15,594)
54, Administration Charges 4,184 $0.00 S0 4,221 $0.50 $2,118 37 $0.50 $2,118
55. True-Up Load Reconciliation S0 S0 S0
56. Total PJM Charges 4,184 $38.67 $161,785 4,221 $35.80 $151,080 37 (52.88) ($10,705)
GDS Associates, Inc 9
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XIS \ \ CURB AT EXISTING OF RPplgll_C?Fé\RTOA'\ISQI' AF;Ar ook <| P ® ” . I 30.0" FRONT PERMIT AN IMPEVIOUS SURFACE RATIO BETWEEN 69—78% FOR TWELVE (12) OF THE TOWNHOME LOTS AS FOLLOWS: 445 SF |:| N
CURB RAMP ol (TQ | i YARD SETBACK PROPOSED 9,14a. LOT 2:74% b. LOT 3:73% c. LOT 4:71% d. LOT 5:70% e. LOT 6:77% SNOW m
PERKASIE BOROUGH ZONING TABLE LOT AREA AND COVERAGE TABLE L LL%'_l} 126327 Ig |_LOO-|-T 183(;98?; h. LOT 9:70% i. LOT 10:717% jo LOT 11:71%
R-3 Residential District; RIOD Residential Infill Overlay District Lot | GrossLotArea | Easement Areas Lot Area ROW Area | Base Site Area | Impervious Coverage | Impervious Ratio | Building Coverage | Lot Coverage SECTION 186—54 TO PERMIT A FIVE (5) FOOT BUFFER ALONG SIDE AND REAR PROPERTY LINES THAT ABUT SINGLE—FAMILY USE AND OWNER'S CERTIFICATION REVIEWED BY THE BUCKS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
# (SF) (SF) (SF) (SF) (SF) (SF) % (SF) % OFFICE/CONSUMER USE; SECTION 186—20.J(1) TO PERMIT A B(5) MULTIFAMILY DWELLING IN THE TC—OVERLAY ZONING DISTRICT; SECTION THIS SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS REVIEWED BY THE
TEM | PERMITTED / REQUIRED PROPOSED ORDINANGE SECTION 186—18.8.(5)(B)[1] TO PERMIT TWENTY—ONE (21) DWELLING UNITS IN ONE CONTINUOUS BUILDING STRUCTURE; SECTION 186—18.B(5)(B)(3) TO TO ALL WHOM THESE PRESENTS MAY COME: BUCKS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION ON THE DAY OF_
RIOD OVERLAY DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS 1 5,354 225 5129 0 5129 2,105 41% 1172 23% PERMIT THREE (3) FLOORS USED FOR DWELLING UNITS WITHIN THE SAME BUILDING; SECTION 186—18.B(5)(D)[1] TO PERMIT A SEVEN (7) FOOT KNOW YE THAT I, ___ , HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE LAID OUT 20
, 2,501 0 2,501 0 2,501 1021 4% 1172 15% SETBACK FROM PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS DRIVE FROM THE MULTIFAMILY DWELLING; SECTION 186—20..(3) & 186—30 TO PERMIT A FRONT ITS APPROXIMATE 313 ACRES OF LAND IN PERKASIE BOROUGH, COUNTY
Use: B(12) Rowhome B(12) Rowhome 186-20.M-(1)(a) YARD SETBACK OF TWO (2) INCHES; SECTION 186—20.1.(3) & 186—38.A TO PERMIT A REAR YARD SETBACK OF TEN (10) FEET; SECTION OF BUCKS, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, A SUBDIVISION AND LAND
Min. Lot Area per Dwelling Unit 1,800 SF 2,591 SF 186-18.B(12).(a)[][a] 3 2,650 0 2,650 0 2,650 1,896 72% 1172 44% 186—20.J(5)(D) TO PERMIT A ZERO (0) FOOT BUFFER BETWEEN THE ULTIMATE RIGHT—-OF—WAY AND PARKING SPACES; SECTION 186—33 TO PERMIT DEVELOPMENT ACCORDING TO THIS PLAN WHICH IS INTENDED TO BE
" p— 5 p— 5 p— P, oy p poy A FRONT YARD SETBACK OF ZERO (0) FEET FROM THE ULTIMATE RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE FOR PARKING FACILITIES; SECTION 186—54 TO PERMIT NO RECORDED.
Min. Lot Width 20 FT 20 FT 186-18.8(12).(a)[1][b] ’ ’ ’ ’ ° ’ ° BUFFERING ALONG THE SIDE AND REAR PROPERTY LINES AND NO BUFFER ALONG THE STREET FRONTAGE; AND 186—70. TO PERMIT A ZERO (0)
Min. Fromt Yard Setback OFT e 186-18.8(12) @[] 5 2,768 0 2,768 0 2,768 1,950 70% 1172 42% Eg%l %(E)LBSACK OF THE PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS DRIVES FROM THE LOT LINES. THESE VARIANCES ARE CONTINGENT UPON THE FOLLOWING WITNESS OUR HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF DIRECTOR BCPC #
Max. Front Yard Setback 15 FT 15 FT 186-18.B(12).(a)[1]lc] 6 2,812 0 2,812 0 2,812 2,072 74% 1172 42% 1) APPLICANT SHALL INSTALL BUMPER BLOCKS ON THE NORTH AND SOUTH SIDE OF THE MULTIFAMILY APARTMENT BUILDING IN BETWEEN THE - 20—
) S : CERTIFICATION FOR RECORDING
e — — 55155012, Al . 2795 o 2795 o 2795 1875 7% 1172 2% , PARKING AREAS AND THE SIDEWALKS ADJACENT TO THE BUILDING
) APPLICANT SHALL, AT THE SOLE DISCRETION OF THE BOROUGH AND THE BOROUGH ENGINEER, PLANT A SUFFICIENT AMOUNT OF TREES THIS SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS RECORDED IN THE
Min. Side Yard Setback (End Units) 8FT 8FT 186-18.8(12).(a)[1][d] 8 2771 0 2771 0 2771 1.874 68% 1,172 42% AND BUSHES IN THE FIVE (5) FOOT BUFFER AREA ALONG THE SIDE AND REAR PROPERTY LINES THAT ABUT SINGLE—-FAMILY USE AND OFFICE OF RECORDER OF DEEDS FOR BUCKS COUNTY, AT DOYLESTOWN,
5 7ar 5 a7 5 a7 P p—y - v OFFICE/CONSUMER USE WHERE A CLASS B FIFTEEN (15) FOOT BUFFER AND A CLASS C TWENTY (20) FOOT BUFFER ARE REQUIRED; LANDOWNER PENNSYLVANIA. THIS AV OF 20
i -10. . ’ ’ ’ ’ ° ’ ° ’ ]
Min. Rear Yard Setback 25FT 72FT 186-18.8(12).(a)1le] 3) APPLICANT SHALL CONSTRUCT THE MULTIFAMILY APARTMENT BUILDING AND THE ROWHOMES IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXHIBITS A—3, A—4 — D
e, Buldihg Heon dil il ooTe A e - s - s - s = — ki — 4) :gngg;\ZTAgElACLS gFHEI;S;VNVI;TEDCgL;[‘YIE vﬁ:m/:ﬁ :PNP[I)_ICABLE BOROUGH, COUNTY, STATE CODES, LAWS, REGULATIONS AND ORDINANCES COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA: RECORDED IN PLAN BOOK PAGE NO
Max. Accessory Building Height 5ET 5ET 186-18.8(12).(a)[1][g]; " 2699 0 2699 0 2699 1874 69% 12 43% WITH RESPECT TO THE CONSTRUCTION AND USE OF THE PROPERTY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND EVIDENCE PRESENTED. COUNTY OF : — '
186-26.A; 186-41 12 2,675 0 2,675 0 2,675 1,874 70% 1472 44% NOTES: ON THE DAY OF . 20 . BEFORE ME THE
Max. Lot C Rowh th Detached G 5% 45.2% 186-18.B(12)(@) 1Ih1 1. THIS PLAN IS BASED ON A BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PREPARED BY CAVANAUGH'S SURVEYING SERVICES DATED JANUARY 8, 2019. N SURVEYORS'S CERTIFICATION
2% Lot Coverage (Rowhomes with Detached Garage) - / (12) @ 13 2,651 0 2,651 0 2,651 1874 1% 1172 44% |2, SUBJECT PROPERTIES ARE WITHIN THE I-2 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL ZONING DISTRICT, THE R—3 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, THE RIOD RESIDENTIAL INFILL OVERLAY SUBSCRIBER, A NOTARY PUBLIC OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF
Max. Impervious Surface Ratio (Rowhomes with Detached Garage) 65% 74.1% (V) 186-18.B(12).(a)1]iil1 DISTRICT AND TC TOWN CENTER OVERLAY DISTRICT AND SURROUNDING PROPERTIES WITHIN 100 FEET ARE WITHIN C—2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONING PENNSYLVANIA, PERSONALLY APPEARED _______, WHO ACKNOWLEDGED
" 4019 1301 5918 0 5918 1989 00% ri 5% DISTRICT AND -2 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT. THIS PLAN TO BE THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF LOTS AND PROPERTY SHOWN I, PATRICK CAVANAUGH, A REGISTERED SURVEYOR OF THE
Min. Parking Spaces [1] [2] 2IDU 2IDU 186-18.8(12).(a)[2][g]"; 1 5.003 1295 3708 o 3708 2,039 5% 1172 2% 3. FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION: SUBJECT PARCEL AREA IS LOCATED IN ZONE X (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 500—YEAR FLOODPLAIN) OF THE ’ '
186-61.C(2) FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL NO. 256 OF 532, COMMUNITY MAP NO. 42017C0256J WHICH BEARS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF MARCH 16, 2015. THERETO SITUATED IN THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, COUNTY OF BUCKS, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN
Min/Max. Detached Garage Setback from Edge of Pavement of 16 3,298 141 3,157 0 3,157 1,874 59% 1172 37% 4. QCB>O\\I/V§LI6U RFSNEEE\,/EELQQTTSG T%RI STTIE-gZ;%E RSI-EI-RVL\{Iggu%EAEII-:‘IéLkﬂSBIEIM'IAYINXQQ(%)SB'II::I-TI\-éVEggRIG\EIELOV{\!I'HTI\\IIVOTFTE'EFTP?\E?V(EFT?HEEClggguILREEVDELF é\gﬁT /B RPLSAISE $§¥ENWLEI(E;L COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, AND DESIRED THAT THIS PLAN BE CORRECTLY REPRESENTS THE METES AND BOUNDS, AS SHOWN, AND THE
Ao 5FT/20FT 8FT 186-18.B(12).(a)[2][h]3
Alley/Accessway (12)(@){2[h] = 3263 T 2 o 2 1874 0% 1172 2% IS WITHIN. ANY CLEAR. SIGHT TRIANGLE. RECORDED ACCORDING TO LAW. LOTS, LAND, STREETS, HIGHWAYS, EASEMENTS AND UTILITIES AS
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 5. AFTER FINAL GRADING THERE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF SIX INCHES OF TOPSOIL ON THE ENTIRE SITE OTHER THAN THE PORTION OF THE SITE WHERE THERE SURVEYED AND PLOTTED BY ME FOR THE OWNERS OR AGENTS.
SERERALREMLRERERS 18 3,228 141 3,087 0 3,087 1,874 61% 1,172 38% ARE BUILDINGS OR OTHER IMPERVIOUS SURFACE COVERAGE. THERE SHALL BE NO REMOVAL OF EXCESS TOPSOIL PERMITTED FROM THE SITE UNTIL
Min. Driveway Clear Sight Triangle 10FT 10FT 186-26 B - - INSPECTION AND APPROVAL OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE BOROUGH ENGINEER. WITNESS MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL THIS ___ DAY OF ____,
: 19 3,194 141 3,053 0 3,053 1,874 61% 1172 38% 6. OWNERSHIP OF LAND, OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE FACILITIES, AND OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE OF OPEN SPACE WITHIN THE PROPERTY 20
Min. Collector Street Future ROW 80 FT 80 FT 186-45.D 2 3159 T 3018 5 3018 Py o 1172 0% LIMITS IS TO BE RETAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER. OWNERSHIP, MAINTENANCE, AND INSPECTION RIGHTS OF ALL UTILITIES WITHIN THE PROPERTY LIMITS E—
' ' ' ' ° ' ° SHALL BE RETAINED BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY AUTHORITY.
Min. Buffer to Marginal / Secondary Street (Arch & North 8th) Type A-10 FT 10FT 186-54.D.(2) 21 3124 141 2,083 0 2,083 1874 63% 1172 39% 7. THREE (3) DAYS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY OPERATION IN THE CONSTRUCTION OR INSTALLATION OF STREETS, CURBS, SIDEWALKS, DRAINAGE
FACILITIES, STREET SIGNS, MONUMENTS AND CAPPED SEWERS, THE OWNER SHALL NOTIFY THE BOROUGH ENGINEER, WHO SHALL INSPECT THE WORK,
) ) ) 22 3,089 141 2,048 0 2,948 1,874 64% 1172 40% MATERIALS, CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION TO ASSURE THAT THE SAME ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOROUGH REQUIREMENTS. NOTARY PUBLIC
Min. Buffer to Single-Family TypeB-15FT SFTV) 186-54.D.2) 8. ALL LOTS MUST BE KEPT FREE OF ANY DEBRIS OR NUISANCES WHATSOEVER DURING CONSTRUCTION.
Min. Buffer to Office/Commercial Use Type C-20 FT 5FT(V) 186-54.0.(2) 23 3,055 141 2914 0 2914 1,874 64% 1,172 40% 9. ALL PEDESTRIAN RELATED FACILITIES ON THESE PLANS WILL BE CONSTRUCTED TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE U.S. ACCESS BOARD, PUBLIC (SEAL)
) 3020 ” 2870 5 2870 pp poy e oy RIGHT—OF—WAY ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES (PROWAG) AND THE 2010 ADA STANDARDS. SU-51056—E
Min. Buffer to Collector Street (Market) Type B - 15 FT 15 FT 186-54.D.(2) ' ' ' ' ° ' ° 10. THIS PLAN HAS BEEN DESIGNED TO PREVENT THE NECESSITY OF EXCESSIVE CUT AND FILL AS PER PERKASIE BOROUGH CODE §164—17.B. SURVEYOR [TCENSE NUMBER
25 2,085 141 2,844 0 2,844 1,829 64% 1472 1% 11. THIS PROJECT PROPOSES A REDUCTION OF IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE AND THEREFORE IS EXEMPT FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
NOTES STORMWATER ORDINANCE.
) , , , — 26 2,950 131 2,819 0 2,819 1,829 65% 1472 42% 12. ULTIMATE RIGHT OF WAY IS OFFERED FOR DEDICATION.
(1] A maximum of one of the required off-street parking spaces is permitted in a garage per 186-18.8(12).(a)(2l[g]2. - o — — - — — pom — - 13. ALL AREA BEING DISTURBED SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 158-5.B.(9)(a) AND BE RESTORED WITH A MINIMUM OF 12 INCHES OF TOPSOIL AND PERMANENT REVIEWED BY THE BOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION
[2] If one of the required off-street parking spaces is provided in a garage, the garage shall be permanently maintained as parking. The record owner of the ! ! ! ! % ! % VEGETATIVE GROUNDCOVER. THIS SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS REVIEWED BY THE
roperty shall record a deed restriction limiting the use of the garage for the storage of one vehicle to meet the off-street parking requirements per o o 14. A BLANKET EASEMENT IS PROPOSED FOR THE ENTIRE SITE TO ALLOW THE BOROUGH & PERKASIE REGIONAL AUTHORITY (PRA) ACCESS TO THE SITE FOR
88.15.8(12). (2l croniming e sares ‘ e paring reat P 28 4221 134 4087 0 4,087 2020 49% 1172 29% FUTURE INSPECTIONS, AND IF REQUIRED, REPAIRS OF THE PROPOSED STORM SEWER SYSTEM, SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND WATER SYSTEM. PERKASIE BOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION ON THIS ___ DAY OF _
15. TMP# 33-005—438 & TMP# 33—005-456 ARE PROPOSED TO BE CONSOLIDATED. .20
(V) Variance granted at the October 25, 2021 Zoning Hearing Board meeting. 16. AS—BUILT DRAWINGS OF THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO THE BOROUGH FOR REVIEW.
17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE ANY DAMAGED OR NON—ADA COMPLIANT SIDEWALK ALONG NORTH EIGHTH STREET AS DEEMED NECESSARY
BY THE BOROUGH.
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENTS NOTE: S VIOUS COVERAGE CALCULATIONS 18. THE PROPOSED SITE SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT AND BUILDING CODE, LATEST EDITION.
s soraes SUAL S SUAED 8 SLANET CAT 0% TE L P '
REQUIRED. REPAIRS OF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EAGILITIES : — . 20. PROPOSED DWELLINGS SHALL BE SERVED WITH PUBLIC WATER AND SANITARY SEWER FROM THE PERKASIE REGIONAL AUTHORITY, BUCKS COUNTY, PA. | KRISTIN HOLMES. P.E.. ON THIS DATE
' : Existing Impervious Area S.F. AC | KRISTIN HOLMES. P.E. ON THIS DATE HEREBY 21. PROPOSED PUBLIC WATER AND SANITARY SEWER FACILITES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PRA’S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, AND APPROVAL OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
i e - . STORM STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS. HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND MEETS ALL DESIGN STANDARDS AND
SIGN LEGEND Existing Buildings/Canopies 23,702 0.54 gE@ESVEDTI-/l\/?\IT[) T,\;'E_:TSST%RL'LAVB?_:TSESNMQP?N%AA%‘ST :#SNCSI/?ERP/EECTF THE 22. PRA’S MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE WATER SERVICES ARE LIMITED TO THE WATER TUBING FROM THE WATER MAIN TO AND INCLUDING THE CURB THIS SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS APPROVED BY CRITERIA OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH STORMWATER
SITE PLAN LEG END Existing Asphalt/Stone Areas” 70,893 163 PERKASIE BOROUGH STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE. SI)?AFE /m[[)) (,:ALIJ_EBPESI\)/I(BIES.A WILL MAINTAIN THE WATER METERS. THE HOMEOWNERS SHALL MAINTAIN THE WATER TUBING FROM THE CURB STOP INTO THE RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF PERKASIE BOROUGH THIS _ MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE.
STOP SIGN <D Existing Concrete Pad - 0.02 23. PRA’S MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE IS LIMITED TO ALL MANHOLES, SANITARY MAINS, AND THE PORTION OF SANITARY — DAY OF ____, 20___.
: LATERALS FROM THE MAIN TO AND INCLUDING THE VERTICAL RISER OF THE FIRST CLEANOUT. THE HOMEOWNERS SHALL MAINTAIN THE FIRST CLEANOUT'S
CURB LINE ACCESSIBLE PARKING & Total Existing Impervious 95373 219 CAST IRON FRAME, PVC CLEANOUT ADAPTER, PVC PLUG, THE PORTION OF THE LATERAL FROM THE FIRST CLEANOUT INTO THE HOME, AND ALL PORTIONS
SIGN : : OF ADDITIONAL CLEANOUTS AFTER THE FIRST CLEANOUT FROM THE MAIN.
24. PRA HAS NO MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE SANITARY SEWER LATERAL FROM THE APARTMENT BUILDING TO THE FIRST CLEANOUT FROM THE
BOUNDARY LINE [— I — VAN ACCESSIBLE SANITARY MAIN. A HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION OR OWNER OF THE APARTMENTS SHALL MAINTAIN THIS LATERAL. PRESIDENT SECRETARY
PARKING SIGN S Proposed Impervious Area SF. AC 25. PRA HAS WAIVED THE REQUIREMENT THAT "LATERALS SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF 50 FEET IN LENGTH.” PER THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PERKASIE
ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE S —— KRISTIN HOLMES, P.E. (SEAL) REGIONAL AUTHORITY, SECTION 5261 —SANITARY SEWER GRAVITY PIPING, PART 3.06, PARAGRAPH B.4.
"DO NOT REVERSE Proposed Rowhomes 26.325 0.60 26. THE DEVELOPMENT INTENDS TO USE PRIVATE TRASH HAULER INCLUDED AS PART OF THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION. TRASH WILL BE STORED IN THE REVIEWED BY THE BOROUGH ENGINEER
INTO STREET” SIGN <4> DETACHED GARAGES AND PULLED OUT ON TRASH DAY. TRASH TRUCK WILL TRAVERSE DOWN ARCH STREET, PARK AT THE END OF THE STREET, AND WALK THIS SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS REVIEWED BY THE
BUILDING /PARKING SETBACK Proposed Driveways 17,283 0.40 TO GRAB EACH TRASH TOTE TO BRING IT TO THE TRUCK. APPOINTED BOROUGH ENGINEER FOR PERKASIE BOROUGH ON THIS
STORMWATER FACILITIES AND BMPs ARE FIXTURES THAT CANNOT BE 27. THE SHARED DRIVEWAY AND TRAIL FOR THE ROWHOME LOTS SHALL BE A CONTROLLED FACILITY IN THE ROWHOME HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION (HOA) —_—
"NO PARKING” SIGN & Proposed Garages 6,468 0.15 ALTERED OR REMOVED UNLESS SUCH ALTERATION OR REMOVAL 1S COVENANTS, AND SAID HOA SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF SUCH CONTROLLED FACILITIES. DAY OF , 20 . KRISTIN HOLMES, P.E.
BUILDING APPROVED BY PERKASIE BOROUGH 28. THE CARE AND MAINTENANCE OF THE CLUSTER MAILBOX IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION. (SEAL)
| | "NO PARKING — Proposed Walkways 1,977 0.05 : 29. THE BOROUGH RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE PLACEMENT OF ANY TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGN DEEMED NECESSARY BY BOROUGH COUNCIL, BOROUGH
LOADING” SIGN ® Proposed Patios Py Py MANAGER OR HIS/HER DESIGNEES DUE TO ANY PRESENT OR FUTURE SITE CONDITIONS EVEN THOUGH THE SAME IS NOT OTHERWISE CURRENTLY DESIGNATED
, : ON THE PLAN.
, 30. THE APPLICANT SHALL TELEVISE ALL OF THE STORMWATER PIPES EXISTING FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION, WHETHER EXISTING PIPE OR NEW PIPE IS INSTALLED BOROUGH ENGINEER STORMWATER [FACLITES = AND  BMPs ARE JFIXTURES THAT
TRAFFIC SIGNAGE 0 Total Proposed Impervious 54,718 1.26 BY THE APPLICANT, IN BOTH N. 8TH STREET AND ARCH STREET SO AS TO MAKE SURE THE STORMWATER PIPES ARE IN ACCEPTABLE CONDITION. SR EMOVAL 1S ASBROVeD S PERKASIE. BOROUGH
- , CANDOWNER 31. ALL STORM SEWER AND UTILITY CONNECTIONS FOR PHASE 2 OF THE PROJECT SHALL BE COMPLETED AND STUBBED BEYOND THE SIDEWALK ON THE :
Change in Impervious Area -40,655 -0.93 SOUTHERN SIDE OF N. 8TH STREET AS PART OF PHASE 1.
Aros oludes borfon of Arch SL 0 b o 32. IN THE EVENT THAT THE RAIL CAR AND RAIL TRACKS ARE NOT REMOVED PRIOR TO THE COMPLETION OF THE APARTMENT BUILDING, THE PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL rea includes portion of Arch St. to be vacate SIDEWALK AND CURBING ALONG THE SOUTH SIDE OF N. 8TH STREET ARE NOT TO BE INSTALLED. REFER TO SUPPLEMENTAL PLAN "ALTERNATE SITE PLAN”
ALT—1 FOR THE PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT IN THIS CONDITION. A
Pa)
CONCRETE SIDEWALK ) w\\o NWE4 % <
A
m REVISIONS CALL BEFORE YOU DIG !! %REGIQERED%\%
23  WORGNG DAY NOTCEFor y % 8TH STREET COMMONS HCElob. 1414
N . ob.
CONCRETE MONUMENT X R z| Date Description 3 WORKING DAYS NOTICE FOR Holmes Cunningham LLC proFessionL |\ 9
I - - .
SHARED DRIVE /PARKING Q  |3/30/2022 Revised per Borough Engineer comments 10 WORKING DAYS IN DESIGN STAGE 409 E. Butler Ave ISTIN. RANDL HQLWES |3 TMP # 33-005-438; 33-005-456 & 33-005-458-001 Date 1/28/2022 o QEJ
PAVEMENT o 4/28/2022 Revised per Borough Engineer comments , : \/ -’-’ |4/
' . . Pemnstharia One Unit 5 (1 AV - PERKASIE BOROUGH, BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA Scale peze | A =
= 6/21/2022 Revised per Borough Engineer comments 1.800.242-1776 Q 073604 A A .".e r =
BOROUGH STREET PAVEMENT 0 30 60 P R . DO)’|eStOWH, PA 18901 =\ “ UO.
o 8/5/2022 Revised per Borough Engineer comments ROoAR. (P i
B T e - s UTILITY LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON hol inah (2 15) 586-3330 %00vgua8ss Designer RS I -
o) 10/14/2022 Revised per Borough Engineer comments THIS PLAN ARE APPROXIMATE AND IT oimes cunningham
SEssssesmss IS THE RESPONSIBIITY OF THE N KRISTIN R. HOLMES, P.E. ROWHOME RECORD SITE PLAN o
GRASS PAVERS e i CONTRACTOR, PER PA. ACT 187 TO www.hcengineering.net ’ Sheet f 29 .
I N S W CONTACT UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR PA PEO73604 €e 7 Y
—_ TO ANY EXCAVATION.
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A ; ————— 5 ’ . - - T ' _ ' T ' 50— /Z ﬂz /v\“gL' EXSE| ‘ ! NORTH 8TH STREET TO S
VIN.) ™ 15’ || 0. FRZNT EO-O ]YPE A SP6E M“QL LT =3 | | | _ I—SIDEWALK //// M\ | Typ oy | I |—S|DEW | [ 5 @, /BE REPAVED FROM ly S
25’ CLEAR 10.00 FRONTIR T = |YARD BUFFER (TYP.) \ PROPOSED GROUP ‘ N I-ET .:) N l 199 SF coveren 50 MARKET STREET Q&
SIGHT TRIANGLE YARD | 12 5 SFTBACK e B MAILBOX_LOCATION (TYP) N46°35'37"E 520 12.0 nC \ \ /7O LIMIT OF PROPERTY NS
REPLACE & | SETBACK_|S fﬂ'& \ L F’Rﬂpﬂ“msfﬁm@’ ‘ __ (BOX TO MEET USPS REQUIREMENTS) o m— LOAD|N65’$ A R
RELOCATE | 4 - ' STOP SIGN i PROPOSED 3.0' MIN. REQUIRED : . 4.0’ SIDEWALK )
EXISTING 125 NORTH 8TH STREET / / N R5.0' (TYP.) Wit—2 PASSING AREA R5.0T 150 SPACE 1_ (TYP\ RIN v.
STOP |SIGN i | (SECONDARY STREET) / [T ' : LYP.) S I ;
— —— - s 7 — = 3 e b iy v > o 3 0 <, o 4, , 4 : P) BN e o P o « PHASE 1 #
SiGHT DISTANCE— LEFT_/; e T —r T "/ "PHASE -1 - | T A NAS'41'18"E 517.40 ¥ "‘-_ﬁm sF 1 ; , : . e
146 FEET FOR ‘ D I G G G - S S G G -G S— ; o = ; . — e : s =
WIDENING, CURB & SIDEWALK » PHASE 2 22.G, _ — ] e o e e ) s— K >
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PERKASIE BOROUGH ZONING DATA TABLE SITE AREA CALCULATIONS 1. THIS PLAN IS BASED ON A BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PREPARED BY CAVANAUGH'S SURVEYING SERVICES DATED JANUARY 8, 2019. R o &
1o Li —— . 2. SUBJECT PROPERTIES ARE WITHIN THE I—2 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL ZONING DISTRICT, THE R—3 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, THE RIOD RESIDENTIAL INFILL OVERLAY l, __KRISTIN HOLMES. P.E.. ON THIS DATE .
ZONING DISTRICT: I-2 Light Industrial District; TC Town Center Overlay District S.F. AC DISTRICT AND TC TOWN CENTER OVERLAY DISTRICT AND SURROUNDING PROPERTIES WITHIN 100 FEET ARE WITHIN C—2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONING HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
Gross Site A d f 47,784 DISTRICT AND |—2 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT. HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND MEETS ALL DESIGN STANDARDS AND
ITEM ESSM:TRTEED[I) PROPOSED ozgg‘lﬁgﬁE foss Site Area (measured from survey) i 1.097 3. FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION: SUBJECT PARCEL AREA IS LOCATED IN ZONE X (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 500—YEAR FLOODPLAIN) OF THE FLOOD CRITERIA OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH STORMWATER SITE PLAN LEGEND
Land within Existing Roads and Ultimate ROW 12,504 0.29 INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL NO. 256 OF 532, COMMUNITY MAP NO. 42017C0256J WHICH BEARS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF MARCH 16, 2015. MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE. NATURAL RESOURCES TABLE
Multifamily Use Regulations : 4. NO WALL, FENCE, PLANTING OR OTHER STRUCTURE SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN A PLAN TWO FEET ABOVE THE CURB LEVEL AND A PLANE SEVEN FEET _
Easement Area 450 0.01 ABOVE CURB LEVEL SO AS TO INTERFERE WITH TRAFFIC VISIBILITY ACROSS THE CORNER WITHIN THAT PART OF THE REQUIRED FRONT OR SIDE YARD WHICH Cover Type Permitted | AreaOn | Proposed CURB LINE
. . ) . 186-18.B(5)(b)[ IS WITHIN ANY CLEAR SIGHT TRIANGLE. Disturbance | Site (SF) [ Disturbance
Max. Dwelling Units per Structure 16 Units 21 Units (V) 1 Site Area for Impervious Surface Ratio 34,830 0.80 5. AFTER FINAL GRADING THERE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF SIX INCHES OF TOPSOIL ON THE ENTIRE SITE OTHER THAN THE PORTION OF THE SITE WHERE THERE
ARE BUILDINGS OR OTHER IMPERVIOUS SURFACE COVERAGE. THERE SHALL BE NO REMOVAL OF EXCESS TOPSOIL PERMITTED FROM THE SITE UNTIL INSPECTION Floodplains 0% 0.00 0.00 BOUNDARY LINE ——— e E—
_ _ _ 186-18.B(5)(b)[ IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE CALCULATIONS AND APPROVAL OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE BOROUGH ENGINEER. —
Max. Number of Floors with Dwelling Units 2 3(V) 3] — - 6. OWNERSHIP OF LAND, OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE FACILITIES, AND OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE OF OPEN SPACE WITHIN THE PROPERTY Floodplain Soils 0% 0.00 0.00 ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE
Existing Impervious Area S.F. AC LIMITS IS TO BE RETAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER. OWNERSHIP, MAINTENANCE, AND INSPECTION RIGHTS OF ALL UTILITIES WITHIN THE PROPERTY LIMITS Stoop Slopes 6-15% >y 000 000 —_— - -
Min. Parking Space and Access Drive Setback 20 FT TET (V 186-18.B(5)(d)[ Existing Warehouse Buildin 13.426 SHALL BE RETAINED BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY AUTHORITY. ° : :
from Any Multifamily Dwelling V) 1] xisting use Building : 0.31 7. THREE (3) DAYS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY OPERATION IN THE CONSTRUCTION OR INSTALLATION OF STREETS, CURBS, SIDEWALKS, DRAINAGE Steep Slopes 15-25% 30% 0.00 0.00 BUILDING /PARKING SETBACK
— FACILITIES, STREET SIGNS, MONUMENTS AND CAPPED SEWERS, THE OWNER SHALL NOTIFY THE BOROUGH ENGINEER, WHO SHALL INSPECT THE WORK,
_ 186-18.B(5)(d)[ Existing Shed 37 0.00 MATERIALS, CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION TO ASSURE THAT THE SAME ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOROUGH REQUIREMENTS. Steep Slopes 25%+ 15% 0.00 0.00
Max. Parking Spaces per One Area 36 Spaces 29 2] Existing Asonalt Dr 8. ALL LOTS MUST BE KEPT FREE OF ANY DEBRIS OR NUISANCES WHATSOEVER DURING CONSTRUCTION.
xisting Asphalt Driveway 17,120 0.39 9. ALL PEDESTRIAN RELATED FACILITIES ON THESE PLANS WILL BE CONSTRUCTED TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE U.S. ACCESS BOARD, PUBLIC KRISTIN HOLMES, P.E. Watercourses, Waters of the Commonwealth 0% 0.00 0.00 BUILDING | |
-2 Light Industrial District Regulations Existing Concrete Pad o7 0.00 RIGHT—OF—WAY ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES (PROWAG) AND THE 2010 ADA STANDARDS. (SEAL) Wetlands o 0.00 0.00
10. THIS PLAN HAS BEEN DESIGNED TO PREVENT THE NECESSITY OF EXCESSIVE CUT AND FILL AS PER PERKASIE BOROUGH CODE §164—17.B. b : :
B5 Total Existing Impervious 30.700 0.70 11. THIS PROJECT PROPOSES A REDUCTION OF IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE AND THEREFORE IS EXEMPT FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH Wetlands Buffer (100ft) 20% 0.00 0.00
. B6 Residential | Multifamily | o0 ’ : STORMWATER ORDINANCE. : : TRAFFIC SIGNAGE
Permitted Uses Conversion (SE) |  Dwelling -20.1(1) Total Existing Building Area 13.483 0.31 12. ULTIMATE RIGHT OF WAY IS OFFERED FOR DEDICATION. STORMWATER ~FACILITIES = AND BMPs ~ARE FIXTURES =~ THAT Woodlands (Environmentally Sensitive)* 20% 0.00 0.00 -0
(V) 13. ALL AREA BEING DISTURBED SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 158—5.B.(9)(a) AND BE RESTORED WITH A MINIMUM OF 12 INCHES OF TOPSIOL AND PERMANENT CANNOT BE ALTERED OR REMOVED UNLESS SUCH ALTERATION
Total Existing Impervious Surface Ratio 88.1% VEGETATIVE GROUNDCOVER. OR REMOVAL IS APPROVED BY PERKASIE BOROUGH. Woodlands 50% 0.00 0.00
Min. Lot Area per Unit 13,500 SF <13500SF | 186-20.1(2) — — 14. A BLANKET EASEMENT IS PROPOSED FOR THE ENTIRE SITE TO ALLOW THE BOROUGH & PERKASIE REGIONAL AUTHORITY (PRA) ACCESS TO THE SITE FOR ) - RETAINING WALL
Total Existing Building Coverage 38.7% FUTURE INSPECTIONS, AND IF REQUIRED, REPAIRS OF THE PROPOSED STORM SEWER SYSTEM, SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND WATER SYSTEM. Tree Protection Zone 0% 0.00 0.00
. 186-20.1(3); - 15. TMP# 33—005—438 & TMP# 33—005—456 ARE PROPOSED TO BE CONSOLIDATED. ; — —— ) :
Min. Lot Area 20,000 SF 34,830 SF 186.24 Proposed Impervious Area SF. AC 16. AS—BUILT DRAWINGS OF THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO THE BOROUGH FOR REVIEW.  pioodiands ocaled withib floodplains, solls on floodplain, steep siopes (15% and greater) -
— 17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE ANY DAMAGED OR NON—ADA COMPLIANT SIDEWALK ALONG NORTH EIGHTH STREET AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY CANDOWNER ; CONCRETE SIDEWALK ‘
Min. Lot Width - Interior 100 FT 509 FT 186-20.1(3) Proposed Apartment Building 9,149 0.21 THE BOROUGH. P
, 18. THE PROPOSED SITE SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT AND BUILDING CODE, LATEST EDITION.
Min. Front Yard Setback 30 FT 0FT (V) 186-20.1(3); Proposed Driveway 15,347 0.35 19. THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR PRA’S BLANKET EASEMENT SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO PRA’S ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL. PRA’S SOLICITOR SHALL
' 186-30 5  Conoreto Curb WRITE THE EASEMENT AGREEMENT. THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RECORDING THE DOCUMENTS. CONCRETE MONUMENT 4
186.201(3) roposed toncrete Lur 498 0.01 20. PROPOSED DWELLINGS SHALL BE SERVED WITH PUBLIC WATER AND SANITARY SEWER FROM THE PERKASIE REGIONAL AUTHORITY, BUCKS COUNTY, PA.
Min. Side Yard Setback 15 FT 764 FT -20.13); 21. PROPOSED PUBLIC WATER AND SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PRA’S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, AND
186-35 Proposed Walkways 1,109 0.03 STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.
_ 186-20.1(3) Proposed Dumpster Pad 391 0.01 22. PRA’S MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE WATER SERVICES ARE LIMITED TO THE WATER TUBING FROM THE WATER MAIN TO AND INCLUDING THE CURB
Min. Rear Yard Setback 15 FT 12.8 FT (V) 186.38 : STOP AND CURB BOX. PRA WILL MAINTAIN THE WATER METERS. THE HOMEOWNERS SHALL MAINTAIN THE WATER TUBING FROM THE CURB STOP INTO THE OWNER'S CERTIFICATION
Total Proposed Impervious 26,494 0.61 HOME AND ALL PLUMBING.
Max. Lot Coverage 30% 76.1% (N) 186-20.1(3) — 23. PRA'S MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE IS LIMITED TO ALL MANHOLES, SANITARY MAINS, AND THE PORTION OF SANITARY APPROVAL OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL
Total Proposed Building Area 9,149 0.21 LATERALS FROM THE MAIN TO AND INCLUDING THE VERTICAL RISER OF THE FIRST CLEANOUT. THE HOMEOWNERS SHALL MAINTAIN THE FIRST CLEANOUT'S TO ALL WHOM THESE PRESENTS MAY COME: T e e e e
Max. Building Height 40 FT <40 FT 186-20.1(3); ; ) CAST IRON FRAME, PVC CLEANOUT ADAPTER, PVC PLUG, THE PORTION OF THE LATERAL FROM THE FIRST CLEANOUT INTO THE HOME, AND ALL PORTIONS OF THIS SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS APPROVED BY RESOLUTION OF THE
: 186-40 Total Proposed Impervious Surface Ratio 76.1% ADDITIONAL CLEANOUTS AFTER THE FIRST CLEANOUT FROM THE MAIN. KNOW YE THAT I, ________ » HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE LAID OUT ITS APPROXIMATE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF PERKASIE BOROUGH THIS DAY OF , 20 .
. - — 24. THE BOROUGH RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE PLACEMENT OF ANY TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGN DEEMED NECESSARY BY BOROUGH COUNCIL, BOROUGH 3.13 ACRES OF LAND IN PERKASIE BOROUGH, COUNTY OF BUCKS, COMMONWEALTH OF
TC Town Center Overlay District Regulations Total Proposed Building Coverage 26.3% MANAGER OR HIS/HER DESIGNEES DUE TO ANY PRESENT OR FUTURE SITE CONDITIONS EVEN THOUGH THE SAME IS NOT OTHERWISE CURRENTLY DESIGNATED E\IET,\é’\liI%IYileAIJ\CI)lAE'JEARELCJ)?)BB/I!Z%ON AND LAND DEVELOPMENT ACCORDING TO THIS PLAN WHICH IS
, , ON THE PLAN. .
86 Residential | M Itﬁs ; Change in Impervious Area -4,206 -0.10 25. THE APPLICANT SHALL TELEVISE ALL OF THE STORMWATER PIPES EXISTING FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION, WHETHER EXISTING PIPE OR NEW PIPE IS INSTALLED
, esidentia ultifamily . BY THE APPLICANT, IN BOTH N. 8TH STREET AND ARCH STREET SO AS TO MAKE SURE THE STORMWATER PIPES ARE IN ACCEPTABLE CONDITION. PRESIDENT SECRETARY
Permitted Uses Conversion (SE) | Dwelling 186-20.J(1) 26. ROAD WIDENING IS PROPOSED WITHIN THE AREA OF T.M.P. # 33—005-458 UPON THE CONDITION OF PERKASIE BOROUGH REMOVING THE RAILCAR AND RAIL WITNESS OUR HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF » 20
(UV) TRACKS PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION. IF THE RAILCAR AND RAIL TRACKS REMAIN AT THE START OF CONSTRUCTION A MID—BLOCK CROSSING SHALL
BE REQUIRED WITHIN THE AREA OF SIDEWALK/CURBING CLOSEST TO T.M.P. # 33—0058-455.
Min. Lot Area 20.000 SF 34830 SF | 186-20.J(3); 27. ALL STORM SEWER AND UTILITY CONNECTIONS FOR PHASE 2 OF THE PROJECT SHALL BE COMPLETED AND STUBBED BEYOND THE SIDEWALK ON THE REVIEWED BY THE BOROUGH ENGINEER
' ’ ’ 186-24 SOUTHERN SIDE OF N. 8TH STREET AS PART OF PHASE 1. TH CANDOWNER THIS SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS REVIEWED BY THE APPOINTED
28. IN_THE EVENT THAT THE RAIL CAR AND RAIL TRACKS ARE NOT REMOVED AND THIS SECTION OF N. 8™ STREET IS NOT WIDENED WITH SIDEWALK PRIOR TO
Min. Lot Width - Interior 100 FT 509 FT 186-20.J(3) THE COMPLETION OF THE APARTMENT BUILDING, THE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL FURNISH SITE PLANS DEPICTING A REVISED LAYOUT OF THE 8TH STREET BOROUGH ENGINEER FOR PERKASIE BOROUGH ON THIS _ DAY OF , 20
CARTWAY FROM THE APARTMENT BUILDING TO THE INTERSECTION OF 8TH AND MARKET STREETS.
Min. Front Yard Setback 30 FT 0FT (V) 186-20.J(3); 29. THE PORTION OF PROPOSED SIDEWALK ALONG AND WITHIN T.P. 33—005-458 IS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE GOVERNING BODY PRIOR TO COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA:
186-30 INSTALLATION /CONSTRUCTION. COUNTY OF .
BOROUGH ENGINEER
Min. Side Yard Setback 15 ET 76.4 ET 186-20.J(3); ON THE DAY OF , 20 , BEFORE ME THE SUBSCRIBER, A
186-35 NOTARY PUBLIC OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, PERSONALLY APPEARED
I 15 FT 108 FT(v) | 186-203) , WHO ACKNOWLEDGED THIS PLAN TO BE THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF LOTS AND REVIEWED BY THE BUCKS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
186-38 PROPERTY SHOWN THERETO SITUATED IN THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, COUNTY OF BUCKS, THIS SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS REVIEWED BY THE BUCKS COUNTY
Max. Lot C s 76.1% (N 186-20.J(3 ZONING HEARING BOARD DECISION & ORDER: ‘
ax. Lot Coverage 30% % (N) ®) STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENTS NOTE: COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, AND DESIRED THAT THIS PLAN BE RECORDED ACCORDING PLANNING COMMISSION ON THE ___ DAY OF 20
1962000 ON THE 25TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2021, TO LAW.
Max. Building Height 40 FT <40FT 18610 THE PERKASIE BOROUGH ZONING HEARING BOARD HEREBY GRANTS VARIANCES FOR THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS: SECTION PERKASIE BOROUGH SHALL BE GRANTED A BLANKET EASEMENT FOR THE
_ _ _ 186—18. B(12)(A)[1][|] TO PERMIT AN IMPEVIOUS SURFACE RATIO BETWEEN 69—78% FOR TWELVE (12) OF THE TOWNHOME FULL PARCEL TO ALLOW THE BOROUGH ACCESS TO THE SITE FOR
Parking Spaces a. LOT 2:74% b. LOT 3:73% c. LOT 4:71% d. LOT 5:70% e. LOT 6:77% FACILITIES. DIRECTOR BCPC #
General Regulations f. LOT 7:69% g. LOT 8:69% h. LOT 9:70% i. LOT 10:71% j LOT 11:71%
k. LOT 12:72% l. LOT 13:78%
Min. Driveway Clear Sight Triangle 10FT 10FT 186-28.B SECTION 186—54 TO PERMIT A FIVE (5) FOOT BUFFER ALONG SIDE AND REAR PROPERTY LINES THAT ABUT SINGLE—FAMILY NOTARY PUBLIC CERTIFICATION FOR RECORDING
Min. Parking Setback from any Lot Line 5FT 0 FT (V) 186-33 USE AND OFFICE/CONSUMER USE; SECTION 186—20.J(1) TO PERMIT A B(5) MULTIFAMILY DWELLING IN THE TC—OVERLAY (SEAL) THIS SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF
: : ZONING DISTRICT; SECTION 186—18.B.(5)(B)[1] TO PERMIT TWENTY—ONE (21) DWELLING UNITS IN ONE CONTINUOUS BUILDING l, __KRISTIN HOLMES, P.E. %’#EEH'SAR/;ZEMWSHEEEEY RECORDER OF DEEDS FOR BUCKS COUNTY, AT DOYLESTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA, THIS
Min. Secondary Street Right-of-Way (8th 50 FT 50 FT 186450 STRUCTURE; SECTION 186—18.B(5)(B)(3) TO PERMIT THREE (3) FLOORS USED FOR DWELLING UNITS WITHIN THE SAME CERTIFY THAT THIS STORMW. . DAY OF . 20
Street) . REVIEWED AND MEETS ALL DESIGN STANDARDS AND CRITERIA OF MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
BUILDING; SECTION 186—18.B(5)(D)[1] TO PERMIT A SEVEN (7) FOOT SETBACK FROM PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS DRIVE THE PERKASIE BOROUGH STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE
Landscape Buffer Regulations FROM THE MULTIFAMILY DWELLING; SECTION 186—20.1.(3) & 186—30 TO PERMIT A FRONT YARD SETBACK OF TWO (2) ' RECORDED IN PLAN BOOK PAGE NO
e prv——— INCHES; SECTION 186—20.1.(3) & 186—38.A TO PERMIT A REAR YARD SETBACK OF TEN (10) FEET; SECTION REVIEWED BY THE BOROQUGH PLANNING COMMISSION _— C—
,,U't”'mB“S B bl Sorvice" ident Class D - 50 FT | No Buffer (v) | =534 150 186—20.J(5)(D) TO PERMIT A ZERO (0) FOOT BUFFER BETWEEN THE ULTIMATE RIGHT—OF—WAY AND PARKING SPACES; THIS SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS REVIEWED BY THE PERKASIE
Min. Buffer from "All other Residential” to No Buffer (v) | 186-54; 186 PARKING FACILITIES; SECTION 186—54 TO PERMIT NO BUFFERING ALONG THE SIDE AND REAR PROPERTY LINES AND NO —_— ’ ‘
"Secondary” Class A-10FT | NoBuffer (V) |\ chment | BUFFER ALONG THE STREET FRONTAGE; AND 186—70.I TO PERMIT A ZERO (0) FOOT SETBACK OF THE PARKING SPACES
barking Reaulat AND ACCESS DRIVES FROM THE LOT LINES. THESE VARIANCES ARE CONTINGENT UPON THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: RRISTIN HOES—FF I, PATRICK CAVANAUGH, A REGISTERED SURVEYOR OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF
arking mequiations 1) APPLICANT SHALL INSTALL BUMPER BLOCKS ON THE NORTH AND SOUTH SIDE OF THE MULTIFAMILY APARTMENT (SEAL) T CHARMAN SECRETARY PENNSYLVANIA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN CORRECTLY REPRESENTS THE METES
Min. Parallel Parking Stall Size g'x22' g'x22' 186-70.A BUILDING IN BETWEEN THE PARKING AREAS AND THE SIDEWALKS ADJACENT TO THE BUILDING; AND BOUNDS, AS SHOWN, AND THE LOTS, LAND, STREETS, HIGHWAYS, EASEMENTS AND
) ) ) ) — 2) APPLICANT SHALL, AT THE SOLE DISCRETION OF THE BOROUGH AND THE BOROUGH ENGINEER, PLANT A UTILITIES AS SURVEYED AND PLOTTED BY ME FOR THE OWNERS OR AGENTS.
Min. Handicap Parking Stall Size 1320 None Shown | 186-70.A SUFFICIENT AMOUNT OF TREES AND BUSHES IN THE FIVE (5) FOOT BUFFER AREA ALONG THE SIDE AND REAR
Min. Two-Way Entrance/Exit Drive Width 20 FT 24 FT 186-70.G(2) PROPERTY LINES THAT ABUT SINGLE—FAMILY USE AND OFFICE/CONSUMER USE WHERE A CLASS B FIFTEEN (15) SEORXXVT/\ELEERD FAOCFLLlTEEM é\'}lgD BhilJF"\ISLE/ggE gégﬂREiL%ﬁgﬂgﬁNNgg
FOOT BUFFER AND A CLASS C TWENTY (20) FOOT BUFFER ARE REQUIRED;
it Drive Wi i 186-70.G(3 )
Max. Entrance/Exit Drive Width at Street Line 3OFT 24FT G 3) APPLICANT SHALL CONSTRUCT THE MULTIFAMILY APARTMENT BUILDING AND THE ROWHOMES IN ACCORDANCE WITH REMOVAL IS APPROVED BY PERKASIE BOROUGH
Max. Entrance/Exit Drive Width at Curb Line 54 FT 24 FT 186-70.G(3) EXHIBITS A—3, A—4 AND A—5 AND AS PRESENTED AT THE HEARING; AND
i Parkina Soace and Access Drive Setback 4) APPLICANT SHALL OTHERWISE COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE BOROUGH, COUNTY, STATE CODES, LAWS,
from Lot Lir?e P 5FT 0FT (V) 186-70. REGULATIONS AND ORDINANCES WITH RESPECT TO THE CONSTRUCTION AND USE OF THE PROPERTY IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND EVIDENCE PRESENTED. [ANDOWNER
Vi . i 2/DU = 42 186-61.C.(2)(e SU—51056—E
in. Parking for Multifamily Use (1) Spaces 44 Spaces )
P SURVEYOR CICENSE NUMBER
Min. Non-Parallel Parking Space Dimensions . .
MU 918 oxi8 | 186-20.J(5)(c) O NWE 474
o _ . CALL BEFORE YOU DIG !! YA\ Resistere /XY
(N) EXIStIng Non Conformlty : :;Tn REVISIONS PENNSYLVANIA LAW REQUIRES . O /\ /\ 8TH STR E ET CO M M O NS HCE job_ 1414
(UV) Use Variance granted at the October 25, 2021 Zoning Hearing Board meeting. l; Z Date Description 3(\:’2’)0'\:;';2\‘&335 yﬁggigg" HOI mes Cu n nlngham LLC Q//\ PROFESSIONAL /\\\ 9
- : : , i ° - - S hre I3
(V) Variance granted at the October 25, 2021 Zoning Hearing Board meeting. Q 3/30/2022 Revised per Borough Engineer comments 10 WORKII_\I_GS_II?SES&IEADLESIGN STAGE 409 E. Butler Ave (3 |ST|N RA D| HJQLWES TVIP # 33_005_438; 33-005-456 & 33-005-458-001 Date 1/28/2022 QEJ
(1) Per 186-62.D. For residential uses, parking spaces provided within garages shall not be counted o 4/28/2022 Revised per Borough Engineer comments . . : :
toward the off-street parking reauitement I ISecp gh =ngl Pennsyivania One Unit 5 o PERKASIE BOROUGH, BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA Scale 1"=30' = =
= 6/21/2022 Revised per Borough Engineer comments 00 iTe ! =
o : . Doylestown, PA 18901 0o,
(o] 8/5/2022 Revised per Borough Engineer comments o . N
E UTILITY LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON 5 215 586 3330 DeSIgner RS
) 10/14/2022 Revised per Borough Engineer comments THIS PLAN ARE APPROXIMATE AND IT | | HIONTIES cunnlngham ( ) - 2
IS THE_RESPONTBLITY OF THe o ar KRISTIN R. HOLMES, P.E APARTMENT RECORD SITE PLAN o
CONTRACTOR, PER PA. ACT 187 TO Www_hceng"]eenng_net . y I el .
CONTACT UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR PA PEO73604 Sheet 8 of 29
TO ANY EXCAVATION.




BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

October 26, 2022

TO: Borough Council and Mayor
FROM: Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director
SUBJECT: Permitting Software

Enclosed in your packet is a contract with CarriganGeo Services, to upgrade our municipal information
system for permitting. We currently have a basic platform that only allows us to print paper copies of
permits to put in the property files here at the Borough. We would like to upgrade the software in order to
automate routine tasks that are handled by our staff and improve customer service. We would be able to
create a master property record for each parcel in the Borough and track any activity related to permits,
inspections, zoning, mapping and land development.

CarriganGeo also has a Public Works Module that would allow us to manage our assets and
infrastructure. We can address issues related to street maintenance, signs, lights and storm water to name
a few. The module also handles work-order issuance, vehicle maintenance, easements and traffic signal
diagrams.

We looked at several vendors and we feel that CarriganGeo provides the best platform for our needs. We
were able to visit another municipality who uses the software and not only does it appear to be user
friendly but it is also versatile in allowing us to track all of the codes and zoning permits for each

property.

The cost to upgrade the permitting software is $7,800.00. The Public Works Module would be an
additional $8,000.00 and the annual hosting and support for both products will be $2,700.00 We would
like to request that Council allow us to use $15,800.00 of ARPA funding for the software. We will
include the annual hosting and support fee of $ 2,700.00 in the regular budget each year.



Y A

w CarriganGeo

Perkasie Borough Hall
620 W. Chestnut
Perkasie, PA 18944

733 Martingale Rd
Schwenksville, PA 19473

TELEPHONE
610-310-0629

Www.carrigangeo.com

October 12, 2022

Re: Carrigan Municipal Information System (CMIS) Upgrade Costs and Yearly support fee

CMIS Application Upgrade

Master Property Record
Document Management
Mapping

Land Development (SALDO)
Zoning Hearing Board
Service Requests

Businesses

Rentals

SCENCORE RN ON IS OIS OB OR o

Permitting, Inspections, Contractors

10. Violations

Upgrade Cost

$7,800.00

Up dated Hosting and Support

Additional Items:

vk wNe

set up and training.

o

Support fee will be invoiced in May 2023.

Provide an export function of data to be imported into Finance software

Check over all permits and to make sure they are linked to the parcel records

Provide an update function for Bucks County Data to be imported into system

We will require $3,900.00 (50%) of the upgrade cost to get the project started, balance to be billed after

7. The update is to be ready to go live January 2, 2023

$2,700.00

Provide method to extract permits from Code Inspections and place into CMIS system.

Submitted by: TLuioth Y M Ca rrloan

CarriganGeo Services
733 Martingale Rd
Schwenksville PA 19473

Accepted by:

Perkasie Borough

Leveraging geospatial technology to enhance efficiency



733 Martingale Rd
Schwenksville, PA 19473

y A -
w0 CarriganGeo

610-310-0629

www.carrigangeo.com

Perkasie Borough Hall October 12, 2022
620 W. Chestnut
Perkasie, PA 18944

Re: Carrigan Municipal Information System (CMIS) Public Works Module

Public Works $8,000.00

Streets: Paving, condition, etc.
Street Signs

Street Lights

Traffic Signals

MS4 Storm Water Management
Work Orders / Service Requests
Vehicle Maintenance

GIS Map

Document attach to assets

S I omEYO® R

Submitted by: T/LWLOJC}/\@ M Carrioan Accepted by:

CarriganGeo Services Perkasie Borough

733 Martingale Rd
Schwenksville PA 19473

Leveraging geospatial technology to enhance efficiency



Borough of Perkasie

Park Reservation and Event Application

Contact Information

Name:
Caroline Muehlbronner

Organization:
Perkiomen Watershed Conservancy

Address:
1 Skippack Pike
City: State: Zip:
Schwenksville PA 19473
Email: Cell Phone:
cmuehlbronner@perkiomenwatershed.org

215-280-4408

Tax Exempt Organization? EIN: RS Phone: 610-287-9383
O Yes [O No

Purpose of Application:
Public gathering such as birthday party, shower, family gathering, group meeting, etc
at a pavilion or park (if your gathering has more than 200 attendees please also fill out the Event
Application on page 3) -- Please fill out Park and Pavilion Reservation on Page 2
Y Event such as parade, block party, festival, fundraiser or any large gathering requiring use
of Perkasie Borough streets, staff, etc (if your event uses a park and/or pavilion, please
also fill out the Park & Pavilion Resveration on page 2) -- Please fill out Event Application on Page 3
Notes Regarding Applicaton Process:
Requests required 45 days prior to reservation or event
All reservations and events with 50 or more attendees require Council Approval
Requests for additional services does not guarantee services can be provided
All reservations require a Certificate of Insurance evidencing $1,000,000 in Comprehensive General
Liability Insurance and naming Perkasie Borough as Certificate Holder

To be filled out by Staff Only:

Fees due at time of application: Fees due upon Borough Staff/Council Approval:
Public gatherings at Park and Pavilions and Event Base Fees Additional fees associated with Events
S Park and Pavilion Fee S Additional Date Fee
S Electric Key Deposit S Road Closure fee
S Event Permit Base Fee S Electric Fee
S Total Due S Trash collection fee
S Police or Fire Police fee
S Total Paid S Park and Pavilion Fee
Staff Initials S Electric Key Deposit
S Total Due
S Total Paid
Staff Initials
Distribution: Police Dept. 1 EMS [] Electric Dept. [] Parks & Rec Dept.

O O

Fire Dept. [ Fire Police O Public Works Dept.[] Other:




Park and Pavilion Reservation

Date requested: Time: Number attending: 150
12/04/2022 Start-  8am End- 12pm
Purpose of reservation:
Freeze-Up 5k
Facility Requested and Fees:
Pavilion |Located at|Resident | Non Res [Non Profit
[ [Rotary Lenape S 35S 55|$ 15
[ |Skate Park*|Lenape $ 55|S 751$ 35
O [Kulp Kulp $ 55[$ 75[($ 35
[ [Lions* Menlo S 70| S Q|S$ 40
Park Area |Located at|Resident | Non Res |Non Profit
. Twin
Bridges [Lenape S 551§ 75| S 35
Covered
I Bridge Lenape S 55 1S 751§ 35

*Electric available at these locations only

|Wi|l you need electric?
[ Yes
Electric Fees:
S 25 Electric Key deposit fee (to be refunded when key is returned)
Notes/Other Requests:

[ No

As a reminder: Borough Ordinance prohibits commercial activites/vendors/funraising in Borough Parks
Reservations with more than 200 attendees must also fill out an Event Application (additional fees apply)



Event Application

Name of the Event:
Freeze-Up 5k at Free Will Brewing

Description of the Event:
5k race with potentially 150 participants, start and finish at Free Will Brewing.

Date: 12/04/2022 Time: 8am - 12pm (race start at 10 am) Estimated Number of Attendees: 150
Start- End- Start- 8 am End- 12 pm

Location of the Event (Attached sketch map of area):

Free Will Brewing & Race Course

If your location also requires use of park and/or pavilion please also
fill out the Park & Pavilion Reservation (additional fees apply)
Secondary contact for the event and phone number:
Ryan Beltz 610 - 618 -9057

Are there additional dates to your event: O VYes O No
Dates:
Additional Services Requested:
Road Closures: [ Yes O No (Include road cloures on map)
List Roads: Constitution Ave Time: 10am-10:15am

*Will have official Crossing Guards on duty

Parking Restrictions: [] Yes [ No (Include parking restrictions on map)
List Roads: Few barricades/barriers to restrict parking at the Time: 10am - 10:30 am
American Heritage Credit Union along Main Street.
Police or Fire Police: [ Yes O No
Electric Services: [ VYes [ No Please locate on map where electric is needed
Trash Collection: [ VYes 0 No
Any other Special Requests: Few barricades/barriers to restrict parking at the American Heritage Credit

Union along Main Street.

Services Offered at Event:

Food Trucks: O VYes O No
Vendors: O VYes O No
Musicians/Entertainment: [ VYes O No

If yes to any of the above a list of food trucks, vendors, and/or musicians and entertaiment
will be required with marked locations on your sketch map .

All Fees:
* 8 50 Non-Profit Base permit fee Hourly rates in Fee Schedule
* § 100 For Profit Base permit fee $ - Road Closure fee (1-2 hours)
S 10 per additional date fee - Per Hour Eletric Fee

$
*Fee due at time of application S - Trash collection fee (1-2 hours)
S - Police or Fire Police fee (time worked)



Waiver and Insurance Requirements
Indemnification
To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Applicant agrees to defend, indemnify, pay on behalf of, and save harmless the Borough of Perkasie, its
elected and appointed officials, agents, employees, and authorized volunteers against any and all claims, liability, demands, suits or loss, including
attorneys’ fees and all other costs connected therewith, arising out of or connected to the Applicant’s use or occupancy of the premises of the Borough.
Insurance
ALL RESERVATIONS require a Certificate of Insurance, naming Perkasie Borough as Certificate Holder, evidencing $1,000,000 in Comprehensive General
Liability Insurance and must be received no later than 2 weeks prior to the event. The Borough holds the right to cancel a reservation with no refund if
the required paperwork is not provided.
Waiver of Subrogation
Such waiver shall apply regardless of the cause of origin of the loss or damage, including the negligence of the Borough and its elected and appointed
officials, officers, volunteers, consultants, agents and employees. The Applicant shall advise its insurers of the foregoing and such waiver shall be
provided under the Applicant’s commercial property and liability insurance policies and the Applicant’s workers compensation insurance policy, if any.
Damage to Property of the Applicant and its Invitees
The Applicant and its employees, officials, volunteers, and agents shall be solely responsible for any loss or damage to property of the Applicant or its
invitees, employees, officials, volunteers, agents and representatives while such property is on, at or adjacent to the premises of the Borough.
Damage to Borough Property
Applicant assumes full responsibility for taking cognizance of the facility conditions at the time of the program. Applicant will be responsible for all
damages resulting to or from use of this property. Upon completion of Applicant’s operations, Applicant agrees to leave the property in the same
condition as it existed before operations, or pay for and complete restoration of said property within 15 days of the completion of the event.

Park Rules and Regulations (Summary)

O The undersigned is familiar with all Borough Park Rules

O The use of alcohol and controlled substances are strictly prohibited within all Borough Parks

O Smoking is prohibited in all Borough Parks; this includes cigarettes, cigars, pipes, chewing tabacco, vaping, etc

O Vendors are not permitted in the park except by special permit issued by Borough Council, which shall have
the authority to refuse consent in any instance

O Open fires or fireworks are prohibited. Grills are available at certain pavilions and open to the public

O Do not attach decorations by nails, tacks, or staples on pavilion poles, picnic tables. Etc. All decorations and
pavilion, field, park trash must be discarded properly. Large items must be removed and regular trash may be placed inside
trash receptables provided.

QO Perkasie Borough Parks and open dawn to dusk

QO Perkasie Borough shall not, in any manner or for any cause, be liable or responsible for any injury or damage
to persons or property while using the park facilities; all claims for such injury or damage are hereby waived

PLEASE HAVE YOUR PERMIT WITH YOU DURING YOUR EVENT
If you find any problems when you arrive please contact Public Works Department at 215-257-5065
Perkasie Borough Non-Emergency Police can be reached at 215-257-6876
EMERGENCY DIAL 911

Applicant certified that the above information is true and correct, has reviewed and is familiar with
insurance requirements and guidelines, and familiar with the rules and regulations of Perkasie Borough as
set forth in the Code of Ordinances.

Date of Application: ~ 10-26-2022 By: Caroline Muehlbronner

Signed: [ ;.//

APPROVED: This Day of ,20___, subject to the following conditions:

Mayor / Borough Manager
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Admin

From: rschurr perkasiepd.org <rschurr@perkasiepd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:23 PM

To: Coach H; Admin; Dale Haring

Cc: Andrea Coaxum

Subject: Sergeants Testing

Megan,

Today, | met with Dale Haring the Chairman of our Civil Service Commission regarding the process for Sergeants Testing.
Dale would like to be placed on the agenda for the November 7" Council Meeting to obtain approval from Borough
Council to move forward with promoting a Sergeant in 2023 as a result of the retirement of Jim Rothrock in June of
2022.

Thank you,
Bob

Robert A. Schurr,MS

Chief of Police

Perkasie Borough Police Department
311 S 9™ St, Perkasie PA 18944
215-257-6876

This e-mail transmission and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination,
distribution or use of any of the information contained in, or attached to this e-mail transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify me by forwarding this e-mail to chief@perkasiepd.org, or by telephone at (215) 257-6876 and then
delete the message and its attachments from your computer.



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Borough Council
FROM: Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director
DATE: November 1, 2022

SUBJECT: American Recovery Plan Budget

At our last budget meeting we provided the Finance Committee with an update on the ARPA Budget. To date we have
received all of the funding totaling $ 914,045. Council has already designated $ 578,073.00 (listed below) leaving a
balance of $335,972.

e Engineering for Stormwater Projects $ 20,000
e  Police Side by Side Utility Vehicle S 38,836
e  Police Equipment: Variable Message Boards & Mobile Data Computers $ 50,764
e  Contribution to Perkasie Fire Dept. S 40,000
e Senior Center Contribution $ 5,000
e  Parks Capital Improvements — Digital Sign $ 60,985
e  Funding for Menlo Fund $ 197,488
e Reserved for future for Menlo Fund $ 165,000

If Council recalls, we were setting aside $55,000 for three years (2022-2024) for reserves for Menlo in the event that the
pool would need additional funding to support the budget. Our current projections indicate that we will not need those
funds for 2022. Therefore, we recommend reallocating $55,000 of the $165,000 for other projects/expenses, bringing
our undesignated ARPA funding amount to $390,972.

Additional Projects/Expenses

Below is a list of additional projects/expenses that we are recommending to be included in the ARPA budget:

e Crowd Control Barriers $ 5,000
e  Permitting/Public Works Software $ 15,800
e Lenape Park Cameras $ 19,750
e Menlo Park VGBA Covers $ 30,660
e  Electric locks for bathrooms in all 4 parks $ 10,000

These projects and expenditures total $ 81,210. At this time, we are asking Council to take action on the items above. If
approved, the remaining funds available to be designated totals $ 309,762

1
P:\Council Packets\PACKETS 2022\2022_11_07_COUNCIL PACKET\ARPA Budget Memo 11.1.22.docx



GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

October 25, 2022
File No. 20-01259

Andrea L. Coaxum, Borough Manager
Borough of Perkasie

620 W. Chestnut Street

P.O. Box 96

Perkasie, PA 18944

Reference: Perkasie Borough Covered Timber Bridge (CN 2021-07)
Bid Rejection Recommendation

Dear Ms. Coaxum:

Pursuant to your request, Gilmore & Associates, Inc. (G&A) has reviewed the proposals submitted for the
Request for Proposal (RFP) for Engineering and Design Consultation Services for the Historic Restoration of the
Perkasie Borough Covered Timber Bridge located in Lenape Park. It is anticipated that the engineering and
design consultation services will be funded using FEMA and/or PEMA funds. The Borough received a total of
two (2) proposals which were publicly opened on-line on December 10, 2021 at 11:00 AM. The proposals were
from Fire Tower Engineered Timber, Inc. and RETTEW Associates, Inc. A copy of the PennBid Results has
been attached for your review.

Upon review, both proposals submitted were found to be complete in accordance with the RFP. However, it is
the understanding of our office that the Borough has not currently received the FEMA and/or PEMA funds
necessary to fund the engineering and design consultation services. Also, the proposals submitted in response
to this RFP only remain valid for a period of 365 days from the proposal submission date of December 10, 2021,
as stated in Section 8.3.7 of the RFP. Therefore, we recommend that Council reject the proposals at their next
public meeting since the proposals will no longer be valid as of December 10, 2022 and the FEMA and/or PEMA
funds are not anticipated to be released to the Borough by December 10, 2022.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact this office.
Sincerely,

Douglas C. Rossino, P.E.

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

Borough Engineers

DCR

Enclosure: As referenced

cc: Jeffrey Tulone, Public Works Director

Megan McShane, Executive Assistant
Erik Garton, P.E., E.V.P., Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

65 East Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 | Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Building on a Foundation of Excellence
www.gilmore-assoc.com



Worksheet
Extended Price Analysis

Reference Number Description Type UOM Quantity Extended Estimate FTET RETTEW Average
Bid Price Ratio 100% 84.12%
Total Extended $115,000.00 $136,700.00
Default Item Group $115,000.00 $136,700.00

1 Engineering and Design Consultation Services Base LS 1 $115,000.00 $125,850.00
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